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ROM THE GROUND UP.

How did we build a better bank? With the core belief employees providing customers with superior service.
that our success depends upon the vitality of our We act as a constant catalyst for local investment and
communities and the satisfaction of our customers. improvement by contributing time, talent and dollars to

That's why Columbia Bank is much more than just the growth and leadership of the communities we serve.




COMMUNITY-MINDED. COMMUNITY-MADE.

An interesting thing happens when you build a bank one community at a time—you soon realize

people truly do moke the difference. So while other banks typically build a branch and then find

NEW LOCATIONS AT MARTIN LUTHER KING WAY, 13TH BRANDH, 13TH & A HEADQUARTERS
people to manage it, Columbia Bank finds the most respected bankers in the area, then builds
the branch around them. This model has proven to be very successful. We're able to immediately
establish ourselves as a trusted member of the community, thus attracting significant deposit
and loan customers from day one. It also provides us with a strong and committed financial

base with which we can help increase our presence in surrounding communities. This year,

we have opened 4 new branches, with plans calling for 2 more in the first quarter of 2002.
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS « UPDATE 2001

2001 was a year of challenges for the country, the Northwest and for Columbia. These challenges
caused us to refocus on the core beliefs that are the foundation of our success. Employees, officers,
and board members share a common, well-defined sense of purpose for our existence, and values
which guide our decisions and actions (these core beliefs are included on the back cover of this
report). As always, at the center of our values is our commitment to the customers and communities
we serve. Holding true to these commitments will, in the long run, be the best way to attain our

goal of becoming the leading supercommunity banking company headquartered in the

The most significant challenge we faced in 2001 was the economic environment and volatile
interest rates, which declined an unprecedented eleven times during the year, reducing yields on
loans and other assets. We took steps to lower our costs of funding; however, the result was a
continuing squeeze on our net interest margin, as the cost of deposits repriced more slowly than
the yield on loans. Loan growth also slowed dramatically for commercial loans, an area of focus
for Columbia Bank, as the economy slowed.

Despite the difficult interest rate and economic environment, net income for the year
increased 24 percent to $12.5 million, compared with net income of $10.1 million in 2000. On a
diluted per-share basis, net income for 2001 was $0.96 per share, compared with $0.76 per share
in 2000, an increase of 26 percent. Return on average assets and return on average equity were
0.86 percent and 10.39 percent, respectively, compared to 0.73 and 9.36 percent, respectively, for
the year 2000. Net income for the fourth quarter was $3.2 million, or $0.25 per diluted share, up
from a net loss of ($136,000), or (30.01) per diluted share for the fourth quarter of 2000.

Profitability for the year increased as the provision for loan losses declined from the
unusually high level in 2000. Net interest income was flat, however, as interest-related revenue
and expense both declined substantially in the rapidly declining interest rate environment.
Noninterest income was up significantly due to improvements in several revenue

categories, but noninterest expense increases offset the revenuc improvements. ITMPEPROYV

Charge-offs in 2001 included $6 million of a troubled loan that was reserved for at year-end
2000. We strengthened our loan monitoring systems and controls in 2001, including the separation
of our credit administration function from loan production. These steps continue to improve our
ability to more closely monitor credit quality. We are carefully monitoring current weaknesses
within the local and national economies, as well as potential weaknesses within our existing loan
portfolio, and we will further build loan loss reserves if we determine that to be appropriate.

Substantial balance sheet improvement was achieved. Regulatory capital was increased by
the issuance of $22 million in trust preferred securities, and the mix of deposits was improved,
thus lowering costs. The Company also repurchased 5 percent of its outstanding common shares,
improving earnings per share.

While our rate of growth slowed in 2001 compared with the early years of Columbia Bank,

we continue to believe in
At/For Year Ended Five Year Compounded :
ﬁollars in Thousands) December 31, 2001 Annual Growth Ratﬂ our substantial grOMh

v s potential, even including

et income 12,513 22%

Assets $1,498,294 16% the performance of the year
Loans $1.170,633 17% 200L. Our record for the
Deposits $1,306,750 17% past five years'is exceptional.
Core Deposits $ 846,546 2%
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. “OUR CORPORATE OFFICE « EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

E

co

CGETTING INVOLVED 1M TH

Jim Gallagher, 2002 Chair of the Executive Committee of the Economic Development Board for Tacoma-Pierce County, pictured to the right of Bruce

Kendall, President & CEQ of the EDB; Melanie Dressel, Chair of Mary Bridge Children's Foundation, in the pediatric intensive care unit at Mary Bridge

Children's Hospital; Hal Russell, board member of the Pierce County American Red Cross, serving meals at the Lighthouse Senior Center in Tacoma.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

J. James Gallagher H. R. Russell
Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, Executive Vice President,
Columbia Banking System, Inc.; Chief Credit Officer

Vice Chairman, Columbia Bank
Gary R. Schminkey

Melanie J. Dressel Executive Vice President,
President and Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer
Columbia Banking System, Inc.;

President and Chief Executive Officer, Tex Whitney

Columbia Bank Executive Vice President,

Retail Banking
Don L. Hirtzel

Executive Vice President,
Corporate Banking
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e Expansron contrnued last year in our more tradrtronalmarkets as well In February, our
West Olympla branch staff maoved into their permanent quarters and in- May, the’g4th: & ;
 Pacific branch opened in Tacoma Dunng theé third- quarter our Bonney Lake ofﬁce -also -
opened along with a. branch at 11th' & Martin Luther Klng Way in the Hrlltop -
communlty of downtown Tacoma Dunng the 4th q rter we closed the Tnangle

Mall an.| in- store branch 1n Longvrew that was not_perfornung up to expectatlons.j

i Streets ‘dnr downtown Tacoma a small retall branch next to. the lobby opened in. July

] New branches in growth-oriented locations.

e

: ;<~,,_-.and 2 new more msrble branch in Fife, 'to. replace the exrstlng ‘facrlrty whrch‘we have sold

We antrcrpate that these expansron efforts along w1th our expenenced team of local
bankers will contnbute to solid growth and unproved earmngs as._cost increases associated
‘ W1th the' expansron will moderate The year 2001 saw volurne slow’ and margins decline,
E ! whlle expansron costs mcreased We expect the’ year 2002 Vto see volumes nse margrns o

o convrnced that times of: econornlc uncertarnty, such,ras these can prov1de banks hke
. Columbla —-communlty—onented ‘with a good knowledge of ‘the local. economy and strong

vcredrt sk1lls = with' excellent’ opportunmes o acqu1re attractrve hew. busmess relatlonshrps ‘
s from larger banks Jnable to provrde our hrgh level of customer serv1ce We wrll focus our -
. .efforts and atten‘uon on seerng that 2002 is a'

| J Jarnes Gallagher " » "Me_l'ani_efJ.,Dresscl |

i
B
v
{

Dunncr the second quarter we moved mto our new headquarters bu dmg at 13th & A '

. Constructron is underway for a separate drive- up faclhty to- ouf Summit branch‘m Puyallup, g




Gary Schminkey, tutoring math and reading to elementary school students in Tacoma and Puyallup school districts; Tex Whitney, board member of

Safe Streets, in front of a community mural, part of a crime prevention project; Don Hirtzel, incoming Chairman of the Board of the Better Business

Bureau for Western Washington/Oregon, pictured with Bob Andrew (r), President of the B8B, at the construction site of the BBB's new office in Dupont.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Richard S. Devine
President,
Chinook Resources, Inc.

Melanie J. Dressel

President and Chief Operating Officer,
Columbia Banking System, Inc.;
President and Chief Executive Officer,
Columbia Bank

Jack Fabulich

Honorary Chairman of Parker
Paint Manufacturing, Inc.;
Commissioner,

Port of Tacoma

Jonathan Fine
Chief Executive Officer,
United Way of King County

John P. Folsom

President and

Chief Executive Officer,

Brown & Brown Insurance, Inc.

J. James Gallagher

Vice Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer,
Columbia Banking System, Inc.;
Vice Chairman, Columbia Bank

John A. Halleran
Private Investor

Thomas M. Hulbert
President and

Chief Executive Officer,
Winsor Corporation

Thomas L. Matson
Owner and President,
Tom Matson Dodge, [nc.

Donald Rodman
Owner and
Executive Officer,
Rodman Realty

Sidney R. Snyder

Vice Chairman,

Pacific Financial Corporation;
Washington State Senator;
Owner of Sid’s Food Market

William T. Weyerhaeuser
Chairman,

Columbia Banking System, Inc.;
Clinical Psychologist;

Director,

Potlatch Corporation

James M. Will
President,
Titus-Will Enterprises




Corporate Headquarters

Columbia Banking System, Inc.
1301 South A Street, Suite 800
P.0. Box 2156

Tacoma, WA 98401-2156
253.305.1900

Independent Auditors
Deloitte & Touche, LLP

Transfer Agent & Registrar

American Stock
Transfer & Trust Company

Market Makers

Dain Rauscher

Hoefer & Arnett, Inc.

Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc.
Knight Securities LP

NDB Capital Markets Corp.
Spear, Leeds & Kellogg Capital

Regulatory & Securities Counsel

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP

Annual Meeting

Best Western Executive Inn
5700 Pacific Highway East
Fife, WA

Tuesday, April 2, 2002
1:00 p.m.

Stock Listing

The Company’s common stock trades on the Nasdaq
National Market tier of The Nasdaq Stock Markets
under the symbol: COLB.

Financial Information

Columbia news and financial results are available
through the Internet and mail.

Internet: For information about Columbia, including
news and financial results, product information
and service locations, access our home page on the
World Wide Web, at http://www.columbiabank.com.
You can also view or retrieve copies of Columbia’s
financial reports on the Internet by connecting to
http://www.sec.gov. Immediate access to the
Company's quarterly earnings news release via the
Internet is provided by Company News On Call at
http://www.prnewswire.com.

Mail: At your request, we will mail you our
quarterly earnings news release, quarterly financial
data on Form 10-Q and additional annual reports.
To be added to Columbia’s mailing list for quarterly
earnings news releases, or to request other infor-
mation, please contact:

Jo Anne Coy

Vice President,

Marketing Director

P.0. Box 2156, MS 8300
Tacoma, WA 98401-2156

Tel 253.305.1965

Fax 253.305.0317

E-Mail: jcoy@columbiabank.com
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- SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K

(Mark One)
Annual report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 [Fee Required]

For the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001 or

[] Transition report pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 [No Fee Required]

Commission File Number 0-20288

Columbia Banking System, Inc.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

‘Washington : 91-1422237
(State or other jurisdiction of (LR.S. Employer
incorporation or erganization) Identification Number)
1301 “A” Street

Tacoma, Washington 98401

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip code)

Registrant’s Telephone Number, Including Area Code: (253) 305-1900

Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act: None
Securities Registered Pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:

Common Stock, No Par Value
(Title of class)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or
15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the
registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past
90 days. Yes No []

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (17 CF.R.
229.405) is not contained herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge, in definitive
proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part II1 of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this
Form 10-K.

The aggregate market value of Common Stock held by non-affiliates of registrant at January 31, 2002 was
$150,302,187. The number of shares of registrant’s Common Stock outstanding at January 31, 2002 was
12,619,831. ‘

Documents incorporated by reference and parts of Form 10-K into which incorporated:

Registrant’s definitive Proxy Statement Dated February 26,2002 ............ Part II1
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‘should,” a d ‘“anticipate” and words of similar construction are

words “wil,” “believe,” “expect;” “should.” and “anticip > and y similar construction are
intended in,part to help identify forward looking statements. Future events are difficult to predict, and the

expectations described above are necessarily subject to risk and uncertainty that may cause actual res Its
to differ materially and adversely. In addition to discussions about risks and uncertainties set forth from
time to time in Columbia’s filings with the SEC, factors that may cause actual results to differ materially
from: those - contemplated: by.'suchufo'rward‘~lqpking statenfents-:inclhde, among -others,-ithe following
possibilities: (1) local and national. general and: economic:conditions, including the iripact of the events of
September 11;:2001, are less favorable: than expected or: have:a-more direct:and pronounced. effect. on
Columbia . than expected and -adversely affect-_Columbia;?;s-,:ability"- to. continue its* internal ;growth, .at
historical rates and maintain the, quality of its earning assets;. (2).changes: in interest rates,reduce:interest
margins. more. than expected  and, negatively -affect funding sources; (3).projected, business increases

of acquisitions.are greater than expe

among financial institutions increases significantly; (6) Jegislation or regulatory requir

adversely affect the businesses in which Columbia is engaged.

General © o0 oo AT T s SN ‘

~ “Columbia Banking -Systern, Itic.*(the ““Company™) is-a tegistered bank holding company" whose Wwholly
owned subsidiary, Columbia State Bank (“Columbia Bank”), conducts a full-service commeéreial ‘banking
business. Headquartered in Tacoma, Washington, the Company provides a full range of banking services to small
and medium-sized businesses, professionals and .other individuals through 32 bankingofﬁccs.locbatc,ckl_;in the

Tacgmafmetropolitan area and fcﬁont‘iguqu_sf parts

of the Puget’ Sound- region of Washington, as w‘elllwﬁélg_‘ the
outhwestern Washington. Substantially all of the Company’s loans,
zraphically concentrated in s service areas. Columbia Bank is 2

loan commitments ahd'cOfel'dcpos'i}s" are geo
Washington state-chartered commercial bank, the deposils teare Insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (the “FDIC”). The Bank is subject. to regulation by the FDIC and the Washington State Department

of Financial Institutions Division Of Banks. Although Columbia Bark ‘is not a membér of the FederalReserve
System, "the” Board of Goiiémpr;s:s@f"ithq‘_l?edéra\l‘ Reserve System has certain supervisory authiority “over the
Compiiny, which can'also affect Columbia Bank. -~~~ o SUPerviSory authoidty over d

g

S ,The Company was rédrganizga. énd;édditibnal smgingigement Was %idded in>19=93;i7n,or_de; to take ;advanta-ge-ao.f
commercial banking business opportunities .-resul.t;ing‘,ﬂfrom.,increased»‘cons‘olidation«.‘-of banks in the Company’s

principal market area, primarily through acquisitions by out-of-state holding companies, and the resﬁlting
dislocation of customers. Sinc; the reorganization, the: Company has grown from four branch offices at
January 1, 1993'to 32 branch offices atuD’ecéiﬁb‘e‘ri 31, 2001 ‘and has plans to open additional brariches in'2002 as

slower* growth performanice ‘in-2001;n the five ‘years‘ended December 31; 2001, the Company has achi¢ved
significant growth in profitability, assets: loans; deposits and core deposits, as shown in the following :chart.

" At/For Year Ended  Five Year Cor’ﬁp‘ou"ndgd
" :December 31; 2001 Annual Growth Rate

S S BRI N K (dollars in thousands) © . .
NetIncome .. ... ... . RO T i S8 12,513 ce o 22%
CASSets il B I S 01,498,294 16
Loans .. .. .... ST e 1,170,633 17 -
‘Total Deposits .. ... = Ve S A AT 1,306,750 . - 17
Core Deposits . . . . . . e T S 846,546 .. 21




Business Overview  © . vo0l e 0 0 L

" "The’ Company’s goal 'is to becomethe leading’ super communtty bankrng company headquartered in the
Pacific Northwest *while estabhshmg a SIgmﬁcant préseiice in-sélected’ northwest ‘markets. Strategic business
combmauons ‘may’ augment ‘intérhal growth - The Company mtends to” build on its reputatron for “excellent
¢ustomer” serv1ce in ‘ordet to ‘Be’ recognized in ‘all “ndarkets’ it serves” as the ‘bank - of choice for fetail depos1t
customers; small’ to medium-sized ‘businesses“and affluent households The ’Company s 1ntent 1s7to achteve
sltperior'ﬁnanci’al”pérforman(:e at the eéarliest “practical date); Co_r'rs' ‘of 1ts northwest
franchrse prolt e 0N St s R et ;

Managementa;believes::thet- ongoing: consolidation among:financial-institutions in.thémorthwest part of.the
‘U.St has:creatéd significant ‘gapsiinithe ability ‘of large banks-operating:in:the states:comprising that area’to'serve
certain’ ‘cistomers;-particularly -the -Company’s:target' customer:base. of . small and medium-sizéd businesses;
professionals::and::other individuals.- The :Company’s businéss"‘strategy is' to provide its: customers. with the
financial® soph1st1catlon and breadth‘of products of a regional banktng company while retammg the "appeal ‘and
service level of a: commumty bank. Management beélieves that as'd result of the Company s strong’ commitmefit
to hrghly personahzed relatlonshrp orrented customer servrce 1ts vaned products 1tst strategrc branch locatlons

services in the markets it now serves and in areas contrguous'to thosé: markets” “THe" ‘Coripany’ has'closely
followed the significant changes to federal banking laws in late 1999 which allow financial institutions to engage
in a broader range of activities than previously permitted. That legislation also authorizes the creation of financial
holding companies to facilitate such expanded activity. As the Company pursues-its growth strategy, it<s:likely
that the Company. will utlhze the new: financial holdmg company structure to accommodate an: expans1on of its
products and services. . ‘ .

s

The Company 1ntends to effect-its’ growth strategy through a ‘combination of growth at exrstmg ‘branch
officés, new branch opemngs (usually followmg the hiring of an expenenced branch manager and/or Tending
ofﬁcer w1th Strc ng community ties and bankmg relahonshrps) Columb1a On CallTM telephone bankmg, Columbla
Oane 1ntemet bankmg, development of complementary lmes of busmess and acqursrttons In partlcular the
Company : pates ‘continied growth in Pierce County, and growth and’ expansron north mto Krng County,
south into ] urston County and northwest into thsap County Begmnmg in 2000 and contmumg in 2001, the
Company‘f'f“ used on expandmg its. presence wrthrn the Seattle and_ “Eastsrde” areas of ng County The
Company hired additional bankers with extensive knowledge and expenence in those markets These bankers are
expected to be instrumental in expanding the Company’s private banking, commercial bankmg and retail
presence ‘in’the: King’ County area.: Dufing ‘the year 2001, the -Company estabhshed a retarl bankmg ofﬁce in
Issaquah In early 2002 a downtown Seattle and-a Redmond ofﬁce w1ll open i I

, The Company has 32 branches .as of December 31, 2001 19 in Prerce County, 8 1n ng County, 3 in
Cowlitz. County,. 1 in: Kttsap County, and 1 in Thurston County Smce beglnmng tts major Pierce. County
expansion in August 1993, the - Company has . expanded from .4, branches primarily through mtemal .growth,
Construction was. completed on a'permanent West Olympra facility in February 2001. The Company, through its
wholly-owned subsidiary, Columbia Bank, opened four Pierce County:branches in 2001. In May 2001 it .opened
the 84th & Pacific branch, and in October 2001 it opened branches at 11th and Martin Luther King Way and at
Bonney Lake. The Company also opened: a branch on the ground floor of its new headquarters at 13th & “A”
Street in July 2001. The. Company’s plan to significantly increase its presence in the King County market
resulted in the addition of the Issaquah branch in June 2001. In. Cowlitz. County the Triangle Mall branch in
Longview was closed in November 2001 with operations consolidated to the Commerce and. 30th Avenue
branches. In addition to the new Seattle and Redmond offices previously mentioned, the Company’s growth
plans for 2002 include an expansion of the Summit branch and a more visible replacement. facility -in Frfe New
branches normally do not contribute to net-income for many months after opening. A

2




- In" April 2001, the Company moved to its new headquarters in the “Columbia Bank-Center”’ at 13th & “A”
Street in downtown Tacoma. T he Company leases: three floors- of this new building, of ‘which :it occupies’ two
floors for its executive offices and several loan and support departments, -and: one floor 1s- subleased: The
Company retains its prior headquarters building at Broadway Plaza where its Main Office, currently known as
the “Broadway Plaza Branch™ s located: Unitil additional space is needed; the Company initends to lease to others

all floors of the ﬁve"sltdry,‘B‘ro'adway Plaza-building except for the first floor where the Broadway Plaza Branch
is located and some aﬂditjongl space on the 2nd and 4th floors, - - T I SR LN

On-Line- ™ was.in operation for.its first full year in 2001. Customers. are able to,conduct a full range of services
on,a,r‘ealqtimerbasis,nincluding balance inqui,xies;.t:ansfers, ‘bill paying, loan- information, and check.image
viewing. This online: service:has- also enhanced. thedelivery- of ‘cash management services to its. commercial
customers. DT S o ) o ) e

Market Area

contract in the Puget Sound region, most noticeably after the September 11 terrorism attacks, Boeing Company
press \re,‘lﬁ.aS‘CSvShQWed'a‘ dec;egse of its commercial airpllane‘ deliverjes of approximately 2% in ZQOI‘Zapd an
éstimated decline between 25% and 27% in 2002, from deliveries forecasted prior to. the terrorist atacks,

30,000 by mid-2002, starting in December

2002 and as late as 2003.
-+ Pierce:County, the area in' which the Company’s expansion in recent years:has been primarily focused and
the location of Tacoma, is located in the South Puget Sound region: With 19 branch offices in:Pierce County at

the end.of 2001; the Company has positioned itself to:increase its market share in this County of approximately

3




713,000 residents, the second:iriost populous .county :in:Washington State. :‘With two latge military . installations
(McChord Air:-Force. and Fert: Lewis: Army bases) government related employment represents approxrmately
20% ofthe Countystotal employment T T VR £ RO TV RS N S A ¢

Krng County to the north of Tacoma is Washrngton s most populous county and the locatlon of Seattle the
State s largest city.. The County has approx1mately 1 75 ‘mﬂlron residents: Bellevue where the Company had: _two
banlung offices at year- -end 2001, is located in an. area known as the “Easts1de a, metropohtan area.with a
population of approximately 240,000 that includes several Klng County cities located east of Seattle. A large
portion of that economy,is linked to the aerospace, construction, computer, software,and biotechnology,;i industries.
Mtcrosoft 1s. headquartered northeast of Bellevue and several brotech ﬁrms are. located .on the Eastsrde In recent
years,. the area has expenenced relatlvely rap1d growth m»,populanon and employment though the dech ing
prospects of certam technology companies.in 2000 and ZOOl-has halted, that growth Household dincomes; in. the
Eastside are among, the highest in Washmgton The Company 'S aggressive. expansmn in Seattle Bellevu and
other areas of the East51de is. 1ntended to. produce an mcrease in the Company s, share of thlS market the. largest
bankmg market in the State ; :

e

Company’s Pierce County market area. The Weyerhaeuser Corporatlon Thaintatns 1ts'"world headquarters m’
Federal Way, wlnch Is located in south ng County adJacent to the Klng/Eterce County lme The Aubum and

The Company g market .area’: also 1ncludes the Longv1ew ‘and: Woodland ‘communities - in ‘southwest
Washmgton. The population of Cowlitz County, in whichLongview and Woodland are located; isapproximately
94,000. ‘Cowlitz County’s economy *has ‘become’ more!:diversified in: recentyears- including: biotechnology
companies, but remains materially dependent on the forest products industry and, as a result, is-relatively
vulnerable to the cyclical downturns of that industry as well as environmental disputes.

The Washington state capital of Olympia, with a population of approximately 42,500, and the"n'e'lghhoriné
community-of Lacey, with-a population of approximately. 31,600, are the. principal. cities in:Thurston County. The
County has an-approximate population of 210,000: The area enjoys:a stable economic climate.due largely to state
government -employment -and  the proximity- of, the; Fort Lewis Army, Base, and McChord. Air Force Base.
According to the Wagshington State Almanac.(an annual publication of:demographic information of Washington
State-counties -and cities),. approximately: 39% .of the: average employment. in Thurston County was. through
federal, state,. and, local, government .agencies. The area; also . has a srgmﬁcant populatron of retired rmlrtary

commuters and 1s1tors are able to. travel by' ferry in’ 30 to 60 _mmutes to ]obs and entertamment 1n Seattle from
Kltsap County Accordmg to, the Washmgton .S € Almanac approxrmately 36% of the avera e
employment in Krtsap County is govemment relate‘ o : )

Competltlon SR

. The: Company anttcrpates contmumg opportunmes to arise from the effects of substantlal consohdatlon
among financial, institutions: in. Washington -that:has :occurred: to:-date. ‘Federal. law -allows -mergers-or - other
combinations, relocations of a bank’s main office and branching across state lines. Several .other financial
institutions, which have greater resources than the Company, compete for banking business in the Company’s
market area. Among the:advantages-of some of: these dinstitutions are their ability to. make-larger loans, finance
extensive: advertising: and - promotion. campaigns,’ access-international: money markets. and allocate . their
investment -assets to regions of highest yield: and-demand. The Company. currently does not -have’a significant
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market share of the deposit-taking ot lending dctivities in-the-areas in which it conducts operations, other than in
Pierce and Cowlitz Counties where its share of bank deposits has grown substantially over the last several years.
In June 2001, the Fedéral Deposit Insurancé Corporatron (FDIC) market share’ report ‘classified the Company
with 17.5% of the deposit market share in Pierce County, which placed the Company second in the County. The
Company has also -grown to. hold the second hlghest market share in Cowlitz County, with 15.8% market share.
Although the Company has been able to compete effectively in its market areas to date, there can be no.assurance
l:hat it will be’ able to.continue to do so in° the future. ‘

In addrtlon to competrtlon from other bankrng 1nst1tut10ns the Company continues to experrence inc
competrtron from non- bankmg companies, such as credit unions, financial services companies and brokerage
houses. Recent amendments to the federal banking laws to eliminate certain barriers between bankmg and
commerc1a1 ﬁrms are expected to result in even greater competmon m the future.

Looking For‘ward——2002 Performance’GOals o ' R

. The Company anticipates .that business conditions. in its principal market areas will be less than robust u_t
wrll still provide good opportumtles to expand in 2002. Management expects that growth will be.. centered in.the
Pierce: County and King County market areas. Periods of concern about slowing economic growth often provrde
commumty oriented banks that have good credit quality and extensive knowledge of the local economy, such as
the Company, wrth attractrve opportumtles to acqulre desrrable new busmess relatronshrps from large' ‘banks

expected to contmue but moderate in 2002 as deposit reprrcmg slows. In 2002, commercial loans are expecte to
increase in volume and rates are expected to rise modestly as a majority of these loans reprice, wrth the. prrme
rate. ;

The following 2002 performance goals anticipate short-term interest rates increasing slightly faster than
long-term rates with the steepness of the-yield curve-(which shows the spread between short and.leng-term
interest rates) moderating somewhat toward the second half of 2002. The- Company is expected to benefit from
this’ rate envrronment due 'to 1ts short- term asset sensrtrve _position. In addition, management expects to’ place
more emphasrs on the treasury function .in 2002 than hrstoncally has been the case for the Company
Management expects earnings. per share in 2002 to be in.a range of $1.10 to $1.20. A more pronounced.change in
interest rates than is currently expected, further significant declines in the econemy, or -substantial credit
deterioration-in the loan portfolio could reduce the anticipated performance -of the Company.”Columbia’s
performance goals for 2002 based on current £Conomic and market conditions, include the followmg

‘ Average Loan Growth in the 4-6% Range

"~ Average Deposit Growth in the 8- 10% Range

_' - Revenue Growth of 8:10% ‘
-+ Return-on Average Equrty of Appr0x1mately 12. 5% o B O T RS
© © Return on'Average Assets of Approximately 1.0% R N L
- Efficiency Ratio Less Than 66% : e B

" Earnings Per Share Growth 15-25%




v‘:'-f:"iﬁfc-.- -~ COLUMBIA BANKING SYSTEM INC
FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY OF ,S : LECTED F INAN CIAL DATA

For the Year s "~ 1 SRR A
Net interest income $ 58205
Provision forloanlosses ........... .. ... ... . ... 5,800
Nonmterest income. ... . 17451
No rest ex ense 50, 954

Net mcome g, 513 S
Per Share . ;. e
Basic earmnings .. ..........o.oi.a..... PR S8 097
Dilutedearnings ......... ... i 0.96
Bookvalue ............ . i 9.46

Averages
To‘iél ‘Assets’.

UST460,263 70 81375600 U SL13L416 S 93027477 "§764,728

Interest—eammg assets’. L L (134341040 £1,265716 <F - 1/039,628 ¢ 7 911,484
Loans r e e . ..1‘;218,906*1,_-. v 149,013 5.7 1.:927,373.. <) 61367
Secunmes s 1o 100343 97,585, . 99,149, L 71424

Total dep05}ts 656,206
Core deposxts

Sh : holders

y 1281748_"““, 1197653-.1
718262 7 654005
120403 ,‘ 107 555' L

994,096
605 651
94 718‘

Fmancxal Ratws

Net, mterest margm . 4 36% B 462% I 478%

Réwin oa average " assets “0.86 o3 103 0

Rétiirn on‘average equity PR AN 1039 S R i v R SR LX)

Efficiency ratio ....... ... i 68.92 64.07 - 66.46

Average equity to average assets . ................. ... 8.25 7.82 8.37

AtYear:End . & L0 om Vo nLi R R R P EL I SIS AR IO SR B
Total assets: ... ... ... .. Gt Giociooriodle 81,498,294 - 5 $1,496,495: $17237;157. +1. $1,059,919.: 1~ -$8643555.
LOBDS <.t ys e e s s s . . o 1170,633 . o 1,192,520 . 1,048,006 ... 828,639 «-. :685:889
Allowance for loan losses 14 734‘_ ) L8791 . .9967 L9002, 8 440
Total deposits ... ... SRR e 06750 1307023 1,043,584 938345 740 430
Core'depdsits .= ... L LT Raesa6 0T 695,343 624 207 7 582,58977 433208
Sharehiolders' equity- . Vil et e R 118,966 ¢ 178,353

’ 113 823 5 12992140
Number 6f full-time equlvalent employees; : .

U580 T 469 e 327
Numberof banking offices .. iy .. v 32 5 o 2T 21
Nonperforming"'a‘ssﬂs:‘:’ S dovhan el et D s pieen o Feeonn D000 el Sl ndin iy
Nonaccrualloans .. ..........oiiiuiiin e .. $ 17,635 $ 12,506 $ 4360 $ 1,462
Restructured 10ans . ... ..o 716 L1360 o s A8T 0 KT8 e 20
Realestateowned ...... ... ..ottt innnnnnnn. 197 s 12913 e o263 e } 231
Total nonperforming assets . .. .........ov.eouu... $ 18,548 $ 14,933 $ 58104 3,2 81,713
Nonperforming loans to period-end loans .............. 1.57% -~ <l rpaage s T 043 L A0E5 % 0.22%
Nonperforming assets to period-end assets . ............. 1.24%, . ~i257L.00% . 50 20.47%. - Tiood 0.20%
Allowance for loan losses to period end loans ........... 1.26% 1.58% oo - 095%. . ¢, . 1.09%,; -0 1.23%
Allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans .. ... ... 80.29% 137.74%. . 219 19% e 167 14% .,..569.50%
Net loan charge-offs . ......oovviviniiiinenneennnnn. $ 9857 $ 976 $ 114350 '8 1,338 ”$’ 1,568
Risk-Based Capital Ratios: :
TierTeapital ...t 10.55% 8.58% 9.12% 9.89% 10.77%
Total capital ....... ... e 11.65 9.54 10.01 10.88 11.93
Leverageratio ........... ... .. ... i, 9.72 7.71 8.46 872 9.33




FINANCIAL DATA SUPPLEMENT
CONSOLIDATED FIVE YEAR STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (1)

Columbia Banking System, Inc.

. Years ended December 31,
L2000 - - 2000 1999 1998 1997
.. {dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Interest Incomie:

LOANS ...\ \veierieien . § 97650 § 102,838 $ 77,807 $..66858-.$.56,176
Securities available forsale .. ... e 5,596 5,650 5,619 4,696 3,800
~Securities héld to maturity'> .. .. 000 ... ST 2 265 % . 268 . . 287 ca 419 628
Dep051ts thh banks .................. e 1,061 1,240 639 1,654 1,457
" Total interest income ... .. .. e L 104572 109996 84352 73627 . 62,061
Interest Expennse: = L e c >
Dep051ts S el s 83,763 0 47,662 32,898 29,759 - 24,775
Federal Home L.oan Bank advances R R 21,690 - 3,630 . .....1939 1,908 .5 1,971
Trust preferred obhganons ..... SRl PO 635 : S e
Other borrowmgs S R s 279 - 436 - TETIQ ot i gy
Total interest expense ..... 1 0.......0." " 46367 51,728 - 34843 31667 ' 26830
Net Interest Income ....c................ 58,205 58,268 49,509 41,960 .. 35231
Provision for loan losses” ;. ’5,,80.0 9,800 2,400 1,900 o 4,726
Net interest income after provision for loan o
. losses . PITTRTRES e e sz o 92,405 48,468 47,109
Nomnterest income.. PP e 17 451 11,587 10,146
Key man life insurance proceeds . .......... ' s B
-Noninterest.expense ..................... 50,954 44,753 39,644 32,794 .,,27.832
Mergerexpenses...(.»._‘.v..'.’.’...,"..:.;....‘,1‘.(\»"' . e L234
Noninterest expense e e 50,954 44,753 39,644 32,794 29,066
Income before income tax ..... e i 18,902 15,302 17,611 .. 15;448::.-12,063
P-goy1s10n~fo_r_lncome‘tax‘;v_. ceec e 16389 5232 - 5941 . 5,247 22,788
‘ e . L. SAeT$ 12,5138 10,070 - $ - 116700 $77110,201 <$ 9,275
Basic ........ e $ L 0.97 $ 078 % 091 $ 080$ 0.74
Diluted ...... e S 0967 076 - . 089 . 078 . 072
Average number of common-shares . e ‘ ‘ ‘
outstandlng (basm) e 12,893 12,846 12,817 7 12,763 12,547
~Average number of common shares; : _ o Cee
outstandmg (diluted) ....... e 13,068 13,170 13,120 l3 162 12,915
Total assets atend of period . . . ... Sl $1,498,294  $1,496,495 $1 237 157 $1 059,919 $864 555
Long-term obligations ........ P 61,367 4500 3, OOO 25 000 , 39 OOO
Cash-dividends ............... i A

(l) These unaudlted schedules prov1de selected ﬁnancml mformanon concermng the Company that should be
“read in conjunction with the Management s Dlscussmn and Analys1s of Fmanc1al Condmon and Results of
Operations in this Annual Report.
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CONSOLIDATED FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY-OF AVERAGE BALANCES
AND NET INTERESTREVENUE. . . . |

T omwP 00

Columbia Banking System, Inc.

- 2001 2000
: Average - Average Average Average
iU Balances(1)  Interest Rate Balances(l1)  Interest Rate

(dollars in thousands)

Interest-Earning Assets T T R e S o S
Loans B I A . L TR R R S vl

:"Commercial business ... ... ... ... Ao, § 484382 § 38,128 7.87% $ 425;807 $ 45 280 9 52%
Real estate (2): ; : :

"One- to four-family re51dent1al

" Five or moré family residential and commermal

propertles ........... e 517,463 41,859 8.09 463,002

109006~ 8401 771 108.’053‘“1‘_1 9389 '_f:vg_fsisé'

+ Consumer v P R R 108;055 9,262 8.57 102,141
Totalloans ....... 000 .. . ... .. e 1,218:906 97,650 . . .8.01 - 1;149,013 ;.-
Securities (3) ... .. ... 100,343 6,251 6.23

Interest-earnmg depos1ts withbanks . ... .. AR 124,161 1,061 439

+-Total interest-earning assets - 1343410 104962 7.81 1,265,716, 110229, .- 8.71
Other eammg assets ' S L g 025. ' : ‘
Non earnmg assets AN " . 108:828 o 1098847

. $1460263 . o $1,375,600

Total assets

Interest-Bearmg Liabilities
Certificates ofdeposxt . .. 3 563 486 $ 31,274 '5.55% $ 543,558 ° § 33,05
Savings accounts ......... T, L 51,380 733 143 46,7227 g
Interest -bearing demand and money market o , B BRI

accounts RIS S U L 439,916 11,756 2.67 399,561

,‘ Total interest-bearing deposits . ........... 1,054,782 43,763 4.15 989,841
Federal Home Loan Bank advances el 32,655 .. .. 1,690 '5.17 54,8137

Trust preferred obligations ; . - 9:008 635 7.05 T T TS LI L T
Other borrowmgs e S 2 . 4,163 279 6.71 o 5245, - 343601831
B Total mterest-bearmg lzablhtxes SRR 1,100,608 . 46,367 421 1,049,899
Demnanid‘and other noninterest- ‘bearing deposﬂs o 226966 207812
Other noninterest-bearing hablhues ............. 12,286 - 10,334 7+ - 1 Lt
Shareholders equity ..o, il Yo120403 ¢ .. 107,555 ..
" Total liabilities and shareholders’ equtty . $1,460.263 : © 0 81375600 -
.- Net interest revenue (3} v ... .o o i ..o $.58595 Av v_ 5.5 o
- Net interest spread ........... ... 3.60% - i L ‘ -+ 3178%
o Net mterest margin . .‘L’.f-.:..» S .:3.7. e C O 436% ST 6w
Average mterest—earnmg assets to average mterest~ T ‘ ' a o ‘ ",
‘bearing liabilities ... .... [ o L 122.06% . 120:56%

1, Nonaccrual loans were mcluded in thelr respectwe loan categorles Amortized net deferred loan fees were
“included iri the interest income calculatlons ‘The amortlzatlon of net deferred loan fees was $1. 8 mﬂhon in
2001, $1.4 million in 2000, $962,000 in 1999, $503,000 in 1998; and $2 OOO in 1997 o
(2) Real estate average balances include real estate construction loans.  ~
(3) Yields on fully taxable equivalent basis, based on a marginal tax rate of 35% for calendar years 2001 and
2000, and 34% for all prior years presented.




e CO,NSOLIDATED:F—IYE-YEAR SUMMAR

Y-OF AVERAGE BALANCES - -

AND NET INTEREST REVENUE’—"(Co'ntinued)
Columbia Banking System, Inc.
' 1999 “ 1998 1997
T “Average = 'Averége Average - - A\‘ierége “Average Average
RN -Balances(l) Interest: ' Rate:: Balances(l) Interest ;-Rate Balances(l) Interest:. Rate
R LU : (dollarsmthousands) P
Interest-Earning Assets
Loans:
Commercial business ......... ... $ 371,549 $32338  8.70% $307,174 $28,039 o 13% $218 560 $20,172 9239
Real estate (2): R
One- to, four—farmly residential .. .. .. -, 90,233 7,437 ‘82.24"” , .9‘6‘,9,9,9-3 L8512 .‘8;.;7_;8: . 109 659}_ 10,936 9.97
Five or more family residential and ' S T : -
commermal propertles ............. _ 374 7885 29,985 8.00 ‘264 314‘ 23,008 870’:, 217 412 18727 861
Consumer .. ..t ) 803_"‘" 8047 8386 80 1007 7,299° 91T ' 68040 6,341 932
Totalloans L921373 71807, 839 743 587 66858 . 893 613671 56176, 9.1
Securities (3) . : .99, 149"f 6,085 . 614 B3 657 o 5221 6.24 71,424 4513 632
Intcrest-eammg dcp051ts with banks 13,106 639 487 30,949 16547 535 26389 145 552
Total interest-earning assets~ . .. .. .. 1,039,628 , 84,531.....8:13 863,193 73733 | 854, 711484 62145 8.3
Non-earning gssets . - " 91,788, o 76081 ‘, . L 53,244 "
Total assets . .., .. ... $1,131,416 - - ‘;_-31593;.9;274 Sy - $764,728
Interest-Bearing Liabilities s
Certificates of deposit .............. .. . ..  $ 388445 $20332 5239 $337,557‘ $18917  5.60% $282,899 $16,017 5.66%
Savings accouns : ¢ 45478 936' “2.06 ©-39768 7997 o251 38,301 1,054 275
Interest-bearing demand and money marKet: S FER T ‘ : ‘
ACCOUNLS ... 376,079 11;630' " 3.09 ... .287:007 9,845 343 223514 7,704 345
Total interest-bearing dep051ts 810,002 32,808 406 664332 29,750 448 7 544,714 24775 455
Federal Home' Loan Bank advances ‘35;684y 1,939+ 543 i 34,538 1,908' ¢ i5:50° 35597 1,971 5.54
Trustpreferredobhganons cedil - T e ‘ D Lo
Other borrowings . x:.. . /ool o o 09 6 546 1,681 -84 502
Total mterest-bearmg liabilities . . . . .. 845,79_5 34,843 412 698,870 31,667 4.53 581,99_2 26,830 4.61
Demand and other nomnterest bea.nng S SO e T
deposits: 1Ly ’ 1‘84-‘,094"'3“ ' 1’49,353 - 111,492
Other noninterest: bearmg 11ab111tles U 6,809 263717 T i 6,860 -
Shareholders’ equity -. el L 94,718 - 184 680‘- 464,384
Total liabilities'and sharehbldérs’ e o : S
eqQUIty ... $1,131,416 $939 274 $764,728 -
Net interest revenue (3) ..........., $49,688 o $42,066 I 835,315
Netmterestspread - 4.01% © - 4.01% T 412%
Net 1nterest margm _ ' _ 478% 487% - 4.96%
Average interest-earning assets to; average : S . o
interest- -bearing liabilities - . ;.. . [ .. 122929 0 123.51% . - 122.25%




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
- AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - -/

Columbia Banking System, Inc.

- This discussion should be read. in conjunction with the consolidated condensed financial statements of the

;.. Company, and notes. thereto presented elsewhere in this report. In"th¢ following discussion, unless otherwise
«v noted, feferences:to increases of decreases-in"average balances in items of income and expense for a particular

period and balances at a particular'date:refér to the comparison with corresponding amounts for the period or date
one year earlier. R

Resultsof Operétions

% e restilts of operations of the Company aré dependent t0 a'large degree on the Companysnet inferést b'

income. The Company, also generates noninterest income through service charges and fees, merchant sérvices =

fees, and income from, mortgage banking operations. The Company’s, operating expenses consist primarily of

compensation and employee benefit expense, and- occupancy €Xpense. Like most financial institutions, the
Company’s interest income and cost of ‘funds are affectéd significantly by general economic ‘conditions, -

particularly changes in market interest rates, and by government policies and actions of regulatory authorities. © o :

* . Net inéome for thé year increased 24%-to $12.5 million ¢ompared 16 net income of '$10:1‘million in 2000 -
and $11.7 million in 1999. On a diluted per share basis, 2001 net income was $0.96 per share, compared with net

income of $0.76.per share in 2000, and $0.89.per share in 1999. This improvement in 2001 net income resulted

from the Company’s lower provision for loan losses as compared to the unusually high level of the provision in
2000. L e B -

; Net Intefé&t Income Net;iﬂﬁie'r'ést ,vi‘nc_:o‘men decreased $6§,000, Q(: (01%) in,21001 éompared With zin inére,;sq.,; ‘
of $8.8 million, or 18%, in 2000. The reduction in 2001 net interest income was primarily the: result of interest.;i-; J—

rates declining steadily: during the-year. The rapid decline of rates resulted in loans repricing more quickly than -
deposit funding during the first half of 200 .and deposits repricing more quickly in the last half of 2001. The . .

year 2000 increases in net interest income largely were due to. the overall growth of the Company. .and: arsing. ;oo
interest rate environment. Average interest-earning assets increased $77.7 million in 200!, and $226.1.million in; -
» 2000, while: average intgrest-bgaring 1iabi1ities increased $5(':).7Amillion ‘,iI"_l 200_1, and $204.1 million in 2000.« .«

"' Net interest margin (net interest income divided by average interest-eamning asset"s)'f ecreasedto436% in
2001, compared with 4.62% in 2000. Average interest-earning assets increased to $1.34 billion, or 6%, during. .-« -

fiscal year 2001, compared with $1.27 billion for fiscal year 2000.:The average yield on Ainterestrearning:assets:

decreased to 7.81% in 2001 from 8.71% in-fiscal year 2000. In comparison, average interest-bearing liabilities:

‘ncreased to $1.1 billion, or 5%, and the average cost of interest-bearing liabilities. decreased. to 4.21% from
4.93% in fiscal year 2000. : PO

" During fiscal year 2001, the Board of Governors of thié Federal Reserve System reduced t‘hé:f'éd"e‘ral"‘fiiﬁ_é'l'é" .
target rate eleven times, cutting the funds rate from 6.5% at the beginning of the year to 1.75%: in:Decembet: i

© 2001. Loan and investment interest declined in a similar manner, as the “prime rate” was reduced Ihréughe,l!}:;th@, _

year. Although deposit yields were decreased as rhanagement responded to the reductions in the prime rate, those
reductions were delayed for fixed maturity time deposits such as certificates ' of deposit- (*CD¥s): “while"

approximately 40% of theloan yields were tied to the prime rate and repriced immediately. The telatively quick "

repricing of existing loans, versus the slower repricing of deposits, caused the yields on average interest-earning
assets to decline more rapidly than the cost of average interest-bearing liabilities during the first half of the year.
As a result, the Company’s net interest margin declined in the first quarter of 2001 and gradually improved later
in the year. Rather than commit to long term deposit rates in a market of declining interest rates, the Company
chose to focus on its core deposit growth and substantially changed its mix of deposits as average core deposits
increased $64.2 million or 10%, while average CD balances increased $20 million or 4%. Lower interest rates
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created greater.demand. for refinanced and new property loans; however, this. was balanced by decreased loan
demand in'the busmess arena: S : :

Provision for"-Lo‘dri Losses: The Company’s provision for loan losses was $5.8 million for 2001,-compared
with $9.8 million for 2000 and $2.4 million for 1999. For the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000, and 1999,
net: loan charge-offs -amounted to $9.9°milliori, $976,000 and:$1:4 million, respectively. The 2001 charge-offs
included $6.0 million of a troubledloan that'was fully reserved for at year-énd 2000. The remaining $3.9 million
balance of the’charge-offs in 2001 was centered- in‘several smaller relationships' that were identifiéd. throughout
the year; and‘were charged‘down or charged off. During 2001, the-allowance for loan 16sses balance decreased
$4.1 million to- $14.7-million as compared w1th ‘an 1ncrease of $8 & mﬂhon to’ $18 8 nnlhon at the end of 200()
and $10 0 million at year—end 1999 Moo e SRt e

The allowance for loan Tosses as'a ‘percentage of loans '(e)rcludrn'g loans held for sale at each date) décreased
to 1.26% at’ December 31,:2001 45 compared ‘to 1.58% and’0.95% of Toans ‘at December 31, 2000 and 1999;
respectrvely At year-end 2001, the allowance forloan losses to nonperforrmng loans was’80.29% compared to
137:74% at Deécember 31, 2000. The decline ia the loan loss allowance as & percentage of Toans was due to the
decreased balance of the loan loss allowance  from’ charge -offs during 2001; of which $6million’ was specrﬁca.lly
reserved for in 2000. The decrease in the percentage of the allowance to nonperformrng loans is the result of two
large credit relatronshrps being placed ofi nonaccrual in the fourth quarter of 2001. These two credit relatronshlps
are collateralized by real estate and other tangibléassets and, in the opinion of managemnient, represent limited
loss exposure. Management is carefully momtormg current weaknesses within the local and national economies;
and potenhal weaknesses within' the’ exrsnng Joan portfolio, and' ‘will increase the- Company s Joan loss allowance
as crrcumstances ‘warrant.” Duri 'g“‘;ZOOl ‘management strengthened loan monitoring systems and controls
mcludmg ‘the separation ‘of the credit admrmstratron furiction and the loan productron function. These steps are
expected to improve the Company’s ability to more closely monitor credit quality as 2002 progresses:

Nomnterest Income Total” nonmterest mcome excludmg ‘the garn on ‘sale’ of securmes mcreased
$41 mllllon or 36%, in 2001 compared wrth $1.4 nulhon, or 14%, in 2000. Lower long-term mterest rates
contrrbuted to addrtlonal nonlnterest 1ncome from mcreased resrdentral mortgage loan’ onglnatlons whlle growth
in core deposrts bolstered service charge ‘and ‘other fee noninterest incorne. Merchant servrces incomne also
contributed to increased noninterest income during 2001. Income from mortgage bankmg rmproved by
$1.9 million, or 251%, compared to a decline of $307,000, or 29%, in 2000. Service charges and other fees
increased $887,000 or 14% compared with 2000 and merchant service fees increased $782,000 or 21%. In
accordance with the Company’s investment strategy, management monitors market conditions with a view to
realize gains on its available for sale securities portfolio as market conditions allow. Treasury activity in 2001
contributed an additional $1.7 million toward noninterest income from gains on sales of secuntles

Nom’nterest Expense. Total noninterest expense increased $6.2 million, or 14%, in 2001 and $5.1 million,
or 13%, in 2000. The increase in 2001 was primarily due to personnel and occupancy costs associated with the
Company’s expansion in the major metropolitan areas of King and Pierce counties. The Company reduced its
data processing and merchant processing costs as growth and its technology investments created opportunities to
realize scale efficiencies. The Company’s efficiency ratio (noninterest expense divided by the sum of net interest
income plus noninterest income) was 68.92% for 2001 compared with 64.07% for 2000, reflecting the
Company’s slower growth of revenue in 2001 while noninterest expense increased at the same rate as 2000 due
in part to the Company’s expansion. Management anticipates that the ratios will remain relatively high by
industry standards for the foreseeable future due to the Company’s growth strategy.

Credit Risk Management

The extension of credit in the form of loans or other credit substitutes to individuals and businesses is a
major portion of the Company’s principal business activity. Company policies and applicable laws and
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regulations require risk analysis as well as ongoing portfolio-and credit management. The Company manages its
credit risk through lending limit constraints, credit review, approval policies and extensive, ongoing internal
monitoring. The Company also manages credit risk through diversification of the loan portfolio by type of loan,
type of industry, type of borrower, and by limiting the aggregation of debt: limits to-a single borrower. :

In analyzing its existing portfolio, the Company reviews.its consumer and residential loan.pogt'fo'liosby risk
rating and analyzes their performance as-a pool of loans-since no single loan is. individually significant-or judged
by its risk rating size or potential risk of loss. In contrast, the monitoring process for.the chmercial"bus_iness,

private -banking, real estate construction, and commercial real estate. portfolios includes’ periodic. reviews of

individual loans with risk ratings assigned to .each lc_),ari and performance; judged on a loan by. loan. basis. The
Company reviews these loans to assess the ability of the borrower to service all of its interest and principal
obligations and as a result the risk rating may be adjusted accordingly. In the event that full collection of
principal and.interest is not reasonably assured, the loan is appropriately downgraded and, if warranted, placed on
Qon—accrual status even though the loan triay be current as to p"r’incipga.l:v, and igtc;est\ payments. A'd_ditionally,, the
Company assesses whether an impairment, of a loan as provided in SFAS No. 1 14, “Accounting by Creditors for
Impaiimcnt,)of a Loan”, warrantslébeciﬁé ,"resg:rves ora write‘-,down,o‘f»thp loan. See “Provision.and Allowahée
Fo_r}\ annvL()ssebs’.’. on.page 16_'ar_1d Note 5 to the lcvobn'splida‘ted financial s‘ltatf_:;_xt_xgngs.:. -

L Loan. policiés, ctedit quality,, criteria, portfolid g_ﬁidelihés, and .'o\ther;;‘cscﬂ)lﬁltrols L_'are .establi‘sb‘f:di uhgler; the
guidance of  the Company’s Chief Credit , Officer and approved, as appropriate, by the. Board.: Credit
Administration, together with appgopﬁate loan..committees, has,thc,reSpg‘)gs:ibility' for adhﬁpjstering th_q credit
apprqyal process. As another part of its control process, the Company. uses aq_ingiependent intémal credit review
and examination function to provide ass;lll;é.‘ncei that loans ’an_ci‘,c"(')njmitmepts”are made, and_maintained as
prescribed by:its credit policies. This includes a review of documentation when the loan is initially extended and
subsequent o‘n-si.tc‘examination t‘,o,_en.survye continued perférmance,aﬂd\proper risk assg;ssméi}t. e

Several modifications to the credit process were implemented in 2001. The most significant change was the
separation of the credit administration function from that of loan production. The Executive Vice-President and
Chief Credit Officer manages the credit, process while the Executive Vice-President, Corporate Banking, is
responsible for loan production. Both the Chief Credit Officer and the EVP, Corporate Banking, report directly to
the President of Columbia Bank. o ERE o
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Loan Portfoho Analysrs

L ) ‘ f‘ "DecemberBl o ) o o

%of  C %of T Gof® T U d%ef . Dof

2001 Total 2000 Total 1999 Total 71998 Total 1997+ - Tatal”
* (in thousands) '

Comthercial busmess ........ el 3$ 466 638 .39. 9%$ 496 125 41:6% $ '426; 060 40 6% $332 638 - 40 1% $270,946: ° .39.5%
Real estate: SR . ) -

U nsn as 2 a7, shes 62 6Li%. ‘*1‘77,4_ 71,095 104

iy

T U32,419 370 ,' “"[’,36"0‘: Cxrg0st 360 291,868 352 206,628 301

Total rcal estate L e 415 "‘40.7’ Camam 422 353,000 ""'%fz;,sg 2"7[7’,7'23;,. 405 .
Realestateconstructlon L o : Fies
One-to-four family residential % .. % 20,693 18" g 3 Y4 -'3‘.1‘?~ ‘26‘,444~* "'?-3.2 S99, 695 473
Five'or more family tesidential and =20 oo oo 0 oy P S IRUE s R IR PP TSR B

commercial properties . . ...... 91,080 7.7 74 451 63 45886 4.4 23,213 28, 3},«895 ; ..4;9,

Total real estate construction . . ... 111,773 9.5 107,999 9.1 78,628 7.5 49,657 6.0 63,501 9.2

Consumer;:....... . 9.4 20066335 89,0 103296 7. 99,7 94,572 ~11.4 94,710 109
Subtotal ™, . Jivi. T ] . ?7'3,527 1003 1195563 11003 1,050:361°::1100.2: 829,867».1001 686880 100.1
Less deferred loan fees.and - oo o3 2750507 T Foa ' SR

other ..\ e (2.898) (03) 4 (3043) 03 @5, 0. 028) © oy oo o)
Totall0ans «.................. SLIT0633 1000%51192.520 1000%31,045,006 100.0% $828,639 100.0% 5685889 100.0%
Loansheld'forsale.. .02/, .- '$ 29364 $ 14843 ¢ 5 5479 “$10023 T § 4377

.= Total loans.(excluding loans held for sale)-at Pecember 31, 2001, decreased $22 miillion, or 2%, from year-
end:2000. Commercial business lodns and oné-to:four: family. real: estate construction contributed:amajority of
the -decrease, -offset by growth in both construction:: and real estate; of - fiver or-'more farmly res1dent1al and
commercial properties::. P TR Dot oan TR ; ~ /

Commercial Loans: Commercial loans decreased $29.5 million, or 6%, to $466.6 million from year-end
2000; répresenting40%* of-total ‘loans ‘Compared ‘With 42%of total loans:at December 31, 2000. Management is
¢ommitted: to providing eompeétitivé: commercial Teriding in’ the Cémpany’s primary market areds.-Management
believes slowdowns in commercial lending during 2001 were due to decreased confideiice of biisinéss owners as
the economy slowed durmg the, year. The Company expects to continue to expand its commercial lending
products -and -to- emphasrze in pamcular its relatlonshrp ‘banking with businesses, business owners and affluent
1nd1v1duals ; e

Real Estate Loans Remdemlal one-to- four famﬂy loans decreased $3.1 rmlhon to $529 million at
December 31, 2001, representmg 5% of total loans ‘compared with $55.9 million, or 5% of - total ‘loans at
December 31, 2000. These loans dre used by the Company to collateralize advances from the Féderal Home Loan
Bank :(FHLB). The Company’s vfiderwriting standards require that one-to-four family portfolio loans generaily
be owner-occupied and that loan amounts not exceed 80% (90% with private mortgage insurance) of the
appraisedvalue or cost, whichever ig lower, of the underlying collateral at origination. Generally, management’s
policy is to-originate-for sale to third parties residential loans secured by properties located within the Company’s
pnmary market areas. The. Company may retain larger percentages of such originated loans as market conditions
dictate. o SR -

13




The Company makes multi-family and commercial real estate loans in its primary: market areas: Multi-
family and commercial real estate, lending increased, $3.5 million, or 1%, to $432.4 million at December 31,

5001, fepresenting 37% of tq'tal;,"16‘555;*,_'f;dm"*$f42‘si9Lq‘gini‘on;‘ or 36% of total 1ogﬁs_-at__bégémbéfj31_,_'2(;00'; Multi-
fafiily ‘and commefcial real estate lendig during 2001 reflects a mix of 0w et occpied and jncome property

thansactions. Generally, multi-family “nd commercial real estate loans are made to borrowers who have existing
banking relationships with the Company. The Company’s underwriting standards generally réquire that the loan-
to-value ratio for multi-family and commercial loans not exceed 75% of appraised value or cost, whichever is
Jower, and' that comimercial properties ‘maintain’ debt coverage ratios (net operating income divided by’ annual
debt servicing) of 1.2 or better. Underwriting standards can be influenced by competition. The Company
endeavors - to- maintain- the 'highgast'»»pré:c:iii:'él»'-underwrit—ing standards -while balancing the need to remain
competitivedn its lending;practices..” o Ly T L e

1. Real:Estate Construction-Loans: - The Company originates:a variety of real estate copstruction loans.:One-
to-four family residential construction loans are originated for the construction of custom homes (where ‘the

horne buyer is the borrower) and provides financing to-builders for the’ construction of _pré-s’qidfhc’jﬁiés’fé;pd
speculative residential construction. Construction loans on one;to-four family ,residenéés’decrédfs;eq $12.9 million

to$20.7-million at ;

Detember 31, 2000. Multi-family and commercial real estate construction loans inc’r’easevd‘;_$,1,6_.@6;,\»fhi»1_l'ijc')h'tp
$91.1 million at December 31, 2001, representing. 8% of total loans, from $74.5 million, or 6%,0f total loans.at
December 31, 2000. The Company endeavors to limit its construction lending risk through adherence: to-strict
underwriting procedures. - ‘ Ry fL kst : S ‘ cter e

_Decembef 31,2001, frﬂeprqs\enting'é% of total loans, from $33.5 million, or 3% of total loans at

. Consurier Loans: At December 31, 2001, the Company “had $109.8 million of consumer:loans
outstanding;: representing 9% of . total:.loans, as' compared with '$106.6 million, and 9% of total loans. at
December 31, 2000. Consumer loans made by the Company include automobile loans, boat-and- tecreational

vehicle fitiancing, home eqbity and homé improvement loans and miscellaneous personal loans.

Foreign’ Ouistanding:. The Company is. nof "invoflytéd:Withd loans to. foreign companies ‘and, foreign
countries. - : R ST =

Loan: Growth by Market Area: :. Commencing in‘ 1993 and:continuing for ‘several: years, management’s
growth strategy :concentrated -on:the Tacoma/Pierce County: market: In 1999, management added to its qmarket
area with -growthin Thurston and -Kitsap counties. Beginning: in-late 2000, the:Gompany began aggressively
pursuing growth in King County and continues this focus as it commits additional resources to the Seattle and
adjoining metropolitan markets in 2002.

Loan Mc:ztu,riti;els‘_:_.,‘.'The foll,owin;g,, tablje':»préécnts,' (1)the agg‘r,ega‘tej\ [ﬁéfuﬁtiés*gof'ibags_:iﬁ\'_,é,acﬁ;ﬁyajpg
reportable, category. named below of the Company’s loan portfolio and (i) the aggregate amounts of variable and
fixed rate loans that maturesafter one.year. ...~ - . S T et fpinas e 1 : :

] B ] P IS DT
eb frunn o i T e R RIS e

T

; _ “Maturing
“Due | Overibut ~
Through Through 5 Over 5

December 31, 2001 1 Year Years Years Total -
S U L T LIPS LA . (inthousands) ... . ... & ‘ou
"' Commercial business . . ... .. e s $281,686 .. $129,717 .. $.55,235:
. Rgé;l)g:stgtggqristructio_h ....... gt e 39,601 . 19,555, ... 52,527, B
DEE Total . i iii sy en b Fen CL$321,377 o $149:272 '$107,762 . $578.411 ..
cFixed rate loans .. ... .0 P L $ 35,792 © -$-68,295 $736,862 - $140,949 "
- “Variable tate loans . . . . . ... ... 285585 80,977 ©70,900 . 437,462
Cotal $321377 ©$149272 1 '$107,762 $578411 1

14




Nonperfomung Assets .

Nonperformmg assets" consrst ‘oft (1) nonaccrual loans wlnch generally are loans placed on'4 nonaccrual
basis when the loan bécomes past due 90 days or-when there are otherwise serious doubts about the* collect1b1l1ty
of prmc1pal ‘or'ifiterest; (if) in' most cases ‘festructured-loais, for which concessions, mcludmg the reduction of
1nterest rates ‘below a'rate otherwrse avarlable to'that borrower or ‘the deferral of ‘interest or prmcxpal have been
granted dueto thé borrower’s ‘weakened ‘financial condmon (mterest on restructured loans s accrued at the

3 restructured rates when it is anticipated that no loss of or1g1nal principal will occur); and (jii) real ebtite owned:-

. \ -i:The" following * tables. -set ' forth; ‘at- the «dates’ indicated, information with:respect - toinonaccriial - loans,
Py restructured loans, total nonperforming loans(nonaccrual loans:plus restructured loans); réal estaté owned, total
- nonperformmg assets, accrumg loans past due 90 days or more, and potentral problem loans of the Company

I ‘.‘~!\5:.,l

" : R December 31 .. . )
"""" 200.1 , j"‘fzofm' 1999 1998 o 1997,
co (inthousands) =~~~ 77
Nonaccrual: ‘ ' '
One-to-four family residential .............. $ 393 $uudlO oe$ 023enu$:l722 $ 66T
. Commercial real estate . . . . . 1 784_,-; .
Commercral busmess cen 2, 176 2L 214 o728
.. -Consumer ........... S o 307 377\{_&_ 125 13
1 Total nonacerual foans ... ... U 17635 12506 . 4360 . 3603 . | 1:,462
‘ Restructured: . R o
’ One-to-four family residential | ... ... [ 0 o B 20
‘ One-to-four family residential construction.” . ;% -~ 716 001,136 o0 1220 11,768
! Commerc1al busmess B I P .65, i
1 \ Total restructured loans ............... 716 .. : 15136 o o187 1,783 20
Total nonperformmg loans ...... coooo.. $18,351 $13 642 % 4,547 $ 5386 % 1,482
! Real estate.owned ..o\ . o ceo 197 1291 . 1,263 ~ .. 901. .. 231
'1 “Totil nonperforming assets .. 5. 0. $18 548 $l4,933 ' ‘$‘*5;810 - $:6,287 8§ 1,713
l Accrumgloanspastdue90daysormore .. S - $ 0
Potential problem loans .. ...... $J474:6' $ 1631 §$2234 $182 $ 669
Allowance for loan losses ........ SoUUANcL I 014734 18791 T 9,967 ¢ 2H9002 8,440
Allowance for loan losses to total loans . .......... 1.26% 1.58% . 095% - .-:..1.09% 1.23%
Allowance for loan losses to nonperforming loans .. 8029% 137.74%  219.19% 167.14%  569.50%
Nonperforming loans toloans .................. 157% - 1.14% 0 043% T 0.65% 0.22%
Nonperforming assets to total assets ............. 1.24% . 1.00% - . 047% : . 0:59%. 0.20%

The consolidated financial statements are prepared according to the accrual basis of accounting. This
includes the recognition of interest income on the loan portfolio; unless-a ldan is placed ‘on'4 nonaccrual basis,
which occurs when there are serious doubts about the collect1b1hty of pnncrpal or interest. The policy of the

Company generally isto discontinue the accrual of intefest 6l all loans past due 90 days or' more and place them
on nonaccrual status.

Potential problem loans are loans:which are. currently performing and are not nonaccrual, restructured or
impaired loans, but about which-there are sufficient doubts as to the:borrower’s ability ‘to comply with present
repayment terms in the future:and which may:later be included in nonaccrual, past due, restructured or impaired
loans. Nonaccrual loans and other nonperforming assets are centered in a small number of lending relationships
which management considers adequately reserved. Generally, these relationships are well collateralized though
loss’ of ‘principal ‘on certain of these loans will remain in: question until the loans”are ‘paid or collateral is
liquidated. Substantially, all nonperforming loans are to: borrowers within the State of Washington.
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Real estate owned (REO), which is comprised of property from foreclosed real estate loans, decreased
$1.1 million. to, $197,000 at December. 31, 2001 compared: to.$1.3 million.at December 31, 2000. During. fiscal
year. 2001 the Company foreclosed and transferred to REO a net $1 1 rmllron “after write. downs, of $410 000 on
two loans collaterahzed by. real estate. The $ll net addrtlon to REQ. concerned one.. commercral and ‘one
res1dent1a1 real estate loan Dunng the year, : the Company completed the sale on two foreclosed propertres and
reahzed a. one-trme garn of $373 000 partrally offsettmg the wrrtedowns for the year At December 31, 2001
REO consrsted of three foreclosed propertres ; .

... Total:nonperforming -assets  totaled - $18:5: milliongior 1.24% of period-end assets. atzDecember4,3l~,”;2001,
compared 10 $14 9 mrllron or 1 00% of. perlod send assets at: December 31, 2000 SICHNEAEP S T

Nonperforrmng loans Were $18 4 mrlllon or l 57% of total loans (excludmg loans held for sale) at
December 31;-2001; compared to $13.6-million; or 1.14% of total loans at December 31, 2000 due principally to
increases in the commercral busmess and commercial real estate categories.

Provision and ‘Allowance for Loan Losses -

The Company mamtams an allowance for loan losses to absorb losses inherent in the loan portfolroj The
size of the allowance is determmed through quarterly assessments of the probable estimated losses i the loan
portfolio. The: Company’s methodology for makmg such assessments and determmmg the adequacy of the
allowance includés the following key élemients: o v P e TR

1. General Valuation Allowance consistent with SFAS No. 5, “Accounting_;for Contlnygenc;ies:“'?j o

2. .~Criticized { Classified Lass Reservesion specrfrc relatronshrps

3. _Specific allowances for identified problem loans in  accordance wrth SFAS 14, “Accounting
by Creditors for Imparrment of a Loan.” : Gk B AR
On a quarterly basrs (serm annual in the case: of economrc “and business condrtrons revrew's) the Chief Credit
Officer of the' Company 1 reviews with Executive Management and the Board of Directors the variousadditional
factors that management considers when determining the adequacy of the allowance. ‘These, factors. include the
following as of the applicable balance sheet date: = '

1. Existing general economrc and busmess condrtrons affectrng the Company s market place ,

. redrt quahty trends mcludmg trends»m nonperforrmng loans
" ""’:V-Collateral values o '

2
3
5
6
7

ESeasonmg of the loan po ‘foho

. -"Bank regulatory ¢ examination results™
. Fmdmgs of mtemal credrt exarmners ‘ ‘

. _r_-:szuratron of current busmess cycle

} The allowance is, mcreased by prov1s1ons charged 0 qperatrons and is reduced by loans_;charge‘d offnet of
recoveries. . .

. While .management:believes it uses. the " best. information: available ‘to determine’ theallowance -for loan
losses; unforeseen market: iconditions:-could result in-adjustments to the-allowance, and-'net:income could be
srgmﬁcantly affected, . if . crrcumstances «differ. substantrally from the assumptrons used in determmmg the
allowance ST : S ITTRE IR T TR A SR PRI S SR A oo

G At December 31, 2001 the Company s allowance for loan losses wasv $"14 7 million or 1: 26%”0f the total
loan portfolio, excluding’ loans held for sale, and 80.29%: of nonperforming loans. This: compares:-with-an
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allowance of $18.8 million; or: 1.58%. -of ‘the -total’ loan portfolio, and 137.7%  of nonperforming loans, at
December 31, 2000. In the fourth quarter of 2000, deterioration of a single large credit relationship with a
principal. amount .of $8.0.milliori ‘¢aused. the Company to place $6 million of the loan balance on nonaccrual,
include it in impaired loans; and. specifically allocate '$6 million of the $18.8 million allowance as a reserve
against charge-off of that 16an. In the third quarter of 2001, with a slowing economy causing collection of the
nonaccrual balance to be ‘even more uncertam management decided to charge-off the $6 million specifically
reserved for at year—end 2000..In addition; through the balance of 2001, the Company charged-off a net
$3.9 million in loans from other borrowers. These loans were reserved for by-the general valuation allowance
balance. The: decrease in tlie:allowance as a percentage of loans was due to the unusually large net charge-offs of
$9.9 million in 2001 partially offset by $5.8 million in loan loss provisions during fiscal year 2001. For:the years

-érided;December 31, 2000"and 1999, net loan charge-offs amounted to $976,000 and $1.4 million, respectively.

During 2001, the allowance for loan losses balance decreased $4.1::million- compared with increases of
$3. 8 million in 2000 and $1 0 million in 1999.

g Durmg the year 2000 the Company refined 1ts allowance calculattons to reﬂect lustoncal performance of

the loan portfoho during the pnor five years Adjustments to the percentages of the allowance allocated to loan
categones were made based on trends with respect to delinquencies and problem loans within each pool of loans.
Dunng 2001, the Company continued using this methodology for allowance calculations. .In. add1t1on the
provision for loan losses was increased to reflect management’s assessment of econormc and busmess condlttons
There were no other significant changes during 2001 in estimation methods or assumptlons that affected the
Company S methodology for assessmg the appropnateness of the allowance

‘Management annclpates that normal growth of the loan portfoho coupled with credit weakness' that could

-occur as a result of a continued slowdown in the local economy may require continued additions:to the allowance

for loan losses dunng the year 2002 i inexcess of historical conmbuttons
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The followmg table prov1des an analysm of net 1osses by 1oan type for the last ﬁve yea:s

Sy ) December 31 5, T
2000 L. 19990 1998 o ‘1997’
] (dollars in thousands)

‘,520 $l 048 006 $828 639 $685 889
149 013 - 927 373 748 587 - 613, 671

193

MR AMSIE

Total loans net at end of penod ( 1)
Daﬂy average loans e

‘7,51

Balance of allowance for loan. losses at S e, oge 4T
" beginning Of penod PR AR T L oL e $ 18 ’791 i 9 967 $ 9\002 $ 8 440 $ 5 282
Charge offst. " aitenb i T R PRI YN o

:-Commercial ‘business ..

L L TE (9681) -
> Five ormore-family: res1dent1a1 and G e

,_(.15,006). (1 195) : ‘(1 025)

commercial properties ............... (11) TR o
One- to four- famﬂy resxdennal construction (109) (314 (57) (364)
+ Consumer; .. - : QAT i B09)ne (299)=‘ . (333) (270)
To_tal ¢ : ’ (1&048) . : ‘(14619) ;
Rgpovenes ' TGS ' ;oY

‘One- tofour-farmly resmentxalconstructlon T g o e
Consumer .................. 500 B S 1 A Y (S |

o dotalyecovenies . w0 A9 o 802 o 184, 247 . 91

9,85T). - (OT6) - (1435 (1338) - (1,568)
15,800 9,800 7 2,400 1 1,900 4,726

Net charge:offsi i 's, (.
Prov1sxon charged to expense

Balance of allowance for loan losses at end of

period............ e $ 14734 § 18,791 $ 9967 $ 9,002 $ 8440
Net charge-off to average loans outstanding . . . . 0.81% 0.08% 0.16% 0.18% 0.26%
Allowance for loan losses to total loans . ...... 1.26 1.58 0.95 1.09 1.23
Allowance for loan losses to nonperforrmng »

loans ... ... ... i 80.29 137.74 219.19 167.14 569.50

(1) Excludes loans held for sale
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Loan Loss Allowance Allocation

The table ‘below: shows: the - allecation: of the. Allowance for Loan - Eosses. for the:last:five . ‘years. The
allocationi§ based- on- an evaluation:of loan: problems;, historical ratios: of 1oan 1osses and other: factors Wthh
may affect future loan losses in the categones of: loans shown ST R AR e ‘

e s e e . December31 L L e e e
2000 2000 1999,_., o 1998 . 1997

Toof T Gof
Balance at End of Périod - @S Totglieet ey Total -
Apphcable to::. o Amount - Loans* ~Amount - Loans* Amount:; Amount -
(dollarsmthousands)

Commermal busmess
Real estate and
constructlon
One- to- four family T S e T R R
residential ........ 779 6.3 754 7.5 969 9.3 972 10.6 1041 147
Five or more family i i BT P S DY TPy
residential and

.. 11254 .. 309% :§15650: ., 41._3% S6388 .- 404%. 85, 540 400%. $4100 . 30.4%

E S A B
e [ARRE A

commercial . . .
- properties 1834 444 : 423 1,990 40.4 2,008 38.0 1,414 35.0
Consumer~ 867 945 .89 339 9.9 482 114 334 - 109
Unallocated fo P 281 1,542

331"‘4.%34’ﬂ 10050’%1."17:&18,791 :'100.0% $9.967  100.0% 59002 fiba.n%f"és% "‘”""1150‘!0%

Securifies

The Company 3 secunnes (securmes avadable for sale and securities held to maturity)y increased by
$41 6 million to $152.3 million from year-end 2000 to year«end 2001. The Company sold $108.7 million-of
securities for:realized' gains of $1.7'million during 2001. Purchases during the year totaled $173.9 million: while
maturities and prepayments totaled $25.0 million. U.S. Treasury and government agency securities comprise 9%
of the investment portfolio, with mortgage-backed securities at 64% and state and municipal-securities-at.24%.
Agency backed ‘mortgage securities compnse approx1mate1y 59%, of the mortgage backed securities holdings.
The average maturity of the securities portfolio was 4 years, 4 ‘months at December 31, 2001. ’

Approxxmately 95% of - the Company’s secunnes are cla531ﬁed as available for sale and carried at fair value

of securmes see Note 4 to the consohdated ﬁnanc1a1 statements

Premises and Eduipmenf»"' '

-In: 2001, -fixed assets. increased :$3.9- million, or 8%: from 2000.-The net change includes purchases of
$89 million, disposals of $1.6 million and depre01at10n expense of $3.4 million. The Company s capital
expenditures in-2002 are anticipated to be approximately-$6:8-million. Such expend1tures~are expected'to mclude

approx1mately $3:6 ‘million for new bulldmgs and for remodehng ex1st1ng structures and $3 2 nulhon for new
furmture equ1pment and software S ' S _ A

quuldlty and Sources of Funds

. The Company s pnmary ‘sources of funds ;are customer deposns and advances from the FHLB These funds
together with loan repayments, loan sales, retained earnings, equity and other borrowed funds, are used to make
loans, to acquire securities and other assets, and to fund continuing operations. :
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Deposit Activities

The Company-experienced -an overall average deposit increase of 7% in' 2001 as compared.to 20% growth in
2000. The :Company focused. on increasing average:overall deposits through core deposit growth.: Both interest
and non-interest bearing demand deposits increased during.2001; which, .combined-with the growth of ‘savings
and money market deposits, resulted in net growth of average core deposits by 10%. Due to uncertain market and
economic conditions,. many customers’ chose to move funds into a core deposit account or withdraw funds, rather
than renew. certificates of deposit or “CDs” ‘as their CDs came to term. Average ‘CDs grew 4% during 2001. At
year -end 2001 total deposits decreased $20 million to $1 31 billion compared with $1.33 billion at December 31,
2000. During - 200%: there..was-a substarmal shift in-the’ deposit mix.as: year-end core deposrts 1ncreased
$151.2 million, or 22%, while CDs declined $171.5 million, or 27%, compared with deposit totals -at

‘December 31, 2000:-Average core deposits increased by $64:2 million or 10% while average CD’s increased

$19.9 million or 4%. Average interest-bearing and noninterest-bearing demand deposits increased 10% and 9%,
respectrvely, in 2001 and increased 6% and 13%, respectively in 2000.

Average deposrts are summanzed in the following table:

Years Ended December 31,

2000 2000 1999 1998 1997

: ‘ (in thousands) » Vo

Demand and other noilinterest-bearing . .. ... - $ 226,966 $ 207,812 $184,094 $149,353 } $111,492
Interest-bearing demand(1) .. .. ... .. ...0 439916 © 399,561 376,079 287,007 223,514
Savings ... Cevies s s e e e o OL380 0 46,722, 45478, 39,768 .....38,301
Certificates of deposrt ................ . 563,486 543,558 388,445 337,557 282,899
Total interest-bearing deposits .............. 1,054,782 989,841 810,002 664,332 544,714

_Total average deposits .. ............... v$1,281,7_48 $1,191,653 $994,096 $813_,6;8'5 $656 206

(1) Interest—bearmg demand depos1ts 1nclude mterest beanng checkmg accounts and money. market accounts

Average deposit rates

" 'The followmg table presents the werghted average mterest rate for each major category of 1nterest-beanng
deposits:

S - Years Ended December 31, :
: T s . ; . . 200% .. 12000 _122 - 19_2 ﬂ
“Tnterest: beanng demand(l) Cl I 267 % 3.42% 3.09% 3.43% 3.45%
CSavings Lol oo oS re, 143 7201 206 0 250 275
Certificates of deposit .................... LU0..0555 0 608 0523 7 560 5667
Total interest-bearing deposits . ............... 4.15%  4.82% 4.06% 4.48% 4.55% N

(1) Interest bearmg demand deposrts mclude mterest-bearmg checkmg accounts and money market accounts

The Company has estabhshed a branch system catenng pnmanly to reta11 deposrtors supplemented by
business customer, deposits and- other borrowings. The branch system deposits are :intended to provide. a stable
core funding base for the Company. Together with that stable core deposit base, management’s strategy: for
funding growth is also to make use of brokered and other wholesale deposits. The Company’s use of brokered
and other wholesale deposits decreased in 2001. In'the future, management anticipates resuming use of such
deposits to fund increasing loan demand or treasury functions. During 2001, total deposits decreased $20 million
to $1.3 billion at December 31, 2001. Brokered and other ‘wholesale deposits ‘(excluding public déposits)
decreased $12:8 million to $40.2 million, or 3.1% of total: deposrts at December 31 2001 and $53.0 mrllron or
4.0% of total deposits, at December 31, 2000. ‘ :
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w. The average interest rat
Y.

e for thesé deposits

, 2001 fmd 2000, respectivel

7 December 31, S

2001 WS HNER000 0 T

_Percent . Percent

’ S " of Total : of Total
Amount'maturing: ' “-Amount .. :Deposits = - Amount - Deposits
s (dollars in thousandgy <

Due through 1 year ....... ... _$19618 1.50% . $12,787 . 0.96%
After 1'but'through 3 years" L. 20539 157% 35,124  2.65%
After 3 but through 5 years *: . - S 5071 0.38%

* Total brokered and other wholesale deposits ... ... $40.157 "~ '3.07% - $52,08 - 3.99%

- For 'ifffoi;xﬁation_v.tégarding‘rﬁérumies‘ of CD’s greater than $100,000 please’sec Note 8 to the Zonsolidated

The Company relies on FHLB adv

source of long-term borrowings.
necessary. FHLB advances are se
December 31, 2001, the Compa
December 31, 2001 the maximu
that the Company will continue

ances to supplement its

In addition, the Company us
cured by one-to-four family

ny had FHLB advances of

m borrowing line from the FHL

to rely on the same sources

funding sources, and the FHLB serves as another
es short-term borrowings from the FHLB when
real estate mortgages and certain other assets. At
$40.0 million at an interest rate of 2.3%. At
B was $224.7 million. Management anticipates
of funds in the future, and will use those funds

primarily to make loans and purc

hase securities.

The details of short-term borrowings were as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999

T
Short-term borrowings
Balanceatyearend ... $ 40,000 $83,700
Average balance during the year ... .. T $30,683 54,813 12,763
Maximum month-end balance during theyear ...... ... ... . .. 62,600 101,000 83,700
Weighted averagerate during the year .......... ... . .. 5.37% 6.62% 5.34%
Weighted average rate at December 3, 2.10 6.90 5.70
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Interest Rate Sensitivity

The Company is exposed to interest rate nsk which is the risk that ch‘ange's ln’preyailing intérest rates will
adversely affect assets, liabilities, capital, income and expenses at different times or in different amounts..
Generally, there are four sources of 1nterest rate risk as described below:

i

Repricing rlsk——Generally, repricing risk is the risk of adverse consequences from a change in 1nterest
i rates that arises because ‘of differences in the timing of when those interest rate changes:-affect- an
1nst1tut10n s-assets and lrabrhtres

. Basrs rlsk—Basrs risk is the rrsk ‘of adverse consequence resulting from unequal hanges in theuf
o between two or more rates for different instruments with the same matunty

Yield curve rrsk——Yreld curve risk is the risk of adverse consequence. resultrng from unequal changes‘
“in the spread between two or more tates for different maturities for the same instrument.

... Option risk—In banking, option risks are known as: borrower, options, to prepay. loans,and. depositor
optrons to make deposits, withdrawals, and early ‘redemptions. Optron risk arises whenever. bank products
give customers the right, but not the obligation, to alter the quantity of the timing of cash flows.

358

; The Company maintains an asset/liability management policy that provides gurdehnes for controlling
'1 exposure 10, interest.rate risk. The, guidelines direct management to assess the impact. of changes, in 1nterest rates
| upon both. earmngs and caprtal The guidelines further provrde that, 1n the event of an 1ncrease in mterest rate risk
beyond preestabhshed 11m1ts management will consrder steps fo. reduce 1nterest rate nsk to acceptable levels

: The \a,nalys:m of. _a_n 1nst1tutron s- 1nterest rate gap (the dlfference between thet'repncrng of 1nterest—
assets and. interest-bearing, habrhnes durmg a given penod of time) is one. stand d tool for the. measurement of
the exposure to 1nterest rate risk. The Company , believes, that because rnterest« rate gap, analysrs does not, address
all factors that can affect earnings performance and it should be used in, COll_]LmCUOIl with other method of
evaluatrng interest rate ‘risk. e .
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The following table sets forth the estimated maturity or repricing, and the resulting: interest:rate gap. of the
Company’s interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities at December 31, 2001. The amounts in the table
are derived from the Company s internal data and are based upon regulatory reportmg formats Therefore, they,
may ‘not' be, ‘consistent with ﬁnanc1al 1nforrnat10n appearing elsewhere . herem ‘that has been prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accountmg prmc1ples The amounts “could be 51gruﬁcantly affected” by
extemal factors such as changes n prepayment assumptlons early w1thdrawal of deposx ' ‘and competmon For

react in dlfferent degrees to: changes m ‘markét mterest rates ' Also, the 1nterest rates on Certam types of ;assets and
liabilities may fluctuate in advance of changes in market mterest rates, whﬂe other types may lag behmd changes
in market ifitérest rates. Addmonally, certaifi assets, such as adjustable-rate“mortgagés, have' features, ‘which
restrict changes in the interest rates of such assets both on a short-term basis and over the lives of Such assets.

Further, in the event of a change in market interest rates, prepayment and early withdrawal.levels:could deviate
significantly from. those assumed in calculating the.tables, Finally, the ability.of many borrowers to service. their
adjustable-rate debt may decrease in the event of a substantial increase in market interest rates.. 3

ENY s S R ’:;;EstimatedMaturityerepricing..z:-.,:r.:‘- B
Wt A R N S | X ¥ oo 4el20 e, 180 Cite:5:100. Morethan o v

December 31,2001 . . months . months . years. = years .  10years _Total -
‘ ’ ' ) i - (dollars in thousands): R
Interest-Eaining Assets 7 e T T ISR RNE BN o
Interest-earnmg dep0s1ts ; E $.9861° 1 ownmooLm i Y 9,361
Securities - 910 :$ '+ 1,165 % 10,768 $‘16,268 $132 351 161 462

Loans: e
Business and commercial real estate ... . ....... 459 032 43,349 260,442 21,863 26, 955 811 641
~Oneé- to four-family and owner- occupted‘ : S ‘ ‘

res1dent1al real estate R T A 74, 008 ... 47,168 117,806 6,138 12,393 257513

CONSUMET . .« ... - s iy s il ." ..... T 55102 6,555 27,426 13,157 10,829 . .113,069
Total interest-earning assets . ........ $598,413 $ 98,237 § 416,442 $57,426 $182528 $1i353,046
Noninterest-eamir\g ASSELS . . ) L 17,774 v ;‘. 127,474 145,248
Total assets .......... . ..o 3598413 $116,011 $ 416,442 $57,426.  $310,002 . 1,498,294

Percent of total interest-earning assets ... ... . 44.23% 726%  30.78% '4.‘24'%"‘:" ©13.49%° 100.00%

Interest-Bearmg Llabxlmes A - o ‘

Deposits: ) S T T RO ‘

Money market checkmg ..... U0 . 8131290 ’$ 131,290 $ 131,289 C B 393,869
NOW accounts R ETRINN e LI 30,825 : - 123 299 C : 1‘54;124
' Savings-accounts ........... Gu e 18 527"-‘:» e AH$18527 - $ 18,528 55,582
-, Time certtﬁcates of depostt L 178 387y R K 625 T P © 460,204
FHLB advances . ......... B S e R 40,000 40,000
Trust preferred obligations .................. 22,000 e 5T 22:000
N Total interest-bearing liabilifies .. . . . .. $381,029 3 367,482 $$340 213 $18, 527 $ 18,528 $1,125,779
Noninterest-bearing liabilities and equity .. .. o 194665 L 48307 129,543 372515
o Total liabilities and equity .. . .. ... 0. ©.$575,694+ s?;3§7,482 $ 388,520 -$18,527 $148,071 -$1,498,294

Interest- bearmg liabilities asa percent of total R e : o R "" T

1nterest earrung assets A e 2 28.16%" 2116% - 2514% - 1.37% % “1.37% 83.20%

Rate SenSIiVity gap ... v ..o iiileii 9217384 '$(269,245) § 76,229 $38899 $164,000 $ 227,267

Cumulanve rate sensitivity gap .. .. . .. S ©.0:217,384 (51,861) 24,368 63,267 227,267

Rate sensitivity gap as a percentage of interest- ' L e

CAMING ASSELS . - eeraeriennn . 1607%  (1990%  564% 2.87% 12.12%  16.80%

Cumulatlve rate sens1t1v1ty gap asa percentage of R I S

* inteérest-earning assets ... ... ... Lo 1607% . (383)%. 1.80%  4.68% 16.80%
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Interest Rate Sensitivity on Net Interest Income' - i ai »
* A humber of measures are used'to monitor and manage interest-rate risk; including income simulations and

1nterest sensmvrty (gap) analyses An income s1mulat1on model is the pnmary tool used by the Company to
assess the. chrectlon and magmtude of changes in net mterest income resultmg from changes in mterest rates. Key
assumptrons in the model 1nclude prepayment speeds on mortgage related assets cash ﬂows and maturltles of

other 1nvestment secuntres 10an and. deposn volumes and pncmg These assumptlons are mherently uncertarn

and, as a result, the model cannot prec1sely estlmate net interest, mcome or precrsely predrct the 1mpact of hlgher

or lower, mterest rates on net mterest income. Actual results w1l differ from srmulated results.due to tmung,
magmtude and frequency of mterest rate. changes and changes m market condmons and management strategles
among other factors.

"‘Based on the results ‘of the srmulatlon model as of December 31 2001 the Company would expect an
increase in‘net interest ificome of $600.000-and an increase in net‘interest income oft $1 7.million if interest rates
gradually decrease or increase, réspectively, from current rates-by 100 basis points ovér a twelve-month penod
Based on the results of the simulation model as of December 31, 2000, the Company ‘would expect a decrease in
net interest income. of $923,000-and: a- decrease in net interest income of $665,000 if interest rates gradually
decrease or increase; respectlvely, from current rates by 100 basis points over a twelve- month period. The
simulation analysrs assumes rates on: core deposits lag. increases and decreases of interest ratés; generally

“The following table sets forth the amounts of the changes in consolidated net interest income attributable to
changes in volume and changes in interest rates for the Company. Changes attributable to the combined effect of
volume and interest rates have:been allocated proportionately to the changes due to volume and the changes:due
to interest rates. o

2001 Compared to 2000 - - 72000 Compared'to 1999
Increase (Decrease) Dueto:-: - r;Increase (Decrease) Dueto -
-+ “'Volume. : _ Rate Total .  Volume : i7 Rate:. .- " Total

' ) o (in thousands)

Interest Income® o
Loans: ‘

Commercial business .. .. ...

. One-to four—famlly residential

Five or more family. residential and‘ o , e e hr L
commercial propertres e e 24374 . (946) 3,428 7,286 1,160 8,446

$ (7.984) $(7.152) $ 9710 $3232 $12,94
(1,071) - (988) 1,532 420 1952

CONSUIMET <« v v vvveeenenenneeeeeesnns 640 (1,115) (475) 1,052 - 638 1,690

.. Totalloans .......... IR e 5929 (11,116)  (5,187) 19,580 5,450 25,030

Securmes ....................... PRI 175-. -~ (76) 99 92 159 . . 67

Interest-earmng deposits with: banks 799 - - (978)  (179) 349 . 252 .. . =601

-+ Total interest revenue (TE) ....... U §6903 ~$(12,170) $(5,267) $19,837' 85861 $25,698

Interest Expense '

Deposits:. ... P TR F

‘ Certificates of deposrt B R R R 1288 - $ (3,067) $(1,779) -$ 9,054 $3,607 $12,721

‘ Savmgs accounts ...... s G 108" 7 (312) (204) R 157 (14) R

Interest bearmg demand PR 1640~ . (3,556)  (1,916). .. 755 .- 1,287 .- 2,042

Total interest on deposrts o '.'.' a 3,036 (6,935)  (3,899).., 9,824: - 4,940 14,764

Federal Home Loan Bank advances . :....::... (1,259) - (681) (1,940) . 1,201...- 490 - . 1,691

Other borrowmgs R : o ey R 536 (58) 478 425 3 430

Total 1nterest expense N S R 2, 313§ "{7,674) $(5,361) . $'11,4‘50, $5,435 ‘;:,$16,88.5,

TE = Taxable Equivalent .

(1) Nonaccrual loans were included in thelr respectlve loan categories. | Amortized net deferred loan fees were
included in the interest income calculations. The amortization of net deferred 1oan fees was $1 8 mllhon in
2001, $1.4 million in 2000, and $962,000 in.1999.
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Income Tax

-For:the years ending December 31, 2001,:2000 and 1999, the Company recorded income: tax- provrsrons of
$6 4 million; $5.2 million and $5.9 million, respecﬂvely Gl : S ey

Capital

The Company’s shareholders’ equity increased to $119.0 million at December 31, 2001, from
$113.8 million at December! 34;:2000 -and-$99:2 million. at December. 31;-1999. The inérease isrdue primarily to
net income for the year of $12.5 million, offset in part by the Company’s repurchase of 660,000 shares of its
outstanding common stock. for a:total consideration:of:$9.0-million. Shareholders” equlty was: 7 94% T 61% and
8 02%:of total assets at December 3:1 2001 2000 and 1999 respecﬂvely sl et

! Banhngfregulamns requifre: bank holdmg compames to malntam a'minimum: “leverage Tatio’ of core: caprtal
to..adjusted-quarterly average total assets of at:least: 3%.. ‘At December 31,2001, the Company’s leverage ratic
was 9.72% compared with 7.77 % at:-Décember 31,-:2000 and 8.46%.at December: 31,1999 In:addition; banking
régulators have: adopted risk-Bdsed ieapital: guidelines, -under  which: risk percentages' ‘are: assigned.to: various
categories of assets and off-balance:sheet.ifems to-calculate a risk-adjusted: capital ratio. Tier I-capital generally
consists of common shareholders’ equity and trust preferred obligations, less goodwill and certain identifiable
intangible assets, while Tier II capital includes the allowance for loan losses and subordinated debt, both subject
to certain limitations. Regulatory minimum risk-based capital gu1de11nes require Tier T caprtal of 4% of risk-
adjusted: assets and total: capital:(combined:Tier I and-Tier II) of 8% to-be considered “‘adequately.capitalized”.
The:Company’s: Tier.1 and.total capital ratios were .10.55% and*11.65%, respectlvely, ‘at December 3 2001
compared with 8: 58% and 9. 54% respectlvely, at:December 31 2000 ‘ . ; i

Federal Deposrt Insurance Corporatlon regulatlons set: forth the quallﬁcatrons necessary for a: bank to be
cla551ﬁed as “well capitalized”, primarily for assignment of FDIC insurance premium rates. To qualify as “well
capitalized,” banks must have a Tier I risk-adjusted capital ratio of at least 6%, a total risk-adjusted capital ratio
of at least 10%, and a leverage ratio of at least 5%. Failure to qualify as “well capitalized” can negatively impact
a bank’s ability to expand and to engage in certain activities. Management believes, as of December 31, 2001,
that .the Bank meets all capital -adequacy: requirements, -and - qualifies -as “‘well . capitalized” :as- defined by
régulations. Applicable federal and ‘Washington: state regulations restrict capital distributions by: institutions.suech
as 'Columbia Bank, including. dividends.: Such:resttictions. are tied to the:institution’s capital levels.after giving
effect to distributions. The Company’s ability to: pay: cash dividends is ‘substantially dependent upon recelpt of
dividends from the Bank. 2l

On May 15, 2001, the Company announced a 10% stock dividend payable on June 12, 2001, to shareholders
of record on May 29, 2001. Average shares outstanding and net income per share for all periods presented have
been retroactively adjusted to give effect to this transaction. On April 25, 2000, the Company announced a 10%
stock dividend payable on May 24, 2000, to shareholders of record on May 10, 2000 and on April 28, 1999, the
Company announced a 5% stock dividend payable on May 26, 1999, to shareholders of record on May 12, 1999.

During 2001, the Company participated in a pooled trust preferred offering. In connection with the
transaction, the Company, through its subsidiary trust, issued $22.0 million of 30 year floating rate capital
securities. The capital securities constitute guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in debentures issued by the
Company. The Company has used $8.0 million of the proceeds from the trust preferred offering to retire
outstanding short-term debt and $9.0 million to repurchase 660,000 shares of its outstanding common stock per
its stock repurchase program announced in August 2001. Under the stock repurchase program, the Company
systematically purchased 660,000 of its outstanding shares of Common Stock, representing approximately 5% of
the 13.1 million common shares outstanding at the time the repurchase program was announced.
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... Thedmpact of inflation.on the: Company’ s’ operation:

Unregistered Securities Offerings

3., .. The Company: has-issued securities in unregistered offerings pursuant to:state and-federal exemptions. from
registration during prior years as follows. No underwriters were:involved.in-any of these issuances: The proceeds
from each of these offerings, if any, were used for working capital.

Mapagement Restricted Stock Purchases

R IERTE e

. . 2001 Issuances.:“There were o management restricted stock’purchases in 2001

f. 2000 Issuances. -In 2000, the ‘Compaiysold an aggregate of 50,000 shares ofiréstricted: common sstock:to
four of its senior Executives, in return for a full: recoursé promissory note fiom-each executive. These notes are
due on or before the seventh anniversary of the note, for the full amount of the purchase price of the shares, with
interest .payable’ annualty-at:the fixed: rate: of: 5.87% per-annum, the:'mid-term: federal rate established by the
Tniternal Revenue:Service -and effective in‘ the -month of December: 2000: Specifically,. the=:Company issued
15,000 shares each:to M. Gallagher:and Ms. Dressel-in éxchange for a-$196;875 promissory note from each, and
10,000 shares:each. to: Messrs. Russell-and’ Whitney .in exchange:for.a .$131,250-promissory: note::from: each:
These issuances were exempt from:registration: pursuant {0 Section 4(2)of the: Actiz. -1 O S At PR

i

1 .

impact of flaon and Channg Peces

s is incréased: operatingcosts.. Unlike most industrial
companiés,-virtually all the: assets:-and liabilities-of a financialinstitution::are monetary in-nature. As a:Tesult,
interest rates generally have a more significant impact.on:a financial-institution’s «;p"eriformaﬁc'é'than:thé'effectz‘of
general levels of inflation. Although interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction or to the same
extent -as- the prices of goods:and.services, increases: in. inflation: generally: have resulted in-increased.interest
rates. v _ s . S S T T e

_The Company is.managed along thré’eﬂnajor lines of business: commercial banking, retail ba.nkin’g, and real
estate lending. The treasury function of the Company, although' not considéred a lineiof business; is responsible

for the management of.investments’ and interest rate risk. For: a-more detailed - discussion .of: thies Company’s
business segments. and financial -highlights by lines:.of ‘business,:.see Note:16-to the consolidated. financial
statements. TP SRS SRR PR
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- COLUMBIA BANKING SYSTEM, INC. RES
SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY FINAN CIAL INF ORMATION .

Quarterly ﬁnanc1al 1nformat10n for the years ended December 31 2001 and 2000 1s summanzed as follows

“First - Second ~Third 7. Fourth - Year Ended
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter December 31,
_

T TRy SRR R R ..{in thousands, exceptper share amounts)

2001 » ‘ - . i o T
Total mterest mcome S e ‘$28 647___;,$27 11 5 $25 636;,, $23’T.1‘74. " $1’o4_,75‘._,7\2‘,
‘Total interest expense v e 14,3780 12,744 2 10,666... 8579 - .. 46,367

Netinterestincome ...... .. .. . . 14,269 14371 14,970 . 14,595 . 58205
Provision for loan losses ..................... 900 900 1,250 2,750 5,800
Noninterestincome. ;- L e g 3,325 3,854 - 159 .0 16,113 2+ 17,451
Noninterest expénse ", ':‘:. PRIy G P 11 H320 0 13,158 12,7110 13,153 © . +:50,954

Income before incorie tax ...~ i T4 762" 4,167 “5,168 " 4 805 18900
Prov1s1on for mcome tax N ceeeee. 1,633 1 424, 1,69 1,636 . 6,389

, Netincome . ...... e 8 3,129 32743 $.3472 s 3,},,1\'_16_;:9.-,;.;.33 12,1513
Net ifcome' Bér comifion share: ¢ it o Sl G s | T

Basic ... $ 024 021 gl 0127 $7i0.25 “$ 097"

Diluted ....................... .. 0.24 0.21 0.26 0.25 0.96
Total interestiincome . . . ... e s S4813 827010 528348 $29.805 $109,996
Total interest expense ... ... .. .. coeeeeese 10,959 0 12,561 13,495 14713 . 51,728

Net interest income © ... ... . . ... 13,854 14,449 14,853 15,112 =~ 58,268
Provision forloan losses ... ... ... . e 900 . 900 . 900 7,100 9,800
Noninterest Imcome ... .. . ... 2,593 2,907 3,018 3,069 11,587
Nomnterest expense R 10,823 11,284 11,305 11, 341~ 44,753

Income (loss) before i 1ncome tax ........... 4,724 5172 5,666 o (260), 15302
Provision for income tax.. . e P 1,628 1,781 1,947 (124) 5232

Net come (loss) ......... .. . e $.3,096 % 3,391 $ 3,719 . $w(136) <:$ 10,070

Net i mcome (loss) per common share: ... .. o o R ) )
Basic ... 8002480278029 s 00 5 078
Diluted 024 026 028  (0o1) 0.76
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QUARTERLY COMMON STO_CKPRICES AND DIVIDEND PAYMENTS

The Company’s common stock trades on The Nasdaq Stock Market under the symbol COLB. Price
information generally appears daily in the Nasdaq National Market Issues section of The Wall Street Journal and
in most major Pacific Northwest metropolitan newspapers. On December 31, 2001, the last sale price for the
Gompany’s stock in.the over-the-counter market was $13.05.

The Compaiiy presently intends to retain éarnings to support anticipated growth. Accordingly, the Company
does not intend to pay cash dividends on its common stock in the foreseeable future. Please refer to the “Capitél?f
sodtion of the “Marnagemerit Discussion and Analysis- of Financial Condition and Results of ‘Operationis” “and
Notes 3 and 12 to the consolidated financial statements; contained elsewhere in this report, fot regulafory capital
requirements and restrictions on dividends to shareholders. v et i

: At January 31, 2002, the number of ;shareholdé’rs of record wés 1,368: Thi.s.ﬁgure,vdoe_s fﬁQt<erne$ent‘»»the
actual -number of beneficial owners of .common stock. because shares are frequently held in ?‘;s,tirectfkname?i;- by
securities dealers and others for the benefit of individual owners who may vote the shares, .,

- The following are high and low sales prices as reported in Nasdagq according to information 'fq!rnis}led by the
National Assoctation of Securities Dealers. Prices do not include retail mark-ups; mark-down§ Or commissions.
Effective April 9, 2001 Nasdaq required that all trades be completed in decimal format. The following high and
low sales .prices:-are;:presenth_in decimal format. RS

First quarter (1) ...... TR T R R R RREE . $ 9.15 o
' ‘Second quArter ... T gl R

Cpar

Third QUATIEE ... 5. o s e e it et U . o
Fourth quarter ...:i........ ST I S SR e 50, . L2500
Fortheyear .... ot ... .. e e e U 94 . 8915 -

- First quarter (1)2) . - ooveetieen e ... sum 8930
Second quarter (1) ...« - - e RS IR & 7 909 S
Third quarter (1) &« veeeeernnenns SO U 12096 09T
Fourth quarter (1) 1. £t et . 14.15 w1131
For the Year « ... «e-eeeennn SR L $1415 $9.09

(1) 'Restated for 2'10% stock dividend paJd onJune 1-2;_ 2001.
(2) Restated for.a-10% stock-dividend paid on May. 24; 2000.

Effects of Governmental Monetary Policies

Profitability in banking depends on interest rate differentials. In general, the difference between the interest
earned on a bank’s loans, securities and other interest-earning assets and the interest paid on a bank’s deposits
and other interest-bearing liabilities are the major source of a bank’s earnings. Thus, the earnings and growth of
the Company are affected not only by general economic conditions, but also by the monetary and fiscal policies
of the United States and its agencies, particularly the Federal Reserve. The Federal Reserve System implements
national monetary policy for such purposes as controlling inflation and recession by its open-market operations
in United States government securities, control of the discount rate applicable to borrowings from the Federal
Reserve and the establishment of reserve requirements against certain deposits. The actions of the Federal
Reserve in these areas influence growth of bank loans, investments and deposits and also affect interest rates
charged on loans and paid on deposits. The nature and impact of future changes in monetary policies and their
impact on the Company are not predictable.
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Supervrsron and Regulatlon

" The Company is a bank holdmg company within the rneamng of the Bank Holdmg Company Act of 1956
(“BHC Act”) registered with dnd subject to examination by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve
System (“FRB”). The Company s bank subsidiary is a Washington-state chartered commercial bank and is
subject to 'examination, supervrsron ‘and’ regulation". by the Washington State Department of Financial
Institutions—Division of Banks (“varsron”) The FDIC 1nsures Columbra Bank’s deposrts and in that capacrty
also regulates Columbra Bank :

., The Company S earnings: and acnvmes are affected by leglslauon by actions of the FRB the D1v131on the
FDIC and other regulators, andby.local: legislative - and. administrative ‘bodies and ‘decisions. .of :courts:-in
Washington State. For example, these include limitations on the ability of Columbia Bank to pay dividends to the
Company, numerous federal and state consumer protection laws  imposing: requirements. on "the :making,

enforcement, and collection: of consumer loans, and restrictions: by regulators on the sale of mutual. funds and
other uninsured investment products to-customers.

Congress enacted major federal financial institution legislation in 1999. Title I of the Gramrn LeachBhley

become ﬁnancral holdmg compames In addmon to the acuvrtles prevrously perrmtted bank holdmg compames
financial holdmg companies, may.engage.in non-banking actrvmes that are financial-in, nature such as securities,
insurance, and merchant banking activities, subject to certain limitations. It 18 l1kely that the Company will utilize
the new. structure to accommodate an.expansion of its products and services.

RIS BN

" The ‘activities of bank " holdmg compames such as the" Company, that are not findnc holdrng compames
are ‘generally litnited to managing or ‘controlling banks A bank holdmg company is requxred to ‘obtain the prlor
approval of the FRB for the acquisition of more ‘than 5% of ‘the ‘outstanding'shares of any ‘class of voting
securities or substantrally all of the assets of any bank or bank holding company. Nonbank activities of a bank
holdrng company are also’ generally Timited to the acquxsmon of | up to 5% of the voting shares and activities

prevrously determined by the FRB by regulanon or order to be closely related to bankmg, unless pnor approval is
obtamed from the FRB.

The GLB Act aiso included the most extensive consumer privacy provisions ever enacted by Congress.
These provisions, among other things, require full disclosure of the Company’s privacy policy to consumers and
mandate- offering the consumer the ‘ability to “‘opt out” of having non-public personal information disclosed to
third parties. Pursuant to. these provisions; the.federal banking regulators have adopted: privacy regulations. In
addition; the states ‘are perrrutted to adopt more extenswe pnvacy protectrons through legrslatron or regulatron

I

Additional legrslatron may be enacted or regulauons 1mposed to further regulate bankmg and ﬁnanc1a1
services or to limit finance charges.or other.fees or charges-earned in such activities., There can beno assurance

whether any such legislation or regulatron will place additional limitations- on: the Company s~ operations, .or
adversely affect its earnings.

There aré various legal restrictions on the ‘extént to which a bank holding company and certam of its
nonbank subsidiaries can borrow or otherwise obtain credit from banking subsidiaries or engage in certain other
transactions with or involving those banking subsidiaries. With certain exceptions, federal law imposes
limitations on, and requires collateral for, extensions of credit by insured depository institutions, such as
Columbia Bank, and to their non-bank affiliates, such as the Company.

Subject to certain limitations and restrictions, a bank holding company, with prior approval of the FRB, may
acquire an out-of-state bank. Banks in states that do not prohibit out-of-state mergers may merge with the

approval of the appropriate federal banking agency. A state bank may establish a de novo branch out of state if
such branching is expressly permitted by the other state.

Among other things, applicable federal and state statutes and regulations which govern a bank’s activities
relate to minimum capital requirements, required reserves against deposits, investments, loans, legal lending
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limits, mergers and consolidations, borrowings, issuance of securities, payment of dividends, ‘establishment:of
branches .and other aspects of its operations. The Division and the FDIC also_have authority to_prohibit banks
under their supervision from engaging in what they consider to be unsafe and unsound practices. . o
. “Sp'c:ciﬁ‘cally with regard to thevpéymefxt of ~dividends, there are certain ‘limit‘_gtiongﬁ:“oi‘l}the‘ability_pf the
Company.to pay dividends to its shareholders, It is-the policy, of the FRB"tl}'at bank holding companies should
pay cash dividends on common stock only out of ‘income available over the past, year andonly if prospective
earniings retention is consistent with the organization’s expected future needs and financial 'cc:md'ition‘ The policy
provides that :bank{holding companies should not Mmaintain a:level of cash-dividends that undermines the bank
holding:company’s ability to serve-as a source of strength to its banking subsidiaries. Co e i

..., Various federal-and state statutory provisions also-limit the amount.of dividends:that.subsidiary banks: can
pay to their holding companiesiwithout regulatory-approval. Additionally; depending upon the circumstances; the
EDIC or the Division could take the position that paying a dividend would: constitute an unsafe or unsound
banking practice. v

*" " “Under Iong’s’"tiiﬂding‘,‘lfRB‘ policy, a bank holding "c;orripéﬁy is ékp'eéted-‘to-'iéc"f':as_ a soiqué of ﬁnanc1a1 strength
for its subsidiary’ ‘banks’ and to ‘commit ‘resources to support such banks. The Company could be required to

comrmit resources to its subsidiary banks in circumstarices where it might not'do so, absent such policy.

- The Company and Columbia Barik ate subject to risk-based capitaland Teveragé guidelines issued by federal
banking agencies for banks and bank holding companies. These agencies arc required by law. to fake specific

prompt corrective actions with respect to institutions that do ot meet minimum  capital standards and have

defined five capitl tiers, the highest of which i “well-capitalized.” .

‘ FDIC ‘and. the Division ‘and is subject to periodic
éxﬁnﬁnagi@ns“_and”é;vgluat_ippls::by"thq,se re‘gglatqry,éﬁthqﬁ‘tiés!; These examinations, must be conducted_ every
12 months, except that certain well-capitalized banks may be examined ¢very 18 months. The FDIC and the
Division may each accept the results of an examination by the other in lieu of conducting an iﬁdependenf
examination.- e et s - . PR . . ) .

" Columbia Bank is required to file periodic reports with the ]

.. In theliquidation or other resolution of a failed insured depositoryinstitution; deposits in offices and:certain
claims for administrative: expenses’ and employe¢ compensation;are afforded :a-priority over.other general
unsecured claims, including'non-deposit claims, and claims of :a parent company such as:the Company. Such

priority creditors would include the EDIC, which succeeds to the position of insured depositors.

.. The* Company- is- also subject to the iriformatiofi, proxy solicitation, insider trading restrictions and-other
Téquiremeénts of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934] U o usidnn e s
The earnings of the Company are affected by gen,erg;l:vecogomic conditions and the conduct of »monét'ary
policy by the U.S. government.” T e ‘ o
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. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES
EXecy:'tivg“‘Ohfﬁ(::'ef:s' "’('i)‘_f:théiCdnij’)a.ny S o o ’ ' _ ;
The fbiloyying télil¢ sets fdrih certain inforrnétidh abléu;t‘tﬁe, execﬁtiyé dfﬁcers,i)f; the,Compény. » ‘

Has Served as

an Officer of
R TR o , S R e TPT : . .the Company
. " “Name - it. Age - e R “Position’ "¢ T T C © Y Sinee
J. James Gallagher(1) ... ... 63 Director, Vice Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 1998 -
Melanie J. Dressel(2) ....... . 49 Director, President and Chief Operating Officer—the } ‘
Company; President and Chief Executive Officer— R
Ceo TR T e - Columbia Bank R T T 1993
Donald 1. Hirtzel(3) . .. . L 55 "E‘Xec‘utivéVice”Pregidénﬁ?CbrporéteBarikifn’g‘ SN 1[0 ¢ IR
HR Russell) LW Brecuve i President—Serior Credit Officer ~ * 1093
Gary R, Schminkey(S) .....o.. 44, Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. = . ..1993.
Evans Q. Whitiey(6) ..., .. 58 . ~Executivé Vice President, Retail Barkirig: ©o 1993

(1) Mr. Gallagher assumed the position of Chief Executive Officer of the Company on January 1, 2000. Prior to

' that time and since July 1998, Mr. Gallagher served as Vice Chairman. From January 1994 until his
appointment at Columbia, Mr. Gallagher was a principal of Gordon, Thomas, Honeywell, Malanca, Peterson
& Daheim, PLL.C, alaw firm headquartered in Tacoma, Washington, where he served as outside legal
counsel for the Company. Mr. Gallagher, who is a former bank regulator, has over 30 years of experience as
legal counsel to financial institutions throughout the Northwest.

(2) Ms. Dressel assumed the position of President and Chief Operating Officer of the Company and Chief
‘ utive Officer of Columbji i

President—Private Banking. Ms. Dressel also served as Executive Vice President of the Company since
May 1997. She became a Director of the Company in 1998. Ms. Dressel served as Senior Vice President and
directed the private banking division of Puget Sound National Bank for nearly five years and was employed
by the Bank of California for over 14 years,

(3) Mr. Hirtzel Jjoined Columbia Bank as an Executive Vice President and Northern Region Manager in 2000,
i In 2001, he was appointed Executive Vice President, Corporate Banking with responsibilities for production
: of the commercial bank. Prior to joining Columbia Bank, Mr. Hirtzel was employed by US Bank as its
Senior Vice President and Region Manager of Business Banking. A banker for 33 years, Mr. Hirtzel’s career

(4) Mr. Russell joined Columbia Bank as Senior Vice President—Commercial Loans in October 1993. He was

(5) Mr. Schminkey joined Columbia Bank as Vice President and Controller in March 1993, In 1994, he was

Mr. Schminkey was employed by PSB, Puget Sound National Bank and its successor institution for nearly

10 years, having served from 1991 to 1993 as Assistant Vice President—Assistant Controller for PSB and
during that same period as Vice President—Accounting and Finance for Puget Sound National Bank and its
‘ successor institution.
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(6) Mr. Whitney joined Coluriibia Bank'as Senior* Vice President—Human! Resources in March 1993. In July
1998, Mr. Whitney was appointed Executive Vice President—Retail Bankmg——for Columbia Bank .and the
Company. Mr. Whitney was employed by PSB and Puget Sound National Bank for nearly 27 years havmg
served as Seniof Vice President—Human Reésources for PSB and Puget Sound National Bink from 1991 to

i 1993

- _._,}All ofﬁcers are elected by the Board of Dlrectors and serve at the pleasure of the Board for an unspecified
term.

Employees

“‘At'December 31 2001 the Company had 580 full-time" equxvalent employees. The Company has placed-a
high priority on staff development. This development involves selective hiring and extensive: training (including
customer service trammg) New ‘hires are selected on the basis of both techmcal skills and customer service
capablhnes Emphasm has been placed upon h1nng 4nd retammg 4dditional key officers in areas such as lendmg,
admitistration and:financeNone of the Company?s-employees are covered by a collective bargammg agreement

with the Company, and management believes that its.relationship with its employees is satisfactory. .

Conalfimoe, gl
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS?REPORT
To the Board of D1rectors and Sharehélders of. Columbia Banking ‘System, In¢.

We have audlted the accompanymg consolidated balance sheets of Columbia Banking System, Inc. and its
sub51d1ary (the. Company) ;as; of "December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of
operatlons shareholders equ1ty and cash flows for each of the three years in the penod ended December 31,

. We conducted our audlts in accordance wrth audltmg standards generally accepted in, the Unlted States of
Amenca Those standards require ‘that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whethier the financial statemients afe free of material ‘misstatemment. An audit includes exarnmlng, on a test basrs
evrdence supportmg the amounts and dlsclosures n the ﬁnan(:lal statements An audit also 1ncludes assessmg the

financial statement presentatron We beheve that our audits prov1de a reasonable basrs for our opmlon

© - .Inour o'pi'nion, such consolidated finanéial statemeénts present fairly, in all material re‘speéts, the financial
position of Columbia Banking System, Inc. and subsidiary as-of December 31, 2001 and2000, and the'results of
their,.operations. and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December: 31, 2001 in
conforrmty wrth accountmg pnnmples generally accepted in the United States of America. .

g‘l«ﬁc#/a—u«.&_ ¢e ,0

Seattle Washmgton
February 7, 2002
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COLUMBIA BANKING SYSTEM, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS: 0ol i

Years ended December 31,
—20‘01 s UEITI0000 T 1999
(m thousands except per-share) A

ey e
PRI

Interest Income

Loans. .. . AEC U R $ 97, 650 $102 838 -
Securities available for sale SR . GE 5596 5650 5619
Securities held to maturity ................ . 265 268 287
Dep031ts in other banks Sl 106100

‘ el e ... 104572

Dep031ts ;.ﬁ 'v::(f. e L .,..3_. 43763

Federal Home Loan. Bank advances, . . S SUU e 1,690
Trust preferred obligations . LR s 635
Other borrowmgs e L2790 6
; Total interest expensa i1 46,367 34,843
Net Interest Incorie- .. civ158205 11497500
Provision for loan losses'~. L5800 T 19,800 i1TI2/400

Net interest income after provision for loan losses ............... 52,405
Noninterest Income
Service charges and otherfees ............... ... ... . ... S 7,182 -0 , 817
Mortgage bankilg ... .....uuutentt e e 2,652 756 1,063
Merchant servicesfees . ... 4,453 3,671 . 2,655
Gain on sale of securities available for sale,net ...............ono.... 1,720 R
(0111 S 1,444 865 616

Total noninterest iNCOME . ... ...t vr it ineanannn 17,451 11,587 10,146
Noninterest Expense
Compensation and employee benefits ............................. 26,826 22,778 19,789
OCCUPANCY .+ v v vttt e et e et e et i e e 7,563 6,092 6,520
Merchant proCessing . .. ..ottt i ittt e e 1,852 1,989 1,359
Advertising and Promotion . . .. ... ..ottt i e 1,763 1,602 1,712
Data processing . ... ...ttt e e 1,921 2,294 1,976
Taxes, licensesand fees . ... ... . .. i, 2,060 2,055 1,485
Oher . oo e 8,969 7,943 6,803

Total NONINterest EXPENSE . .. .o v v e et iier e ieaeaee s 50,954 44753 39,644
Income before inCOmIE taXes . . . . vt vv e et e e et 18,902 15,302 17,611
Provision for inCome taxes . ... vt n it 6,389 5,232 5,941
NetINCOIME .. ...ttt $ 12,513 $ 10,070 $11,670
Net Income Per Common Share:

BasiC . $ 097 $ 078 $ 091

Diluted . ... e 0.96 0.76 0.89
Average number of common shares outstanding ..................... 12,893 12,846 12,817
Average number of diluted common shares outstanding ............... 13,068 13,170 13,120

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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COLUMBIA BANKING SYSTEM; INC.
“ ‘CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS -

: ’;f‘ 'ASSETS

Total cash and cash equivalents ...............................

‘Securities available for sale at fair value (amortized cost of $145,550 and. $103 985

Total liabilities ................................. st e 03
Commitments and contingent liabilities (Note 14) R
Shareholders’ equity::
Preferred stock (no par value)
Authorized, 2 million shares; none outstanding

December 31, -

200172000 o

Ve

Common stock (no par value) . ' h
" Authorized shares ............ e e 57,173 57,173

Issued and outstandmg g e 12, 577 13,059
Retained earnings ........ e

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)—
Unreahzed losses on securmes avallable for sale, net’ of tax ..

Total shareholders’ equxty S ST
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity ........

See-accompanying notes:to.consolidated financial statements.
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December 31,
2001 2000
(in thousands)

L3 57628 § 7229

9361 "~ 48,153
66,989, }1;{2’0,445

144,465, 103,287

respectively) ... .. N A i .‘,, 4
Securities held to maturity (fair value of $8,024 and $7,501 respecuvely) e 7, 856 o 71,435
FHLB SEOCK © v .eev e e et e 9,141 , 8,539
Loans held for sale ...............cccooeieeeeee oo .. e e 29 364, 14,843
Loans, net of unearned income of ($2,894)-and ($3,043), respectively . . e oo 1,170,633 1 192 520

Less: allowance for loanlosses ....................... e e s " . .14,734 s 1,8;79.1
Loans,net ... ........ e e e e e 1,155,899. 1,173,729
Interest receivable . .......c.i..... e et et e e e g
Premises and equlpment S S P
Real estate owned ......... T OO e o
Other ............... e D R e b
Total ASSets .. ... e
L LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Deposits: EE
Noninterest-bearing . .................. e PR S 242971 $ 232, 247
Interest-bearing ..................... e 1,063,779 1,094,776
Total deposits ....... ... ..t 1306750 1,327.,023
Federal Home Loan Bank advances ;. . .. S I - 40,000 .. .., 40,000
Trust preferred obligations . e e e e eee 21367 L
Other borfowings . . .. ...... A o T 4,500
Other liabilities ........... e 11 ‘21‘1“‘("'” " 11,149

1379 328 ' 1,3'8:2,672

101,892 92,673
(1777 21,649
(705y (499)
118,966 113,823
$1,498,294  $1,496,495




COLUMBIA BANKING SYSTEM, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Common stock

Number of
Shares Amount. .

Accumulated

Retained  Comprehensive
Earnings Income (Loss)

Other

Total .-
Shareholders”
Equity

Balance at January 1,1999 ..., 12,807 $ 68,612
Cornprehensrve income: ' '
Net income .. ...... L oL
. Change in unrealized gains (losses) on -
' secuntles available for sale, net of tax of
$L71F o PR FORN
Total comprehensrve income .. .....
Issuance of stock under stock optlon and other o

(in thousands)
$ 20, 616

11,670

plans ... .. U DU UR T 49 1303 "

Issuance. of shares of common stock—5% stock
dividend .VELL L el e ‘ 8,370

(8,370)

$,338

(3:325) ¢

8345

© 1303

Balance at December 31, 1999 ...... . - 12,856 $ 78,285
Comprehenswe 1ncome ‘ o .
“Netincome ......... PPN .
"":‘,,'Change ini‘Unrealized gains (losses) on’
“ .securities available for sale, net of tax of |
CS1,295 e
Total comprehensive income ... .0"
Issuance of stock under stock optron and other '
plans R 203 1,673
Tax-benefits from exercise of stock options . . .. ’ 378
Issuance ‘of shares of common stock—10% : Co
/“stock d1v1dend ............ e - : 12,337

$23916

10,070

2,488 .

(12,337)

$2,987)

$-99.214

12,558

C 1673
378"

Balance at December 31, 2000 ............. 13,059  $ 92,673
Cornprehenswe income: D ' )
Netincome .. ............ S L
1. Liess reclassification of net gains on -
securities available for sale included in
net income, net of tax of $602 .. ......
Change in unrealized gains (losses) on
securities available for sale, net of tax of
$491 S~
Total comprehensw' income. ., .. ...
Issuance of stock under stock option and other
plans ... e 178 1,796
Issuance of shares of common stock——lO% ' '
. stock dividénd ... ... ... 00 .. ‘ 16,383
Retirément of shares of common stock— o ' )

$ 21,649

12,513

$ (499) "

RITENE

912

(16383 "

... Stock repurchase plan . . . . .. P - (660) . . (8,960) -

$113823

12,307

s

_(8960)

Balance at December 31,2001 .. ......... L. 12577 $101,892

$17,779

s_1705)

$118,966

See accompanying hotes to.consolidated financial statements.
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COLUMBIA BANKING SYSTEM, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

1999

R 001, 2000
(m thousands)
Operating Activities - : Co R e S
Netincome .ot o e s n Jae. [ S R o S AP Pl $ 12 513 $ 10 070 <$: 11:670
Adjustments to reconcrle net income to net cash prov1ded (used) by » i S
. -operating activities: L - . I L PURRTIEI e
Provision for loan losses .......... 5 800 9,800. 2,400
. Deferred income tax expense (beneﬁt) .. se L3747 1 (2,235) (724)
" (Gains) losses on real estaté owined ... o e LT (3T3) 224 4
Depreciation and amortization .". . LR e 1,520 1,923 & 2,270
Net realized (gains) losses onsale of assets .. .................. (1,693) 16 2
(Increase) decrease in loans held for sale .. (14,521) 9,364) . 4,544
Decrease (increase) in interest receivable ©3,901 T (2,697 (1,189)
Net changes in other assets and liabilities (18,562) 3,444 - 7 (452)
. ., . Netcash (used) provrded by operatrng act1v1t1es cep e (10,041 11,181 . 18,525
Investmg Activities , T : o
Proceeds from sales of - securrtles availablé forsale ............... ..~ 98369 '
Proceeds from maturities of securities available forsale .............. 18,166 83 15,191
Purchase of securities available forsale .. ......................... (66,998).: .. -(19,215) . . :(8,150)
Proceeds from sales of mortgage- -backed securities available for sale . .. 10,376
Proceeds from maturities’ of mortgage backed secuntles avallable for =« e b R
o salet. i .. e e e e e e e e UPLIRIVIN e oo 06,068, 727 . 625
Purchase of mortgage- backed secunnes avarlable for sale B e (105 717) :
Proceeds from maturities of securities held to.maturity ..ot iinen . 778 S933 l 559
Purchases of securities held to maturity ................. o ceeelee (12000 (1,286) (2 287)
Purchases of FHLB stock .. .............. S PR (602) (1,623) 927)
Loans originated and acquired, net of principal collected ............. 12,788 (145,113)  (220,761)
Purchases of premises and equipment ............................ (8,863) (12,556) - .45,324)
Proceeds from disposal of premises and equlpment ................. 1,447 10
Proceeds from sale of real estate owned R A I Gl eee 2,543» ‘ 772 - 562
Other DEL .o B T ) o (446)
£ -Net cash used by mvestlng act1v1t1es ...... - (32 845) (177 263) : ~(219 948)
Fmancmg Activities.. o - B e o 3
Net (decrease) increase in deposrts .............................. (20, 273) 283,479 105 199
Net (decrease) increase in other borrowrngs e e e e e e e . s (4500 . . 1,500-. .- -.3,000
Proceeds from FHLB advances ... .. ol e e e e = 40,000 . 40,000 - . 83,700
Repayment of FHLB advances ........ Tl T (40,0000 (83,700) (25,000)
Proceeds from trust preferred obligations . ........................ 22,000
Payment of trust preferred placementfee ................ ... ...... (661)
Tax benefits from exercise of stock optrons ....................... 378
Repurchase 6f common-§tock ~. v il RO CooveeSlools ET(8.960) o : :
Proceeds:from issuance of common stock net i oL eL l DL e =1 15796, 1,673 1,303
Other,net: ... ... .. P S REINN R A O T P28 0 . Ce T
Net cash (used) provided-by ﬁnancmg activities'. .~ ...t .. ...~ (10,570) 243330 168,202
(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents .. ... .. (53.456) 77,248 (33,221)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ... ... 120,445 43,197 - 76,418
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ................ $ 66,989 $120445 $ 43,197
Supplemental information: e
Cash paid for interest .. ......vut e $ 48,871 § 48411 °$ 33,734
Cash paid for income taxes ................ e ey e e 4914 - .7,227 6,586
Noncash investing and ﬁnancmg activities: , L o : ‘ o
Loans foreclosed and t_ransferred to real cstate owned e . ‘. $ 10767 $ 1024 0§ 921

See accompanying notes to consohdated ﬁnanc1al statements.
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COLUMBIA BANKING SYSTEM, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Three Years Ended December 31, 2001

Columbia Bankmg‘System Inc. (the “Company”) is a registered bank holding company whose wholly
owned subsidiary;: Columbia - State: Bank (“Columbia Bank™), conducts a full-service commercial-wbanki-ng
business. Headquartered in Tacoma, Washington, the Company provides a full range of banking services:to small
and medium-sized businesses, professionals and other individuals through banking offices located in the-Tacoma
metropohtan ared and cont1guous parts of the Puget Sound region of Washrngton, as well as the Longvrew and
‘Woodland communities in southwestern Washington. Substantially " all of‘ the Company S. loans loan
comnntments and core deposrts are geographlcally concentrated in its serv1ce areas

* Summary of Slgmﬁcant Accountmg Policies - g o ’ B ‘
Consohdatron

“The consolidated ﬁnanc1al statements of the Company include the accounts’ of the corporanon and 1ts wholly
owned subsidiary after the ehmmanon of all material 1ntercompany transacnons and accounts o

Secuntles Avallable for Sale

Securities to be held for mdeﬁmte periods of ttme and not mtended to be held to maturlty orona long term
basis are classified as available for sale and.carried at fair value. Unrealized gains-and losses are recorded et of
tax as “other comprehensive: income (loss)” in the consolidated" statements of shdreholders’ equity. Secunnes
ava1lable for sale include securities that'management intends to ‘use as part of its asset/l1ab1l1ty management
strategy and that may be sold in response to changes i in interest rates and/or s1gn1ﬁcant prepayment nsk

Securmes Held to Maturlty

Securities held to matunty are those securities that the Company has both the ab111ty and intent to. hold to
'rnatunty Events that may be reasonably anticipated are considered when determining the Company’s .intent to
‘hold-investment’ securities ‘until maturity. Securities held to maturity - are carried at cost, .and adJusted for
amornzanon of premmms and accretlon of discounts using a method that approx1mates the 1nterest method

Other than’ temporary dechnes in fair value are recognized as a reductlon in-Current earnmgs Gams and
losses on the sale of all secuntles are determined using the specific 1dent1ﬁcanon method

” i

Loans T

Loans are stated at their principal amount outstanding, less any unamortized discounts and deferred net loan
fees.Loans held for sale are:carried at the lower of cost or market. value. The amount by which:cost exceeds
market for loans held for sale is accounted for as a valuation allowance, and changes in the allowance-are
1ncluded in the determmanon of.net income in the period in:which the change occurs.

. The pol1cy of the Company is to discontinue the accrual of mterest on all loans past due 90, days or more and
place them on nonaccrual status

Loan Fee Income

Loan origination fees and direct loan orlglnatlon costs are deferred and the net amount is recogmzed as-an
ad]ustment to yield over the contractual life of the related loans. Fees related to lendmg activities other than the
ofigination or purchase of loans are recognized as noninterest income during the period the related services are
performed.
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Allowance for Loan Losses

The allowance for loan losses lS mamtarned at a level beheved to be sufﬁcrent to absorb probable losses
inherent in the loan portfolio. Management’s determination of the adequacy of the allowance is based on a
number of factors, including the level of nonperforming loans, loan loss experience, credit concentrations, a
review of the quality of the loan portfolio, collateral values and uncertainties in economic conditions.

The Company revrews ts. consumer and resrdentral loan portfohos by nsk ratmg and analyzmg their
performance as a pool of loans smce no single loan is 1nd1v1dually 51gn1ﬁcant or Judged by its risk raung s1ze or
potential risk of loss. The Company evaluates commerc1al real estate and commercral busmess loans for
impairment on an 1nd1v1dual basis. A loan is consrdered 1mpa1red when it is probable that the Company will be
unable to collect all amounts due accordlng to the terms of the. loan. Factors mvolved 1n.¢ etermmmg 1mpa1rment
include, but are not limited to, the financial condition of the borrower, value of the underlylng collateral, and
current economic conditions. The valuation of impaired loans is based on either the present value of expected
future cash flows, discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate, or at the loan’s observable market price ot 6n
the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. The amount by which the recorded investment in
the loan exceeds either the present value of expected future cash ﬂows or. the, value of the 1mpa1red loan’s
collateral when applicable, would be a spec1ﬁcally allocated reserve for loan losses. Any portion of an 1mpa1red
loan classified as loss under regulatory guidelines is charged-off.

Premises-and Equipment - @ : R

Land, buildings, leasehold improvements and equipment are carried at amortized cost. Buildings and
equipment are depreciated over their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. Leasehold
improvements are amortized over the shorter of their useful lives or lease terms. Gains orlosses on‘dispositicns
are reflected in. operations. Expenditures for improvements and major renewals.are capitalized, and ordinary
mamtenance repairs and small purchases are charged to operatrons as.incurred.

Real Estate Owned

All real estate acqurred in. satrsfactron of a loan is cons1dered held for dlsposal and reported as real estate
owned.” Real estate owned is carried at the lower of cost or fair value less estimated cost of d1sposa1 Cost at the
time of foreclosure is defined as the fair value of the asset less esttmated .disposal costs:

Income Tax e

The provrsron for income;: tax is based on income and expense reported for ﬁnancral statement purposes
using the *asset and liability method” for: a_ccountmg‘ for: deferr‘.ed.mcor_ne tax.. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are’»recogniz‘ed for . the future: tax. consequences 'attributable ‘o’ differences  between the financial statement
carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary
differences are expected.to be recovered or settled: The:effect-on.deferred tax assets-and liabilities of .a:change in
tax rates is recognized in income in the-period. that includes the.enactment date. A valuation allowance is
recorded against any deferred tax assets.for which it is more hkely than not that the deferred. tax asset:will not be
realized. : » : : :

EarningsPerShare T ,> SRR o

Earnings per share (EPS) are computed using the weighted average number of common and diluted common
shares outstanding during the period. Basic EPS is computed by dividing income available to common
stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted EPS reflects
the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or
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converted into common stock. The only reconciling item affecting the calculation of earnings per share is:the
inclusion of stock options and restricted stock awards increasing the shares outstanding i in drluted eammgs per
share of 175 OOO 324 000 and 303 000 in 2001 2000 and 1999 respectrvely ’

Use of Estimates

‘ The preparat1on of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting pnncrples requ1res
management to make estlmates and assumptrons that ‘affect the reported amounts of assets and l1ab111t1es and the
drsclosure of contmgent assets and lrabrhtres at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses durmg the reportmg penod Actual results” could drffer from those estrmates Srgmﬁcant
est1mates are used in deterrmnmg the level of the allowance for loan losses carryrng value of real estate owned

valuatlon allowance on deferred tax assets deprecranon of prermses and equ1pment and others

Statements of Cash Flows

For purposes ‘of the statements of cash ﬂows cash’ and cash equrvalents 1nclude cash and due from banks
mterest eamrng depos1ts w1th banks and federal funds sold wrth matuntles of 90 days or less

(R

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2000 and 1999 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified; to.conform
to the 2001 presentation. These reclassifications had no effect on net income.

T T S IO ToRN TS LE TR F FE I N FEEF S P ST crandr

New Accounting Pronouncements . . IR IR

““In “July 2001, thé Financial ‘Accounting-‘Standirds Board issued Statements 'of Financial Accountifig
Standards (SFAS) No. 141, “Business Combinations”; and No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible ‘Assets.”
SFAS No. 141 requires all business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001 to be accounted for using the
purchase method. Under SFAS No. 142, goodwill is no longer subject to amortization over:its. estimated useful
life. The Statement also establishes a new method of testing goodwill for impairment. The Company
1mplemented SFAS No. 142 on January 1,-2002, resultmg in“the Company discontinuing the- amomzat\on of its
goodwill. Management Believes that the adoptron of thrs Statement will not have a matenal 1mpact on’ 1ts
financial condition or results of operations, -~ - P ‘ : SRR s

In August 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations”, which takes effect for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2002. SFAS No. 143
establishes the initial'and: subsequent accounting for legal obligations associated with the retirement of lorig-lived
assets that-result from' the ‘acquisition, construction; developmient:and/or normal operation of‘a‘long:lived asset:
The Company will adopt SFAS No. 143 as of January 172003. The adopt1on of SFAS No.143 is not expected t0
matenally 1mpact the Company $ consohdated results of operanons ﬁnanc1al posmon or: cash ﬂows R

In October 2001 the Fmanc1al Accounung Standards Board 1ssued SFAS No.’ 144 “Accountmg for the
Impaxrment or Disposal of'Long-Lived Assets”, :which:--supercedes - SFAS No.® 121, *Accounting for the
Impairment: of Long-Lived’ Assets and for. Long-Lived Asséts to Be Disposed Of.” SFAS ‘No. 144 retainis-the
fundamental provisions of SFAS No. 121 but sets forth new criteria for asset classification and broadens'the
scope of qualifying discontinued operations. The new standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2001. The Company has adopted SFAS No. 144 as of January 1, 2002 and does not expect any
matenal 1mpact to its consolrdated results of operations or financial condrtron
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2. Stock Dividend and Stock Split ‘ S

On May 15,:2001; the Company ‘announced a- 10% stock dividend payable on June-12, 2001, to sharehelders
of record as of May 29, 2001.:On April 25, 2000, the Company announced a 10%- stock dividend; payable ‘on
May 24, 2000, to shareholders:of record as of May ‘10, 2000. On:April:28, 1999, the: Company announced. a 5%
stock dividend payable on May 26, 1999, to shareholders of record on May 12, 1999.. Average shares
outstanding; net:income per share;-and book -value: per. share for all penods presented have been retroactlvely
: adjusted to give effect to these transactions. S N S

3. Restrictions on Subsidiary Cash, Loans and-Dividends.

Columbia Bank:is required.to maintain reserve balances with the Federal Reserve Bank. The average
required reserves® “for the year ended December 31; 2001 and 2000, were approximately $8.6 million and
$9.1 million, respectlvely The required reserves ‘are-based on specified percentages of the Bank’s total average
deposits, which are established by the Federal Reserve Board.

| Under Federaf Reserve reguiétlons Columbla Bank, 'generally,’lshﬁntéd;e;tb“the a‘mb‘dht"lzt‘ may _‘;
Company, to 10% of its capital stock and addmonal pa1d-1n capltal Such 1oans must‘be collater ]
spemﬁed obhgauons o

 Under Washington State banking regulations, Columbia Bank is limited as to the ab111‘t");”tA0‘::<"iecle‘1re or pay
dxvxdends to the Company up to the amount of the. Bank’s net profits then on hand, less any requued transfers to
additional paid-in cap1ta1
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4. Securities : S, S e e Tk e

At December 31, 2001, the Company’s securities portfolio- included  a-private -collateralized mortgage-*
bzitckedr obligation of $40 million. There were no other securities. of any:issuer, other than the J.S. Government
and its agenc1es and corporatlons which exceeded tenr percent of shareholders’ equ1ty :

The followmg table summanzes the; amortlzed cost gross unreahzed gams and losses and the resultmg falr
value of securities available for sale. S '

Securities Available for Sale. - ;. 1.7 Ve e et
A Tl Grgss b GRess et

. Amortized Unrealized . Unrealized e e
Cost ) Gams Losses o Fair Value
‘ (mthousands) T
December 31, 2001. v ” T
. U.S. Treasury & OVErnment agency ........... $ 14,152 ‘$209 8@ o8 14,146
- "‘Corporate secur1t1es .". o O < ) (N R 67), ) 3 104
Mbrtgage-backed sécurities ... ... .1 ... Too98231 0 e (839)‘ o 97 458
State & municipal securities . ................. 28,996 184 (424) o 28 756
. Other secuntles e Cereeaeseeseee. 1,000 1 .. .Loo1
e TOMl e e e $145550 3460 o S(1,545) A$144_465

December 31, 2000: R B
U.S. Treasury & government agency ........... $ 74458 $ (976) $ 73,482
Corporate securities ........................ 15,615 $416 16,031
Mortgage-backed securities .................. 9,313 (205) 9,108
State & municipal securities . ................. 4,599 67 4,666
Total ... L $103,985 $483 $(1,181) $103,287

December 31, 1999:

U.S. Treasury & government agency ........... $ 74,517 $ 7 $(3,902) $ 70,622
Mortgage-backed securities .................. 10,043 (627) 9,416
Corporate securities ..............c.veenn.. 994 3 991
Total ... $ 85,554 $ 7 $(4,532) $ 81,029

The Company sold $108.7 million of securities available for sale during 2001, realizing gains of
$1.7 million. There were no sales of securities available for sale during the years ended December 31, 2000, and
1999.

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, securities available for sale with a fair value of $58.1 million and
$29.3 million, respectively, were pledged to secure public deposits and for other purposes as required or
permitted by law.
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(2) - Yields on fully taxable équivalent basis, based on a marginal tax rate of 35%.

‘The.followirig table summarizes. the amortized cost, fair value; and-average yleld of secunnes avallable for

sale by contractual maturity groups: Co e e
December 31, 2001
Amortized Fair
Cost Value Yield

e L (in thousands)
U.S. Government Agency o
Aftet 1 but through S.years ... 7. .. .. R $10,202 $10,227
After 5 but through 10 years ....................................... 396 410 6.2
After 10 years : P ' 3,554 om0 000:3,509

$14,1527% - $1

C rporate Securities

Afer 10 years ... R I $ 3,171 - $ 3,104....4.94%

Mortgage-Backed Securltles (1) o

’I:otal e P $98,231v °$97,458

State and Mlinrcipal Securities (2) . s
After 1 but through 5 years .. $ 514_  6.74%
After S but through 10 years o R 954 5.99%
After:10. YEATS: o wvn i B S e G0 B s et e ad . 27,988 e

TOL .« o v e e e e e s '$28:996" i $28:756% 1116.97%

Other Securities -
After 10 years . $ 1,001 9.37%

e T R $ 1,001 9.37%

(1) The maturities reported for mortgage-backed securities are based on comractual maturmes and pr1n01pal

.. amortization. R o . T . , e BT e
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The following table:summarizes the;amortized cost;-gross unrealized: gains.and.losses: and the: resultmg fair
value of securities held to maturity. ey

Securities Held to Maturity

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains - ° .- “Losses'* - Value

(in thousands)’ - + " 4’1‘: SR

¥ December 31; 2001:

..." State and municipal sécurities ................c..... - $7.,356. - $165 L C1$7:521
Corporatesecuntles 500 3 o 503

sts .. $8,024

sed L $7001
N y 500
e $7sol
= State éhd mumclpal ;écuntles e il ... $6,587 % 12 N $(54) : $6,545

@) 495
§7084 512 §(56) | $7.040

Corporate securities

* -+ The following table’ summarizes the amortized cost, fair value, and average yield of secutities'held to
_maturity by confractual maturity.-groups: "

December 31,2001 <. 3%
. Amortized . Fair- . S
Cost Value Yield

(in thousands)' '~

State and Mumc1pal Securltles (1) e
Due through: 1 year-; AR +$ 771 7 6.68%
After 1 but through 5 years 2,831 2,919 652%
After 5 but through 10 years 3,476, 3,496 ...+ 6.18%
9.51%
6.49%

AFEE 10 YOATS -+ v eevoe e 29 335
TOML v oo e e $7356  $7,521

Corporate Securities

Duethrough L year ... ... ... iee it $ 500 $ 503 6.77%
TOUAL ettt $ 500 8503  677%

(1) Yields on fully taxable equivalent basis, based on a marginal tax rate of 35%.

There were no sales of securities held to maturity during the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000, and
1999.




5. “Loans
" The following i an analysis of the lscjfari’porj‘tf'ol»io,t;yv maJor typesofloans (netofuneamedmcome) o

. . December 31,
] 2001 2000

‘ LT i o - o (mthousands)
Commerc1a1 busmess et N '_ ‘s 466 638" . 496, 125
Real estate: R RS T A

‘ One- to four- farmly remdennal R AT L ;:52’852 LT ss, 922
Five or more family r651dent1al and commerc1al propertles Ceeeieeeen 432419 " 428,884
Total real estate . . e I I 485,271 » 484,806

Real estate construction: »
One- to four-family residential .............. ... ... .. . oo . ... S 206937 T 033 548
Five or more family residential and commercial properties . ... ........... . : 91,080 . .. , 74,451
Total real estate constructlon ................................. 111,773 107,999
Consumer e e 109,845 106,633
Subtotal s e e T e e e 1,173,527 1,195,563
Less:deferred loan fees net and other .. (2, 894) . (3,043)
. Total loans, net of: uneamed income .- v S »$1,1~70,633 $1 192,520
Loans held for sale : ‘i e [T L $ 29364 s 14, 843

. The following table summarizes certain information related to nonperforming loans: .- . .

Decemﬁer 31,
2000 2000 1999
‘ ) (m t'houédnds)m

Loans accounted for on a nonaccrual ba31s B O A U '$17 635 $.12w,506'. -$4,360
Restructured loans ..o s o o L e S T e e 7160 1,360 5 s 18T
~ Total nonperformmg foans ... 318,351 = $13 642" " 94,547
Ongmally contracted mterest I . . | $ 1 277 ‘_ ' $ 599 . $ 385

Less recordedmt‘erest (645) , (133):; PRI ¢

S itk 519

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the recorded investment in impaired loans was $18.1 million and
$12.9. million, respectively:: The difference between total nonperforming, loans and impaired. loans -are; those
homogeneous loans that are: evaluated. on-a pooled basis.: A speciﬁc allowance for loan losses was made for
impaired loansef $1.3 million at December 31,2001, .and $7.0 million at December 31,:2000, while: no-specific
allowance for:loan losses:for impaired loans, was made for.the year.-ended December:31,.1999. The averige
recorded investment in impaired loans for the periods ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 was
$11.8 million, $5.8 million, and $4.5 million, respectively. Interest income recognized on impaired loans was
$645,000 in 2001, and was an immaterial amount in 2000 and 1999.

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, there were no commitments for additional funds for loans accounted for
on a nonaccrual basis.

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company had no loans to foreign domiciled businesses or foreign
countries, or loans related to highly leveraged transactions.
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Substantially all of the Company’s loans and loan commitments are geographically concentrated in its
service areas of the Tacoma metropolltan area and contiguous parts of the Puget Sound regron of Washrngton as
well as the Tongview and Woodland communities in southwesterii Washington.

- The Company-and-its-banking subsidiary have granted loans to officers and directors of the Company and
related: interests. These loans are made on substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, as
those prevarhng at the time for comparable transactions with unrelated persons and do not involve more than the
normal risk of collectrbrlrty “The aggregate dollar amount of these loans was $17.0 million and $24. 5'null1on at
December 31, 2001.and, 2000, respectively. During 2001, $7.0 million of new related party. loans were . made
16an balances of $1 0 mrlhon from departures were removed, and repayments totale 13 5 mrlhon Durmg 2000,
$3 9 rnrllron of new related party loans were made, and repayments ‘totaled $4.5 mrllron" o

6. Allowance for Loan Losses

Transactrons in-the allowance for loan losses aré suthinatizéd as follows: -

Years Ended December 31,
2001 ‘ 2000 1999
: (m thousands) - ”
- - - $ 18,791 .7 $ 9,967+ -'$:9:002
Loans charged off ;| P e iy (.10,(;)'48‘)‘ e (.‘1’37.738),1" (1,619)

Recovenes ..... : e 191 ’802‘ o 184
“‘Net-charge-offs =+ c5n. ... .. RO . 09857 (976) (1,435
Provrsron charged to operating expense ............................ 5,800 9,800 2,400
Balance at end of period .. L A A L $ 147349 TS89 199,967

o A.v:»-vl.

7 Premrses and Equrpment

- The Company s executive! .offices and several loan.and. support. departments. were relocated: to.the
“Columbra Bank Center” in‘downtown Tacoma in the second quarter of 2001. The Company leases'space:in. the
burldrng as 1ts major tenant. The operatrng lease agreement is for 62,105 square feet at $115 000 per. month. With
an-expiration date of January 1, 2016, the lease agreement provides for two renewal optlons of five years each.
The Gompany: purchased the Broadway . Plaza building in March of 2000, which priorit¢ the opening of’ the

‘Columbia Bank Center hotised both its executive offices and the Main Office, currently known as the “Broadway

Plaza Branch’ Untll additional space is needed, the Company intends to lease; to-others. all .floors -of the five
story;” Broadway Plaza burldmg ‘except for the first floor where the Broadway Plaza Branch is located and some
addmonal space on the 2"d and 4‘h ﬂoors

#y i i 13t ST

i s%of December 31 2001 the Company had a-total’ of 32 branch ofﬁces cons1st1ng of 11 ofﬁces in’ Tacoma
4.offices:in Puyallup, 3:offices in- Auburn, 2'offices in Longview; 2 offices in Bellevue, one office in‘Woodland;
one-office in Federal Way;.one officé in Issaquah, one office in Kent, one-office in'Milton, on€ office in Frfe one
office i in G1g Harbor one ofﬁce in Port Orchard ‘one' office in Bonney Lake, and one’ ofﬁce in Olympra RS
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: Land, ‘buildings, and furniture :and equrpment less accumulated depreciation- and-amortization, were as

follows
December 31,
. 2001 2000

. N (in thousands)
5 $ 12,066 ' $ 12,621
_ Buildifgs . Lo S O S - 33,365+ 31,086
. Leasehold improvements . . . .. e e e " .-.-.»f.".": ITENS 11 £ S 847
Furniture and equipment-. .. ... e e e "'-20,0751“‘ Lo 15,990
Vehicles ... . ... e e e 2390 234
Computer software .......... e e 2,757 2,600
TOtAL COSE .« . v e et e e e e e e e e 70,016 63,378
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization .. .................... (17,719) (15,021)

FEURTIE

A $”52,297~ faig

4‘823‘5’7

* Total deprematlon and “amortization’ ‘expense:on’ bu11d1ngs and furmture and equlpment Was $3 4 rmlhon
$3 3'million; and '$3.2 wiillion for the years‘ended December 31,:2001; 2000 and: 1999 réspectively.’

As of December 31, 2001, the Company is obligated under various noncancellable lease agreements for
property and -equipment .(primarily for landsand buildings) that require 'future minimum rental ‘payments,
exclusive of taxes and other charges, as follows:

Year-Ending
December 31,

R .. : . (in thousands)
2002 .. $ 2,480
2003 ... o0l e e e e . 2,456 ¢
2004 L e - 2,369
2005 < oo e 2,379
2006 and thereafter . ... ... ... ... . ... 20,361

Total mimmum payments .................................. $30,045

‘n\‘

Total rental expense on buildings and equipment was $2.1 million, $1.1 mllhon and $1.6 nnlhon for the
years ended D_eoe_r_nber 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

8. Deposrts o

Year-end deposrts are summanzed in the followmg table

J . Years Ended December 31 )

2001 CUTT20000 1999
T i thousands) T
Demand and other nonmterest—beanng ....................... $ 242,971 $ 232247 § 181,716
Interest-bearing demand SRR, e s DS 7. % b2 B 71116,653%" 7 100,680
Money market .. ....... ..., e ool ooy 393,869 0 300462 T 296,246
Savmgs L L R LR DA - 55,582 45,981 % 45577
Certificates of deposu less than- $100 000........0..... oouou0. 255,638 0 358,074 ¢ - 268,755
Certlﬁcates of deposrt greater than $100 000 ....... s 204,566 273,606 ¢ 150,570
o Total ..ol il 00781306750 $1,327.023 0 $1,043,544




. -The following table shows: the amount and. maturity: of certificates of deposit-that had balances of more than
$100,000: v

December 31,
2001

sh e (in thousands)
Remaining maturity o o ) o S
3monthsandunder ........... e e e, $ 82746 .

Over 3:through 6 months . . . e T P S naeo 48,995 -
Over 6'through 12 months .......... [P B A TRRIEI N U5 BT
" Over12months ............... P e e 25,684 .,
Total «........... e e e e e, $204,5667

9. Federal Home Loan Bank Advances, Long-term Debt and Trust Preferred Obhgatlons C

The Company had Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) advances of $40.0 million at both December 31, 2001
and 2000. At year-end 2001, the Company held $21.4 million in.trust preferred obligations. The Company had no
other long-term debt at December 31, 2001, as compared to other long -term debt of $4.5 million at.December 31,
2000.

FHLB advances; trust preferred obligations and-long-term debt are at.the following interest rates: -«

December 31,

2001 ..2000
(dollars in thousands)«
850 i, e © % 4,500
0.00 L e e , .'40,000
S e o $21,367
2 0 e e 140,000

'f'f‘_Tt)tal ............... e il i $61,367 $44,500

Aggregate maturities of FHLB advances, trust preferred obligationé and long—term debt due in years ending
after December 31, 2001, are as follows:

SAmount vl B

(in thousands)
2008 e $40,000.

AFter 29 Years . . ..t e e 21 367

FHLB advances are collateralized by a blanket pledge of residential real estate loans with a recorded value
of - approx1mate1y $48 2-million at both December 31, 2001 and 2000. Penalties are generally required for
prepayments of certam long-term FHIL:B-advances.

‘ Durlng 2001 the Company part1c1pated in a pooled trust preferred offermg In connecuon w1th the
transaction, the Company, through its. subsidiary trust, issued $22.0 million of 30 year ﬂoatmg rate capltal
securities. The capital securities constltute guaranteed preferred beneficial interests in debentures issued by: the
Company. The debentures had an initial rate of 7.29% and are at a rate of 5.85% at December 31, 2001. The
floating rate is based on the 3- month LIBOR plus 3.58% and is adjusted quarterly The Company may call-the
debt at five years for a premium and at.ten years at par, allowing the Company to retire the debt early if
conditions are favorable. The Company. has used $8.0 million of the proceeds from the trust preferred offering to
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retire outstanding short-term debt and $9.0 million to repurchase 660,000 shares of 1ts outstandmg common stock
per 1ts stock repurchase program announced in- August 2001 [RIRRNEEEIE e S

10. IncomeTax

RN

The components of income tax expense are as follows:

Years Ended December 31, T
Y2001 0 2000 - 1999
T (n thousands) ~ ¢
SS015 57467 sesesT

1,374 (2,235) (724)

36389 . $.5232. $5941

Srgmﬁcant compon’ nts of the Company s deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2001 and 2000
are as follows : :

. December 31,
2001 ’ . 2000
P (in thousan, ) o
Deferred tax assets:. . . T
Allowance for loanlosses .........:..... ... ... L ... $5308  '$%6,667
Unrealized loss on investment securities available for sale ... ... ... LR80T T 4g et
" Supplemental executrve retrrement plan .......... NN R 72 -
Total deferred tax assets . . o e LU0 57600 6,911
Deferred tax liabilities: o o Y -
FHLB stock dividends ..... T e e e e e e e 7 (1,516) (1;305)F
" Depreciation ............. B S S L (413) - (518)
Other ........0.0 . ccciuiiinin. AN e e e Le19)
Total deferred tax 11ab111t1es R e P (l 929) C T (1,842)
Net deferred {AX ASSELS .t e P P P $ 3 831 ‘ "$ 5:069 '

A reconciliation of the Company 8 effectrve income tax rate w1th the federal statutory tax rate is as follows

Years ended December 3,
e 2000 2000 1999
oo 'Kiri‘()’ilii't'"'Percent “Amount “"Percent ~ Amount “Percént "

N : “/(dollars in thousands) 5 ‘
36,616, . - 35% (§5356 35% 6161 35% .

' Tax credits (129) \(‘1);‘ azn @y ©), ©

1‘"': * Tax exempt rnstruments .......... o 316) ()" L
" Change in effective graduated tax rate . ' e (173) 1

_ Other nondeductrble items ....... DD 218 1 - 3.0 21 0
Tncome tax ... PO S $6,389  34%.$5232 . -34% $5941  34%

11. ' Stock Options

The Company has a stock option plan (“the Plan™) to provrde addmonal [incentives to employees and
directors- thereby helpmg to attract and retain the best available personnel The Company applies Accounting
Principles Board (APB) Opinion 25 and related interpretations in accounting for the Plan. Accordingly, no
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compensation cost has: been recognized for the:Plan since the exercise price-of.all options has beenzequal-to the
fair value of the Company’s stock at the grant date.. At December 31,.2001;-a-maximum of 1,523,837 optien
shares were authorized under the Plan, of which 1,497,986 were granted, 550,022 have been exercised, 144,739
have been terminated, and 170,590 were available for future grants. Generally, stock options. vest. three years
after the date of grant and are exercisable for a five- year perlod after vestmg -

At December 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company had stock options outstandmg of 803,225 shares and
898,896 shares, respectrvely for the purchase of common stock at option prices ranging from $1.93 to $20.46 per
share. The Company s pohcy is to recognize compensation expense at the date the options are granted based on
the difference,.if any, be;wegn the then; market value of the Company’s common stock and the.stated option
price. o

The following tabil‘e‘otrt_lf_hes the :éftoeliioption‘ activity for 2001, 2000 and 1999:

Number . . Weighted-Average. = Weighted:Average

"of Option "~ Price of Option”" ' - Issue Date Farr
Shares Shares _ s Valie:-
(in thousands)
Balance at January 1 1999 ............................ 753,666 $ 8.16
Granted . ... e 113,231 12.67 . $5.43
Exercised . .\ vt (35,961) S 529 e
Terminated .. .... ... (12,388) uzes o
Balance at December 31 1999 i e 818,548 . 885 . . ...
Granted ........c....... IR R 1246914 . 1184,
EXEICISEd - .+ 0 sttt e e (141,688) 460
Tetminated ............... PR LU0 (4878 T 1271
Balance at December31,2000 ................... L..... 898,896 10.21.
Granted ............ P e e - 78,370 13.35
Exercised ................ e e - (161,220) 529 :
Terminated . 5.0\ttt (2821 1093
Balance at December 31,2001 ... L. 803225 $11.47
Total Vested at December 31,2001 ... 411,356 $10.63

F1nanc1al data pertammg fo, outstandmg stock optlons were as follows:

December 31 2001

Weighted-Average
Number-of: :.; - Welghted Average Werghted-Average Number of Exercise Price of
Rangesof .. . Option .. Remaining .. . .. Exercise Priceof Exercrsable . .. Exercisable
Exercise Prices ~*"~ Shares - ' 'Contractual Life *** “* Option Shares Optlon Shares '. Optron Shares
$1.93-$ 205, - 17,304 ... Olyears . .. $193 17304 | $ '1.93
206- 409 1,730 200 232 B I v
410- 614 . 77,722 0.7 o 504, . 71722 0 T 5.04
6.15- 8.18 115426 35, 762 ’;115 42, 7162
819° 1023 - 40024 - - 59 - - 912 7 apoaa 0 ox
1024- 12280 % 258,173 - 650 U 1169 - - 28262 S 11.00
12.29 - 14.32 170,459 5.6 13.15 21,921 13.90
14.33 - 16.37 35,351 4.6 14.64 21,931 L1456
18.41 — 20.46 87,036 4.4 20.27 87,036 2027
' 803225 48yeéars U U$1147 7 411356 781063
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. Had compensation.cost for the Company’s:Plan:been determined based.on. the’ fair: value-at the option grant
dates .the: Company’s- net-income :and earnmgs per: share would have been: reduced to the pro forma amounts
indicated below:’ R ; 0 : B = B e LT B

e, Year Ended Dé’cé;n“bérai,‘* -
2001 2000 1999
(dollars in thousands except per share)

Net'mcome attmbutable to common stock . )
A ; $12,513 $10,070 $11,670

11,950 9,685 11,299

Net income per common share: . L
.. Basic:. . — S e ) .

ASTEPOTEd ...\ i v 8097 L8 $ 091

Proforma...... . A o e 0937 -0.88

 Diluted: . L - e T
ASTEPOTted . ooty i § 096 ). $ 089
Pro forma . . . .. ................ . S L0091 - 0.86

. The fair Value of optrons granted under the Company s stock option plan is estrmated\ “the date of grant
usmg the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the followmg weighted-average assumptlons used for grants
in 2001, 2000 and 1999; expected volatility of 44.54% in 2001, 46.56% in 2000, and 42. 00% in 1999 risk-free
rates of 4.84%. for 2001, 5.23% for 2000, and 5.79% for 1999; no annual dividend yrelds ‘d expected Tlives of
ﬁve years for fiscal year 1999 and srx years for ﬁscal years 2000 and 2001 '

. The Company penodrcally grants restricted stock awards to its named executrves The purpose of such
awards is to reward the executlves for prior servrce to the Cornpany and to incent such execunves to continue to
servé the Company in the futuré."In"each case, the awards provide for the rmmedrate 1ssuance of shares of
Company common stock to the executive, with_such shares held in escrow until“the execu'uve meets ‘certain
cond1t1ons In 1998, the Company granted restncted stock awards of 43,313 shares to’ certarn of its named
executives. The fair values of the restricted stock awards are amortized over a 5- -year penod ‘Arhortization
expense was approximately $363,000, $343,000, and $330,000 for the years ended December 31 2001 2000
and 1999, respectively. i o )

12 ‘;Regulatory Capltal Requlrements

v 'The Company (on'a consohdated basis) and the Bank are subject 10 various regulatory caprtal requrrements
administered by the federal banking agencres ‘Failute to meet nminimuin capltal requirements cai initiate certain
miandatory and possibly additional “discretionary actions by regulators- that, if undeftaken; could’ ‘have d direct
material effect on the Company’s and the Bank’s financial statements. Under capital adequacy gurdehnes and the
regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Company and the Bank must meet specific caprtal
guidelines ‘that involve - quantltatrve Tiieasurés of assets, labilities+ and ' céitain off- balance: sheet items as
calculated ‘under regulatory accounting’ practrces “The* caprtal amounts and-: classrﬁcatlon are ‘also Subject to
qualitative judgements by thé:tegulators ‘about coniponents, risk weightings, and other factors. Prompt corrective
actron prov1srons are not apphcable to bank holdrng companres

L

Quantrtatrve measures estabhshed by regulat1on to ernsure caprtal adequacy require the Company and the
Bank to maintain minimum amounts and ratios (set forth.in the following table):of total and Tiei 1 capital to risk-
weighted “assets (as:defined ‘ini the ‘regulations) and of Tier 1 capital to- average assets (as defined in the
regulations).-Management believes, as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 that the Company and the Bank met all
caprtal adequacy requrrements to whrch they are subject . S

As of December 31 -2001, the ‘most. recent notrﬁcatron from the Federal Deposrt Insurance Corporatron
categonzed Columbia Bank as well:capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action:- To
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be:categorized ‘as well:capitalized;-an institution-must maintain‘minimum:total risk-based; Tier:1 -risk-based, and
Tier 1 leverage ratios.as set:forth-in:the following table.: There.are no conditions: or-events since. the notification
that management believes have changed Columbia Bank’s category. The Company’s and Columbia-Bank’s
actual capital amounts and ratios as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 are also presented in the table.

To Be Well
S Capitalized Under

For Capital . Prompt Corrective
Actual - Adequacy Piirposes .. “Action Provision
S RIS - Amount . Ratio . - Amount .. Ratio . Amount - - Ratio
As of December 31: 2001: : ' R
Total Capital (to risk-weighted assets) SR e o e
. The Company $155,724 11.65%  $106,921 8.0% NA."" NA.
* Columbia Bank ... ; 148210 11.15% ~ 106,366 8.0%  $132957 10.0%

Tier 1 Capltal (to nsk—we1ghted assets)’ : o S :
~ The Company 140,990  10.55% 53460 40%  NA NA.
Columbxa Bank . 133,476~ 10.04% 53,183 ~ 4.0% 79,77?{ 6.0%

"Tier 1 Capital (to average assets) ‘ o a ‘ S

The Company 140,990 972% 58018 4.0% N.A. _NA

. 133476 929%‘“"574651:[40% 71832 _?:‘5:0%3

The'Company '$127,051 " 9.5%" :_‘$j1A(:)_‘6,’53j7:“:>8 0% " NA UNA

Columbia Bank ......... SR 13044570 08% 1064127 '8.0%  “$133,014 “10.0%
T1er1Cap1tal (to ns i SSets) e o o
’ "The company ‘ 114 260;“ 8 6%,_ 53268 7 4.0% NA
ColumblaBank 117654’ L8 8% 53,206 40% 79,809

L 114260' T 8%; 5849 40% NA. UUNA.

17,654 8.0% 58796 40% 7395

13 Employee Beneﬁt Plan

The Company maintains a defined contribution plan that allows employees to contribute up to 15% of their
compensation to the plan. Employees who are at least 20 % years of age-and have completed six months of
service are ehglble to participate in.the plan. The Company is required to match 50% of emplayee contributions
up, t0.3%, of each employee’s. total compensatlon The Company -contributed approximately $371,000, $376 000,
i ' ds: to the -plan during the years,ended December. 31, 2001,.2000 and.1999,

The C ( ! contnbutlon .plan.. prov1des for )a nonmatchmg, d1scret10nary contnbutlon as
determmed annually by the Board of Directors.of the-Company, The Company’s discretionary contributions were
approximately, $888,000, $827,000, and $721 000 for the years.ended 2001, 2000, and 1999, respectlvely

The Company maintains an “Employee Stock Purchase Plan” (“ESPP”). The Plan was amended by the
Board: of Directors -on January 26, 2000. Under the amended: plan, substantially all employees of the Company
are eligible: to participate in:the ESPP. The amended. plan;provides.for-offerings every-six. months at which time
Common_ Stock is-issued . for.cash; atva-priee,;of the lower of 90%, of the:fair:market-value of the stock.at the
beginning: orend of: the offering period. Prier to being amended;:the. ESPP provided for quarterly:offerings with a
purchase price of 90% of the fair market value of the Common:Stock at:the end of the offering period. The new.
offering period took effect March 1, 2000, with a short period starting March 1, 2000 and ending June 30, 2000,
and -a. full 'six-month- offering period-'beginning July. I, 2000.- The: first full .twelve month offering period
corresponded: with the 2001 fiscal:year. Under the. ESPP, employees .acquired 20,823 shares for approximately
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$234,000 in 2001. There is no charge to income as a result of issuance of stock under this plan: The discount
offered to employees approximates the cost of raising capital and does not have a material effect on net income
and earnings per share. At December 31 2001 56, 782 shares of cornmon stock were avarlable for issuance under
this plan.

During the year, the Company implémented a supplemental executive retirernent plan (SERP) for five of the
top.execufive officers to provide retirement benefits. The. SERP: is unsecured and unfunded and there are no
program’ assets, ‘Columbia has’ purchased life insurance ‘on' the above ‘éxecutives and intends to use the cash
values of the policies to'fund the SERP retirement obligations. Associated with the SERP benefit is a death
benefit for each executive’s beneficiaries. Beneficiaries are entitled to a split dollar share of proceeds from life
insurance policies purchased by the Company. The Company ‘had expenses of $206;000 during ‘2001 - in
connectior with this program. The projected benefit obligation will'be acérued over the estimated remaining term
of employment. The maximum projected benefit obligation is $8.8 million at year-end“2001; and. has been
determined by an independent actuarial firm using Income Tax Regulation 1.72-9, “Table 1 Ordinary Life
Anntities”, for- the mortality - assumpt1ons and a discount rate of 7.00% in accordance with SFAS No. 87.
Additional assumptrons and features of the plan are a normial retlrement age of 65 and a’ 2% annual cost of 11v1n0
benefit adjustment. » g : S a «

- “Also in 2001, a long-term care program for directors was 1mp1emented which provides benefits in the event
those individuals become chronically ill. The coverage is for a perrod of thrée years up to a lifetime, dependmg
on the age of the director, and the amount of the benefit is based on“the director’s years of service with the
Company after the inception of the Jong- term care program The Company paJd a one-time premium of $21,000
02001 for the long -term care policies.

During the year, the Company purchased $16.3 ‘miillion” of “Bank Owned Life Insurance” (BOLI) in
connection with the above SERP and long-term care benefit’ programs

14. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

In the normal course of business, the Company makes loan commitments (unfunded loans and unused lines

. of credit) 4nd issues standby letters of credit to accdmmodate the financial neéds of its customers. Standby letters

of credit commit the Company to make payments on behalf of customers under specified conditions. Historiclly,
no significant losses have been incurred by the Company under standby Tletters of credit. Both arrangemients hiave
credit risk essentially the same as that involved in extending loans to customers and are subject to the Company’s
normal credit policies, including the obtaining of collateral, where appropriate. At December 31,2001 and 2000,
the Company’s loan commitments amounted to $413.5 millioni ‘and $349.5 million, respectively. Standby letters
of credit were $12.3 million and $8.3 million at December 31,2001 and 2000, respectively. In addition,
commitments: iinder commercial letters of credit used to facilifate customeis’ trade transactions amounted to
$1.7 million and $7,900 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

The Company and its sub31d1ary are from time to time defendants in and are threatened w1th vanous legal
proceedings arising from their regular biuisiness activities:‘Management, after consulting wrth legal counsél, is of
the oprnron ‘that the-ultimate llabrhty, if any, resultinig' from thése pending-or threatened actions and proceedings
will riot have a matenal effect’ on- “the fmancral posmon or results of operatrons of the Company and 1ts
SubSldlary : ; S . : NI : N
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15. Fair Value of Financial Instruments -,

The followmg table summarrzes carrymg amounts and estrmated fa1r Values of selected ﬁnancral
instruments as well as assumnptions used by the Company in estimating fair value: ' A

Assets .
Cash and due from banks

Interest earrung-,depos_rts‘

- with banks . .. ... Approx1mately equal to -
Securrtres avarlable for sale» L
Securities held to maturity ...
Loans held forsale ........

December 31,
) ""2001“" S ~2000 -
“ - ‘Assumptions Used in - Carrying' i Carrying o o
Estimating FairValue Amount Falr Value . Amount . - .. ,'Farr‘-Val_ue

. . Approkimately equal to ...
. ,carrymg value --

.. -(in theusands)"

AT S

'$__ “'5,,7{»,\6_‘,,128 $ 57628 5 7, 292 .5 72,9

... carrying value . 9361 9361 . . 48,153 - . 48,153
Quoted market prices 144 465~ 144,465 103,287 . . .103;287
Quoted market prices 7,856 - 8,024 7.435. .. . 7,504
Approximately equal to

.- carrying value:. - 29,364, 29,419 . 14843 14,843

... Discounted expected .. i it
.., "future cash flows, net of. .

o .allowance for loan . .

Liabilities -

Deposits . ... .ovviv i in

Federal Home. Loan Bank

. advances. el E L S
Trust preferred obligation_s e

Other borrowmgs e e =

vD1scounted expected
- future cash flows

losses

Sy

L170,633 1272019 . 1173, 729 1293.8%8

Fixed-rate certificates of ..,

deposit: Discounted:, .
expected future cash
flows

All other deposits:

. Approximately equal to, . : o R I BN
- +$1,306,750 . $1,308,994 $1,327,023 . $1,332,665

carrying value -

D1scounted expected

-future cash flows. -,
- Discounted expected..
: ,future_\cash flows

Off-Balance Sheet Fmancral Instruments

[ I TR

40000 139994 . 40,000 . : 39,981

21367 . 21368

[T PR NI

4500 . 4500

The fair value of commltments guarantees and letters of credrt at December 31 2001 approx1mates the
recorded amounts of the. related fees ,which are not, material.. The farr value is. est1mated based -upon fees
currently charged-to enter into smular agreements taking into account the remammg terms.of the agreements and
the present creditworthiness of the counterparties. For fixed rate commitments, the fair value estimation takes
into consideration an interest rate risk factor. The fair value of guarantees and letters of credit is based on fees
currently charged for similar agreements.
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16. Business Segment Information oF R

The Company is managed along three rnaJor lines of business: commercial banking, retail banking, and real
estate lending. The treasury function of the Company, although not considered a line of business, is responsible
for the management of.vmv_estments and interest rate risk.

+The principal activities conducted:by commercial-banking are the origination of commercial business loans
and pr1vate banking serv1ces Retail banking includes all deposit products, with their related fee income, and all
consumer loan products as"well as commercial loan ‘products offered in ‘the’ Company s branch ‘offices: Real
estate lendmg offers smgle farmly resrdenﬂal mult1 famrly residential, and commercial real estate loans and the
4 'socrated loan servrclng activities. - . : R ' A

Pnor to 1999 the Company was managed as one segment not by drscrete operatmg segments W1th the
appomtment of new executive officers in 1999, the Company began revrewrng financial performance along the
thrée:major lines.described-above. The Executive-Management Committee, which is the senior decision” making
group:of the Company, is’comprised of six.members including the Vice Chairman and Chief Executive-Officer,
the President and Chief Operatmg Officer, and four Executive Vice Presidents.

" The Company generates segment results thatinclude: balances directly attributable to business line activities.
Overhead and other indi expenses are’ not allocatéd:to'the major lines of business. The Company’s Executive
Management Comnuttee manages the ma]or hnes collectlvely, since 1n the op1n1on of management all the hnes
are 1nterrelated ‘ S . e

The financial results of each seginerit ' were ‘derived from the Company’s general ledger system.’ Sifice the
Company is not.specifically:organized -around lines: of business, most reportable segments:comprise-more, than

' operating segment. Expenses 1ncurred d1rectly by sales and back office support functions are not-allocated to
ajor Tines of business.” '

the Company’s busmess hne performance may not be dlrectly comparable with similar information from other
financial 1nst1tut10ns .

i
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Financial highlights by lines of business:

Condensed Statement of Operatlons

“Year Ended Decembér 31 2001

Commercial Retail Real Estate
. .ri 2 Banking. . . E;J»Banking - Lending ... .. Other.. ... .Total

Other.income. . ... .....

Contnbutlon to overhead and proﬁt ............
Income taxes:: - Cosinoll rhore I

, Net 1ncome AT

Total assets

Net interest income after provision for loan loss . .

Otherincome . .......... ... ... ..o,
Other expense. -

Contnbutlon to overhead and proﬁ I
wIncome-taxes’ :

Net income

Total assets :

G

Net interest income after Provision for loan loss . .
Other INCOME . . oot i e e i
Otherexpense ...........cooiiiiiinenne...

Contribution to overhead and profit ............
Incometaxes .............. ... ... ... ...

NetinCOme ... oottt it

Total @SSetS . ..o vvit i e

Other expense

g, (m thousands)

687 o 4§09

) 17 451
(2 711 (17,525 @, 470).

‘,A(2‘8 248) (50 954)

$ 9270 $ 20,621 $ 12,999 $(23,988) 18,902

Yo L

. SN $ 12513
94 $586 767 - $339 175 $234 013. $1 498,294

BRI

Year Ended December 31, 2000

?i‘fficoniin”érélal * Retail ' © Redl Estate T
. .7:Banking Bankmg . Lending,. - Other~ T
1 P ) (m thousands) .
$ 9, 759 $ 42 606 $ 5917 $ (9 814) $ .48, 468
638 4,272 767 5910 11,587

. (2,356) 2. (16,010)  (2,052). . (24,335) .+ . (44,753)

"8‘,0417 $ 30; 868 $ 44632 $(28 239) /715,302
e b i (5232)

$ 10,070

r1$337,193 $637 825 $322 648! $198 829 $1 496 495

AR

i Yeat Ended Decémber 31, 1999

Commercial Retail Real Estate ) STl il
Banking Banking Lending Other Total
(in thousands)
$ 9925 $30979 $ 7,377 $ (1,172) $ 47,109

522 3,847 1,114 4,663 10,146

(2,445)  (13,112) (1,882) (22,205) (39,644)

$ 8,002 §$ 21,714 $ 6,609 $(18,714) 17,611
(5,941)

$ 11,670
$369,390 $479,272 $266,051 $122,444 $1,237,157
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17. Parent Company Financial Information: - - =<1 o0 08 Gven 000 it

- €ondensed Statement of Operations—Parent Company Only

Years ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999

(in’ thousands) s

Mome’ UEE T |
Interestonloans ....................... S DR T U e JUT bl
Interest on secuntles avallable for sale

DlVldend from ‘bank subsidiary ©. ... ....o.uns PR ORI A
Interest-earnmg deposits:"' Ceee
\ Unrelated’ banks i DU el
. ’:‘Other B I B IR s il 1

Total Income L

Expense :
Compensatlon and employee benefits -
Trust preferre obhgatlons
O{her interet'éxpense 1~

Totil ‘Expenses

Income (toss) before income tax beneﬁt and equlty m undlstnbuted net
"iricome of subsidiary
Income tax expense (ben fit).

Income (loss) before equxty in und1stnbuted net income of sub51d1ary
Equity in und1str1buted net income of subsidiary

Neét Income 5"

R (m thousands)
Assets . . i e : ' o
Cash and due from sub81d1ary bank ......................................... $ 85 $ 301
Interest-earning deposits with unrelated banks . ..... ... ... .. ... ... . oL 808 292
Total cash and cashequivalents .............. .. .. .. .. .. iiiiiienunen... 1,693 593
Securities available forsale . . ... ... .. . L 5,037
LOanS .. e 656 1,016
Investment in bank subsidiary ... ............ e 132,878 117,155
O her aSSBES . . oot e 387 1,317
Total ASSETS . .o\ttt $140,651  $120,081
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Trust preferred obligations . .......... ... i e e $ 21,367
Otherborrowed funds ... ... ... e $ 4,500
Other liabilities . ... ... e 318 1,758
Total liabilities . .. ... o e 21,685 6,258
Shareholders” equily ... ... . ..t i i e 118,966 113,823
Total Liabilities and Shareholders” Equity . ......... .. ... .. ... . .. $140,651  $120,081




Condensed Statement of Cash Flows—Parent: Company:Only ¢ ccxoo0b s

Prrecten e gnras el s e s agens ) sy Yeears ended December 31,
2001 2000 1999
(in thousands)

Operating Aitivities |
NELINCOME . . .\ o vttt ettt e e $12,513  $10,070 $.11,670
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided (used) by D :
: .operating activities:

Equity in; undrstnbuted earnings of subsrdrary . . R . . . .
Provision for depreciation and amortization ......................
-+ Net changes in other assets and liabilities ... ... o
Net:cash (used):provided by operating.activities . . . ... e
Investmg Actrvrtles » o ‘ o S o T
Purchase of securities available for sale ................ooveerneenn... (5,212)
Proceeds from maturities of securities available forsale ................ .« ... ..
Loans orrgmated or acqurred net of prrncrpal collected ......... e 1360, :
Contribution.of caprtal—-bank subsidiary,net................. ... A (2_,000) (5 OQO) (12 980)
Other DL . G e i e e e i e [N R . o (1,059)
5 Net cash used: by 1nvest1ng actr_v_rtres e ceeen (6,852).,.(5:656).. (8,030)
Flnancmg Activities T

Proceeds from other borrowings

:Payment of other borrowings’....... P T PR Lo (4,500) E

‘Ptoceeds from trust. preferred obligations ... L ' Lo 22,‘000

‘Payment of trust preferred placement fee ... (707 5 R R
TaxX benefits from exercise of stock options. _ e rninar i B 378 v
Proceeds from issuance of common stock . ............ RN [ o L79%6 1,673 . 1,303
Repurchase of‘common stock-7 . . ... ....... F

Other,net ........... i i,
Net cash provided by finari¢ing activities = .- ..
7“Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ..........
Cash and cash equlvalents at beginning of period . . ....................
Cash and cash equivalents atendof period .. ........ ... ... . ...
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ANNUAL REPORT ON'FORM 10K

Securltres and Exchange Comnussron o L1 N I R SIS T

Washington, IDC 20549 SRR LR e

Form.: 10-K AR B O T T S DA e e i

Annual Report pursuant to Sectron 13 of 15(d) of the Securmes Exchange Act of 1934 for the ﬁscal year: ended'
December 31, 2001

‘Commission File Number 0-20288 ’ LR

Incorporated in the'Sta e‘of Washmgton

IRS Employer Identlﬁcatxon Number 91 1422237 . » ’
Address: 1301 “A” Street‘ S - A
P.0.Box2156 ‘
Tacoma, Washmgton 98401 2156
Telephone: (253) 305 1900 '

Columbia (1) has‘”‘ fed all reports requited to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securmes Exchange Act
of 1934 durmg the precedlng 12 months (or for such shorter period that the reglstrant was required to file such

‘‘‘‘‘

Disclosures of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not.contained herein, and will-ngt
be contained to the best of Columbia’s; knowledge; in the-definitive:Proxy Statements: 1ncorporated by reférence
in Part IIT of this Form. 10 K, or any amendment of this Form 10-K.

Certain 1nformauon has been 1ncorporated by: reference as! descnbed herem mto Part III of thrs report from
Columbia’s Proxy Statement for the 2002 Annual Meetlng of Shareholders BN ;
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10:K CROSS REFERENCE INDEX:

This Annual Report and Form 10-K incorporate into a single document the requirements-of the accounting
profession and the Securities and Exchange Commission, including a comprehensive explanation of 2001- results.
Only those sections of the Annual Report referenced in the followmg Cross- reference index are 1ncorp0rated into
the FOI'III 10 K B T ISR SUonrtiyiians ok i s s : Had pninh

Form 10-K

Part and Annual Report . Proxy Statement
Item No. Caption _ Page Number Page Number* ’
Part 1 s o
Item 1 Business ....... ... e e DO 5 29 30, 32,

42 (Note 4y,

_,47.(Note 8), .

T 51 (Note 12)

55 (Note 16)

Item?2  Properties .. 46, (Note .
o Legal 4 ;

Item4  Submission of Matters fo a \‘iééé‘é%éé&ﬁ& ol ““Applicable

PartIl ::s

Itemy 5. »Marketifor the Reglstrant fS Commo Stock and Related Stockholderf Lot
Matters S nanll T e nin dns v 26, 28 e v
Item6  Selected Financial Data 6- 9
Item: 7 < -Management’s-Discassion-and Analys1s ‘of Fmancral Condmon andr oo A T s
Results of Operations . ... : : e L e 10 26 S T4 S
Item 7a  Quantitative and Qualitative Drsclosures About Market Rrsk ...... 22-25
Item 8  Financial Statements and Supplementary Data . ................. 34-37,27
Item9  Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Not
Financial Disclosure ......... .. ... ... ... ..o o Applicable
Part IIT
Item 10  Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant . .. ............ 31-32 5-7
Item 11 Executive Compensation * ... ..............ccciuuieienaann.. 14
Item 12 Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management
and Related Stockholder Matters ... ........................ 4-5
Item 13 Certain Relationships and Related Transactions . ................ ©17-18
Part IV
Item 14  Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K .. 61

*  The Compensation Committee Report on Executive Compensation, the Stock Performance Graph and the
Audit Committee Report are not incorporated into this Form 10-K Annual Report on reference.
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Exhibits and Reports on Form 8§-K FEOETGE Snian
Exhibits:

The following exhibits are either filed herewith or have been previously, filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and are filed with this Form 10-K Annual Report through mcorpo

ion by referencc '
*  Columbia’s Restated Articles of Incorporation -

+  Columbia’s Restated Bylaws
*  Material Contracts, including certain compensatory plans and agreements

e Subsidiary of the Company

»  Powers of Attorney of Directors Devine, Dressel, Fabulich, Fine, Folsom Halleran" Hulbert Matson
Rodman, Snyder, Weyerhaeuser, and Will.

A more detailed exhibit index has been filed with the SEC. Stockholders may obtain copxes of that index, or

any of the documents on that index by writing to Columbia Banking" System Inc Investor Relatlons
P.O. Box 2156, MS 8300, Tacoma, WA 98401-2156 :

Reports on Form 8-K:

On November 27, 2001 the Company filed an 8-K dated November 13, 2001 announcmgcompletmn of its
stock repurchase program originally announced on August 9, 2001.
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Independent Auditors O BT N S R a1
Deloitte & Touche LLP

Arrié‘ricanlgtoci( Transféf & Trust Compény

Market Makers

Dain Rauscher, Inc.
Hoefer & Arnett, Inc.
Keefe, Bruyette & Woods, Inc.
.. Knight Securities LP .
""NDB Capital Markets Corp
Spear, Leeds & Kellogg Capital Markets

Regulatory and Securmes Counsel I
Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP

Annual Meeting

- Best Western Executive Inn "
#5700 Pacifi¢ Highway East -
Fife, Washington
Tuesday, April 2, 2002
1:00 p.m.

Stock Listing

The Company’s common stock trades on the Nasdaq National Market tier of The Nasdaq Stock Marketsm
under the symbol: COLB.

Financial Information
Columbia news and financial results are available through the Internet and mail.

Internet: For information about Columbia, including news and financial results, product information
and service locations, access our home page on the World Wide Web, at http:/fwww.columbiabank.com. You
can also view or retrieve copies of Columbia’s financial reports on the Internet by connecting to
http:/fiwww.sec.gov.

Immediate access to the Company’s quarterly earnings news release via the Internet is provided by
Company News on Call at http://www.praewswire.com.

Mail: At your request, we will mail you our quarterly earnings news release, quarterly financial data
on Form 10-Q and additional annual reports. To be added to Columbia’s mailing list for quarterly earnings
news releases, or to request other information, please contact:

Jo Anne Coy

Vice President,

Marketing Director

P.O. Box 2156, MS 8300
Tacoma, WA 98401-2156

Tel (253) 305-1965

Fax (253) 305-0317

E-Mail: jcoy@columbiabank.com
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SIGNATURES: -1 e b 7 omd pme vl e gy i

Pursuant to the' requrrements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Seurities Exchange Act of 1934; ‘the’ regrstrant
has’ duly ‘cdused this’ report to be signed ‘on 1ts behalf by the undersrgned thereunto duly authorlzed on the 13th

VCOL*UMBIA BANKING SYSTEM, INC.
(Registrant)

1=i48f. J. JAMES GALLAGﬁﬁR'

R S A ww e James Gallagher TR Etn
N Vice Chairman and
3 Chief Executive Ofﬁcer

Pursuant to. the reqmrements of the Securities- Exohange Act of 19344 this report has been 51gned below by

the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in:thecapacities ifidicated, on the 13th day of February
2002.

Prmc1 alExecutwe Officer:

/s/ J. JAMES GALLAGHﬁi{
J. James Gallagher

Vice Chairman and
Chief Executive Officers.

Principal Financial Officer: el bt

/s/ GARY R. SCHMINKEY

Gary R. Schminkey
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

J. James Gallagher, pursuant to a power of attorney that is being filed with the Annual Report on Form
10-K, has signed this report on February 13, 2002 as attorney in fact for the following directors who constitute a
majority of the Board.

[Richard S. DeVine] [Thomas M. Hulbert]
{Melanie J. Dressel] [Thomas L. Matson]

[Jack Fabulich] [Donald Rodman]
[Jonathan Fine] [Sidney R. Snyder]

{John P. Folsom} [William T. Weyerhaeuser]
[John Halleran] [James M. Will]

/sfJ. JAMES GALLAGHER

J. James Gallagher
Attorney-in-fact

February 13, 2002
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Columbia Banking System, Inc. Board of Directors: " .. "%

Richard S. Devine .
Presuient i
Chmook Resources Inc.

Jonathan Fine
Chief Executive Ofﬁcer

United Way of 700
King County

John A. Halleran - . ... ...,

Private Investor

Donald Rodman

Owner and

Executive Officer

Rodman Realty( ‘ L

James M. Will - "
President
Titus-Will Enterprises

.. ..~ Melanie J. Dressel -; : >
.., President & Ch1ef Operatmg Ofﬁcer

Columbia Bankmg System, Inc.,

President & Chief Executive Officer
o “Co_l‘umbi'a Bank

John P. Folsom

President and

'+ Chief Executive Officer

Brown & Brdwn, Inc.

~, Thomas M. Hulbert

President and

w11t Chief Executiver Officer »=iiusy
i iWinsor.Corporation - 41

Sidney R. Snyder

“Vicé Chairmian

Pacific Financial Corporation
Washington State Senator

- Owaner of Sid’§Food Market

- Tom:-Matson-Dodge,Inc: '

... Jack Fabulich PR
. Honorary, { Chauman of Parker

Paint Manufacturing, Inc, .
Commissioner
Port of Tacoma

J. James Gallagher

Vice Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer
Columbia Banking System, Inc.

Thomas L. Matson
Owner and President

William T. Weyerhaeuser
Chairman

Columbia Banking System, Inc.
Clinical Psychologist

Director

Potlatch Corporation
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16

19

20

23

26

Branch Locations

PIERCE COUNTY-'.
13th & A L
1301 “A% Street i
Suite 100 10T
Tacoma, WA 98402
(253) 396-6900
Michael Block

BROADWAY PLAZA
1102 Broadway Plaza
Tacoma, WA 98402
(253) 305-1940

Michael. Biloc‘k S e
FIRCREST. . ;
2401 Mildred: St W
Fircrest, WA:98466 ‘
(253) 566-1172.. 5 ¢ =0 2
Dan Patjens

MARTIN LUTHER KING

1102 Martin Luther King Jr. Way

Tacoma, WA 98405
(253) 597-8000
Julie Borell

176th & MERIDIAN
17208 Meridian E
Puyallup, WA 98373
(253) 445-6748
Alana Rouff

STADIUM

601 N. 1st.
Tacoma, WA 98403
(253) 597-8811
Monica Stevens

WESTGATE

5727 N. 21st St.
Tacoma, WA 98406
(253) 761-8170
Connie Pentecost

KING COUNTY
AUBURN

25 16th St. NE
Auburn, WA 98002
(253) 939-9600
Patty Osthus

FEDERAL WAY

33370 Pacific Highway S
Federal Way, WA 98003
(253) 925-9323

Mike Harris

KENT

504 W. Meeker
Kent, WA 98032
(253) 852-8400
Shirley McGregor
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14

17

21

24

27

ALLENMORE
1959 South Umon
Tacoma, WA~ 98405

(253) 627-6909. "¢ :i":
Robert Bruback

EDGEWOOD/MILTON
1250 Méridian E- 1.
Milton, WA:98354"
(253) 952-6646: -
Dolores Ehli

GIG;HARBOR «;; )
5303 Po1_nt Fosd;ck Dr.. NW

Chris Gullett

OLD TOWN

2200 North 30th St.
Tacoma, WA 98403
(253) 272-0412
Connie Nelson

SOUTH HILL MALL
3500 S. Meridian
Suite 503

Puyallup, WA 98373
(253) 770-8161
Kathleen Knapper

SUMMIT

10409 Canyon Road E
Puyallup, WA 98373
(253) 770-9323

Debra Hamilton

BELLEVUE

777 108th Ave. NE
Suite 100

Bellevue, WA 98004
(425) 646-9696
Rebecca Holverson

FOREST VILLA
2749 Auburn Way S.
Auburn, WA 98002
(253) 887-1186
Lillian McGinnis

SOUTH AUBURN
4101 A St. SE
Auburn, WA 98002
(253) 939-9800
Rod Clemmer
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18

22

25

BONNEY LAKE: "~ <<
19925 State Rte 410 E:
Bonney Lake, WA’ 98390
(253) 863-8500: ;
Keith Brown ... -

5501 Pac1ﬁc Hwy E
Fife, WA 98424
(253) 922-7870 w7
Doug Hedger R

LAKEWOOD .,
6202 Mount Tacoma Dr SW
Lakewood, WA 98499

(253) 581-4232

Jay Mayer

PUYALLUP

4220 S. Meridian
Puyallup, WA 98373
(253) 770-0770

Stan Ausmus

SPANAWAY

17502 Pacific Ave. S
Spanaway, WA 98387
(253) 539-3094

Joy Johnson

84th & PACIFIC
201 S. 84th Street
Tacoma, WA 98444
(253) 471-7000
Dean Piotrowski

BELLEVUE WAY
10350 NE 10th St.
Bellevue, WA 98004
(425) 452-7323

Bob Maclsaac

ISSAQUAH

775 NW Gilman Blvd.
Suite F

Issaquah, WA 98027
(425) 369-9200

Kirk Fultz
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COWLITZ COUNTY
COMMERCE

1338 Commerce Ave: .
Longview; WA 9863
(360) 636+9200-;
Faith Pacheco:

KITSAP COUNTY" * "
PORT ORCHARD

228 Bravo Terrace Porti*i?
Orchard, WA 366
(360) 876-8.
Rob Putas ¢

The fo]lowmg

29

32

30th AVENUE
2207 30th Ave.: »:< =
Longview; WA 98632
(360) 423-8760 - -
Faith Pacheca:--

THURSTON COUNTY

WEST OLYMPIA
2820 Harrison!Ave::
Olympia, WA: 98502
(360) 375-5800:
Diane Avery =

REDMOND

8201 164 th Avenue NE =
Suite:105¢ .

Reditiond, WA 98052
(425) 558-7500 "
Judi Lindsay -

30 WOODLAND =+

782 Goerig St.

Woodland, WA 98674 :
(360) 225-9421 -
Carol Rounds : «7 ...~ !

2nd & COLUMBIA
721 Second Avenue
Seattle, WA 9810
(206) 2231000+
Kellie Walker: :
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Important Notice Regarding Delivery of Security Holder Doc
HOUSEHOLDING NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERY,

Dear Shareholder:

The Securities and Exchange Commission recently approved a new rule that allows.us to send a sifgle’Copy
of ‘our annual reports and proxy statements to any household at which two or more of our shareholders reside, if .. .
we believe the shareholders are members of the same family. We will, however, continue to mail one proxy card
for each registered shareholder. This program is referred to as “householding.”

You do not need to do anything in order to participate in our householding program. If we do not hear from
you on or before April 28, 2002, you will be deemed to have consented to the receipt of only one set of our
shareholder mailings by your household. Your consent will be perpetual unless you revoke it according to the
following instructions: :

 If your Columbia shares are registered in your own name, please call toll free, or write to, ADP at
(888) 603-5847 or Householding Department, 51 Mercedes Way, Edgewood, NY 11717, with your
request. ' : :

+ If a broker or other nominee holds your Columbia shares, please call toll free, or write to, ADP at
(888) 603-5847 or Householding Department, 51 Mercedes Way, Edgewood, NY 11717, to inform them
of your request. Be sure to include your name, the name of your brokerage firm and your account number.

We will begin sending you a separate copy of our shareholder mailings within 30 days after receipt of your
revocation notice.

Our new householding program benefits both you and the Company. It not only reduces the volume of

duplicate information received at your household, but also helps reduce our expenses. We encourage you to
participate in this program!

Thank you very much.

COLUMBIA BANKING SYSTEM, INC.




(1) Columbia Banking System

1301 “A” Street
Tacoma, Washington 98402

February 26, 2002

Dear Shareholder:

1 am pleased to invite you to Columbia Banking System’s Annual Meeting of Shareholders. The meeting
will be at 1:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 2, 2002 at the Best Western Executive Inn, 5700 Pacific Highway E., Fife,

Washington 98424.

At the meeting, you and the other shareholders will be asked to approve the election of 12 directors to the
Columbia Board. You also will have the opportunity to hear what has happened in our business in the past year
and to ask questions. You will find additional information concerning Columbia and its operations, including its
audited financial statements, in the enclosed Annual Report for the year ended December 31, 2001.

I hope that you can join us on April 2nd. Whether or not you plan to attend, please sign and return your
proxy card as soon as possible. Your opinion and your vote are important to us. Voting by proxy will not prevent
you from voting in person if you attend the meeting, but it will ensure that your vote is counted if you are unable

ot ongloanas T

William T. Weyerhaeuser J. James Gallagher
Chairman Vice Chairman and CEO

Sincerely,




rvote at the. meeting.

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS AT
. _,TOBE HELD APRIL 2, 2002

.. The 2002 Annual Meeting of Shareholders of Columbia Banking System, Inc. will be held at the Best ..
Westein Executive Inn, 5700 Pacific nghway E., Fifé, Washington 98424 at 1:00 p.m. on Tuesday, Apr11 2
2002, for the follOng purposes: : ‘ .

1. To elect 12 dlrectors to serve on the Boaxd untll the 2003 Annual Meetmg of Shareholders
- 2. To transact any other busmess that properly comes before the meeting or any adjoumment of the e

meeting.

B

Shareholders owmng Columbla s, shares at the close of busmess on the February 12, 2002 are entltled to .,

© By Orderof the Board of Directors = = .

Kristy W. House -
Secretary




. TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROXY STATEMEN' 1
ABOUT THE MEETING 1
3

S

9

9

13

Other Employee Beneﬁts T T S T 15
Executive Employment and Severance Agreements 16

SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORT[NG COMPLIANCE

INTEREST OF MANAGEMENT IN CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS ..................... S 17
INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS &/ ./} 18
AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT :- .. . ' 18
ANNUAL REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS AND FORM 10-K - ..o oo 19




COLUMBIA BANKING SYSTEM INC

L 1301“A”Street: . o -
Tacoma, Washington 98402

PROXY STATEMENT
The Board of Drrectors is soliciting proxies for this year’s Annual Meeting of Shareholders ThlS Proxy
' 3 nt information’ for you to consrder when dec1d ng how  Ma
before the mééting. Please réad it caréfully. '~ h

i

The Board set February 12, 2002 as the record date for the meeting (the “Record Date”). Shareholders who
owned Columbia common stock on that date are entitled to vote at the meetrng, with each share en_trtled toone
vote. There were 12 619 831 shares of Columbra common stock outstandmg on the Record Date ‘

AT
HE

Votmg matenals whlch mclude thrs Proxy Statement a proxy card and th 2001 Annual Report ‘are- ﬁrst i
being mailed:to shareholders on.or-about: February 26,2002 . e TR T

ABOUT THE MEETING

I I TR IRV S L
EOEE R Pl

Why am I receiving this Proxy Statement and proxy card?"

You are receéiving this Proxy Statement ‘arid- proxy-¢ard Hecause: you own shares of Columbla‘; ommon stock.
This Proxy Statement describes issues on which we would TiKe you't6 votd, - =75 il e S8 A

When you:sign the'proxy card-you appoint J: James Gallagher. and:Melanié J::Dressel-as your ~ .- - ;
representatives at the meeting. Mr. Gallagher and Ms. Dressel will vote:your shares:at the méeting.as youhave::"
instructed ‘on the‘proxyf card‘.fI'his?way; .your s_hares:willvbevot‘ed ,ev.e’nvifa you‘ cannot-attend the meeting: : -

Who is soliciting my proxy and who is paymg the cost of salwttatwn ‘7

Columbia’s Board of Directors is sending you thrs Proxy Statement in connectron w1th 1ts sohc1tat1on of
! proxies for use at the 2002 Annual Meeting. Certain directors, officers and employees of Columbia and/or its
j banking subsidiary, Columbia Bank, may solicit proxies by mail, telephone; facsimile orin-pefsoni<:: =7 uvivs

Columbia will pay for the costs of solicitation. Columbia ‘doés not expect to pay any corpensation for the
solicitation of proxies, except to brokers, nominees and similar record holders for reasonable expenses in mailing
proxy materials to beneficial owners of Columbia common stock. . . ... . ... 0 s e e an)

WhatamIvotmgon’ . ‘ L o o o A
At the Annual Meetmg you w111 be asked to vote -on the electlon of 12 dlrectors to.serve.on: the Board untrl
the 2003 Annual Meeting of Shareholders. : T . oy

RIS A T S TR
ERERAE S

Who is entitled to vote?

. Only shareholders who owned Columbia common stock as of the close of busmess on the Record Date are
entrtled to receive notrce of the Annual Meetmg and to vote the shares that they held on that date at the meetmg, N
or any postponement or adjournment of the meetrng : :

How do I vote" i

You may .vote;your.shares erther ih'person at the Annual Meetlng or by "Proxy.. To vote by Proxy, you: should
mark, date, sign and mail the enclosed proxy card in the prepaid envelope provided. If-your shares are registered.-:

1




in your own name and you attend thé:meeting, you inay deliver your completed proxy card in person. “Street
name” shareholders, that is, those shareholders whose shares are held in the name of and through a broker or
nominee, who wish to vote at the meeting w1ll need to: obtarn proxy matenals from the institution that holds their
shares. &= AN

Internet Voting

that your instructions have been recorded properly.

[

For shares regzstered in your name

Asa shareholder of record you may go to hitp: //www proxyvote com to grant a proxy to vote your shares by

means of the Internet. You will:be required:to. provide. your: ‘control number;: which is contained ionyour‘proxy

card. You will then be asked to complete an electronic proxy-cards The votes represented by such:proxy will be’ =
generated on the computer screen, and you will be prompted to submit or revise them as desired.

the1r banks brokers or other agents rather than a,

A number of;brokers_,and.banks are'participating in‘a-program provided through ADP Investor..:.- 1%
Communication:Services that offers:the:means to grant. proxies to:vote. shares over:the telephone and Internet. If
your sharesare held:in an account with a broker.or bank participating in the ADP Investor. Communicationi.:-:
Services program, you may grant a proxy to vote those shares telephonically by calling the telephone number
shown on the instruction form received from your broker or bank, or via the Internet at ADP Investor
Commumcatlon Serv1ces Web s1te at http //www praxyvote com.

General information for-all shares voted.via the Internet ... - .

. We must receive votes submitted via the Internet by 11:59 p.m. Eastern Time on April 1,2002.. .

R R A

Can I change my vote after I return my proxy card?

Yes. You may revoke your proxy and change your vote at any time before the proxy is.exercised by ﬁhng
w1th Columbra s Secretary etther a not1ce of revocatron or another s1gned proxy bearlng a later date The powers

the meeting wtll not by 1tself revoke a prevrously granted proxy. SRR Pl S

What are the Board s recommendatwns?

_ U less you vg 'other mstructrons on your proxy card Mr Gallagher and Ms Dressel as the persons named
as proxy holders on the’ proxy card, ‘will vote as recommended by the Board of Dlrectors The Board recommends
a vote FOR the election of the nominated directors listed in this Proxy Statement.

If any other matters are considered at the meeting, Mr. Gallagher and Ms. Dressel will vote as reconimended
by the Board of Directors:If the:Board does not glve a recommendanon Mr.: Gallagher and Ms Dressel W1ll
have discretion to vote asthey. think best. . : S oo i e




Will my shares be voted if I do not sign and return:my. proxy.card?: :

If your shares are reglstered ifi'your-name and: you do not- return your proxy card* or do not vote in person at

If YOur: shares are: held in; street name and you; do not subrmt votlng mstrucnons to your broker your broker 4
may vote: your shares. at thls meetmg on: the elecnon of. dlrectors G eE N

How many votés.are needed 1o hold the Annual ‘Meeting?

‘Al miajority’ of Columbia’s’ outstandmg shares 4§/6f the Record Date (a. quorum) must be present at the
Annual Meeting in order to hold the meeting and:conduct:business: Shares are counted as present at the: meetmg
if a shareholder is présent.dnd votes in persori at. the»meetmg orhas’ properly submitted a proxy card. As of the
Record Date for the Annual Meetmg, 12,619, 831‘ shar 5 of Columbia common stock were- outstandmg and-
ehglble to vote « :

What vote is requlred 1o ele

The 12 director o‘ nees 'who receive the hlghest number of- FOR votes wrll be elected You' i j Vote FOR
all or some.of the nommees or WITHHOLD AUTHORITY for all’or some of the nominees. Votes wrthheld are
counted as “no” votes for the individual director.”” "~ ** :

Can I vote on other m itetis

Proposals by shareliolders to transact business at Columbia’s 2003 Annual Meetiiig must be ‘delivi ed to
Columbia’s Secretary no later than November, 15, 2002 in order to be consrdered for:inclusion in Columbla S

such proposals

§ :»,,
BRI N

How do I nommate someone to be a dzrector"

Annual Meetmg If Columbla glves less than 21 .days not1ce of, the Annual Meeting ‘your notifi cation must;be
ma11ed or delivered to:the Chalrman not later than the:close. of busrness on the seventh.day. followmg the .day that
notice-of the Annual Meeting was mailed. Your notification should contain the following information tothe.
extent known:(a) the name. and address of each proposed nominee; (b),the principal-oceupation of.each, proposed
nominee;-(c)ithe totdl number-of shares:of stock-of .€ olumbia-that will be voted for each proposed nommee;r
(d) your name and:address;and: (e) the number: of shares-of stock.of Columbla you own Columbla S Chalrman
may: d1sregard your nomrnatron 1f it does not meet these requrrements S ; SR

Are there any owners. of more. than 5% of | Columbla s stock" »

Currently, no shareholder owns more than 5% of the outstandlng shares of Columbla €ommor: stock o

3




How much stock do Columbia’s directors and executive officers own?-. = -~ =

.. The following table shows, as of January 31,2002, the-amount-of Columbia common stock beneficially
owned (unless otherwise indicated) by (a) each director and director. nominee; (b) the executive officers named in
the Summary Compensation Table below; and (c) all of Columbia’s directors and executive officers as a group.
Exceptlas otherwise:noted, Columbia‘beligves that the beneficial:'owners of the shares listéd below, based-on
information furnished by such owners, have or share with:a'spouse voting and-inivestment:power with:respect to
the shares. The address for all of the persons listed below is 1301 “A” Street, Tacoma, Washington, 98402. All
share numbers and prices have been adjusted for applicable. stock splits and applicablestock dividends.

Name it T R PN T AT RPN l§’051t|on e e L e Number . .- Percentage(l)
sl James Gallagher Dlrector Vlce ,Chairman and - BRI Bt e L
R -~ Chief Executive. Ofﬁcer e 240 658(3) 1.9% . .

Melanle J Dressel - Drrector President:and Chief -, .. . .. Ce o

Operatmg Officer ; 71 425(4) *

Richard S.DeVine ............. Director 56,972(2) *

Jack Fabulich ................. Director _ 14,662(2) ‘*

JonathanFine ................. Director BERRREAERRC O N 571(2)(5) A

s+ Jobn B, Folsom .. ...... v iys ., Director,: o TR . 19,0072 - 5
... John A, Halleran ISR 011 (- (o) 3 . 22,203(2).. . . *
“DonL. Hirtzel .......... o Executive Vlce Pres1dent; 6 872(6) L

Thomas M. Hulbert ............ Director T 0972 B

Thomas L. Matson, Sr. .......... Director 116,761(7) *

Donald Rodman ............... Director ‘ 14,302¢2) -+ - *

Harald R. Russell . ... .. ....Executive. Vice President. - . .. . . 51,922(8).. .. . *

Sidney R., Snyder‘ ‘ . Director - 0421

William T. Weyerhaeuse ’ ‘Chairman of the Board ©80,13909) kT

Evans Q. Whitney ............. Executive Vice President 61,293(10) *

James M. Will ................ Director l4 663(2) *

Directors and executive officers as B R A

. agroup, (17 persons) 853 682(11) . 67%,

* Represents less than‘ 1% of" Columbla s outstandmg common'stock.

{D) Percentages ‘Shown are based on'the number of shares’of Columbia common stock deemed outstandmg
“'under applicable: regulat1ons 1nclud1ng optrons exerc1sable within’60 days SR

(2) Includes 2 001 shares 1ssuable upon exermse of opt1ons that became exerc1sable on Apr11 23 2000 at $7 94

$20.46 per share

(3) Includes: (a) 34,943 shares held in an IRA for the benefit of Mr. Gallagher; (b) 19,057 shares issued to
Mr. Gallagher in April 1998 as a restricted stock award and held:in-escrow until certain:conditions aresmet: -
... (c) 47,664 shares issuable upon exercise of options that became exercisable on July 1, 2001 at $20.46 per
\ hare (d) 2, 001 shares 1ssuable to’Mr. Gallagher s spouse Ms. Margel Gallagher a former dlrector of
" Coluribia, upon exercise of opt1ons that becaime’ exercrsable upon her retirémeént ‘from the Board'on’
““Déceiniber'31,'1999 at $7.94 per share; and'(e)°1;906 shares issuable to Ms. Margel’ Gallagher upon exercise
1 of options that’ became exerc1sable upon her retlrement from the Board on’ December 31 1999 at $20 46 per
share: i e 3 ey
< (4)Inicludes: (a) 2,185 Shares held by & corporation owneéd by Ms. Dressel and her spouse; (b) 4,202 shares
issuable upon-exercise of options that became exercisable on December ‘16, 1997 at $4.65 per share;
~-(c).3;002 shares issuable upon:exercise of options: that became exercisable on April- 23, 2000-at $7. 94 per
share; (d) 9,528 shares issued to Ms. Dresselin January 1998 as-a restricted stock award and held in escrow:
until certain conditions are met; and (e)12,705 shares issuable upon exercise of options that became
exercisable on January 20, 2002 at $12.98 per share.
(5) Includes 7,623 shares owned by a farruly trust for which Mr. Fine is co-trustee and shares voting and
investment power.

(6) Includes 5,500 shares 1ssued to Mr. H1rtzel in October 2000 as a resmcted stock award held in escrow untll
certain conditions are met. . ... i o S ‘ . . o




(7) Includes- 1,906 shares issuable upon exercise of options that became exercisable on April 22, 2001 ‘at-$20.46.
per share.

(8) Includes: (a) 3,153 shares 1ssuab1e upon exercise of optlons that became exercrsable on December 16 1997
at$4! 65 per share;’ (b) 4,202 shiare’s issuable upon‘exercise of options that became exercisable:on April 24,
1171999 at $6.27 per share; (c) 5,404 shares issuable-upon exercise of optlons that became exercisablé’on- =
= April 23,2000 at $7.94 per share; (d) 9,528 shares issued to Mr.:Russell'in January: 1998 as:airestricted: :
+ stock award and held in-escrow until certain conditions are’met; and (€) 6, 358 shares issuable. upon exercrse ‘
of options that became exercisable on January 20;2002 at $12.98 per share.- e e

(9) All shares are owned by the WBW Trust No. One for which Mr. Weyerhaeuser is the trustee wrth sole
voting and investment power. Includes 1,906 shares issuable upon exercise of options that became
exercisable‘on’ April 22;2001 at $20.46 per share. Deandy

(10) Includes: (a), 129 shares held by Mr. Whltney as custodian for.his grandchrldren (b) 2,541 shares held in a
_brokerage account for Mr. Whltney s mother over Wthh Mr Whrtney exercises inveéstment power o
(©) 4 202 shiares isstiable upon exermse of optlons thdt'b .came exercrsable on December 16, 1997 at $465 f

per share; (d)*3,002 ‘sharés'issuablé-ipon exercise of options that became exercrsable on Aprrl 2320004t
$7.94 per share; (e) 9,528 shares issued to Mr. Whitney in January' 1998 as‘a restricted stock award'afid held
in escrow until certain conditions are met; and (f) 6,353 shares issuable upon exercise of options that
became exercisable on J anuary 20, 2002 at $12.98 per share.

(11) Includes 197,901 sharés rssuable upon exercise of options.

‘ PROPOSAL 1 ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

How many dzrectors are nommated 2. Tt e B : [T v e i

Columbia’s Bylaws provide that the number of directors to be elected by the shareholders will beiat least”
five and not more than 25. Under the Bylaws, the Board has authority to decide the exact number of directors to
be elected within these limits. The Bylaws further provide that up to two directors may be added by the Board
between annual meetmgs ‘of thié’shareholders. Columbia’s Board has fixed the number of directors to bé electsd -
at the Annual Meeting at 12 and has nominated the persons listed on the followmg pages for election as directors
to serve until the 2003 Annual Meetmg or untrl therr successors are elected C ot :

What is the retirement age for directors?
Columbia’s Bylaws provide that any person who has not attained the age of 75 before the meéting of *

shareholders at which they.are nominated for election (or who had not attained that age by the date of the last

annual meetmg of shareholders if appomted) may become a drrector -

What happens lf a nommee refuses oris unable to stand for electwn" _ o

‘~The'Board may reduce the number of 'sedts on the: Board.or designate.a replacement nomiinee. If* the Board '
de51gnates a substitute; shares represented by proxy will be voted FOR the subs_trtute nominee. The Board
presently has no knowledge that any of the nominees will refuse or be unable to serve.

Who are the nomineés? ™

~++ Information regarding:each-of the nominees is provided-below; including-each-nominee’s name and age,
principal occupation during the past five years, and the year first elected as a‘director 6f Columbia; its ==~
predecessor corporation or one of its former or current subsidiaries. All of the nominees are presently directors of
Columbia and Columbia Bank.
Rlchard S. DeVme L . . ... .. . Director smce 1993

Mr. DeVine; 74; has served as presrdent of Chinook Resources Inc (trmber acquisition and. sales) since 1992
Until 2001; Mr. DeVine served-as-chairman of Raleigh Schwarz & Powell; Inc., now-known as Brown & Brown,:-: :
Inc. (insurance brokers), Tacoma, Washington, having served as president of.that:company from 1976.to-1989. -
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Melanie J. Dressel .- B A AT LR ST A A Director since July- 1998 4‘. P

-Ms. Dressel, 49; has served as President. and Ch1ef Executive Officer of Columbra Bank since ] anuary 2000
havmg served prior to that trme and smce July 1998 as, Presrdent and Chief Operatrng Ofﬁcer and from May '

Ofﬁeer of Columbra since. J anuary 2000 havmg served pnor to. that time. and since; May 1997 as; Execunve Vrce
President. Ms. Dressel, whothas over: 20 years of banking experience, joined Columb1a Bank in: 1993 servmg as
Senior Vice Pre81dent and Prrvate Bankmg Manager until Mayfl997 R P E

Jack Fabulich }‘ o .. Ditector since 1993

‘M. Fabullch 73 is honora . i
having served as presrdent from )t res! ! tC
Tacoma,and formerly; the president of Washmgton Pubhc"Ports Mr Fabulrch also serves. asa drrector of ...
Washrngton Publrc Ports and R.A.E. Corp i v :

.Ionathan Fi ine PR L -Director since: 1993 .

Mr. Fine, 47 is the president and chref executrve ofﬁcer of Un1ted Way of King: County Prior to joining
United Way in September 2000, Mr: Fine served.as:chief executive officer of:the: American Red Cross, Seattle,
King-County Chapter beginning in April 1996. Prior to that time, Mr. Fine was a private investor and from 1986
until December 1992, he served as senior vice presrdent and treasurer of Puget’ Sound Bancorp, Ine Tagonia;
Washrngton T e . ; :

Joth Folsom - | Drrector smce 199

M Folsotn, 58, has been presrdent atid chief execuitive ofﬁcer of Ralelgh Schwarz & Powell Inc now s
known as Brown.& Brown, Inc. (msuranee brokers) "Tacoma, Washington; since 1989.° f TR

J. James Gallagher i 1» v o Drrector since; July 1998,

of Columb1a Bank since J anuary 2000, having served prior to that tirne and sifice July 1998 as'Vice Ch'alrman of "
Columb1a and Columbia Bank. From January 1994 untrl h1s apporntment at Columb1a Mr Gallagher was a

Tacoma, Washmgton where; he served as; outs1de legal counsel for Columbra Mr Gallagher who-isia former’ bank
regulator hasiover 30 years of experrence as, legal counsel to ﬁnancral 1nst1tut10ns throughout the Northwest :

John A. Halleran o S ' Directorsince 1992 ...

'Mr. Halleran; 73; has'been‘a private mvestor since: 1992 Pr10r to'that tune ‘herwas a: general contractor: w1th
headquarters in; Bellevue Washmgton I (IR S ST : S :

Thomas M. Hulbert . ' ; - | ' Drrector since October 1999

Mr. Hulbert 55 is the presrdent and chref executive officer of Winsor Corporation (lrghtrng technolog1es)
Olympia, Washington: From: 1986 toi1996, Mr. Hulbert'was the president of Log Contractors, Inc. (timber:
contracting and-logging), Olympia, Washington, and: from 1994 to 1998 was also.the presrdent of Techwood
(furniture panel manufacturer),.Shelton,:Washington. “: g ‘ o S




ThomasL Matson, Y T L TR TR ST ‘D'Lrector since 1998 T

"MK Matson 64 has been the owner and presxdent of Tom Matson Dodge Inc (automobﬂe dealersh1p) o
Auburn, Washmgton since 1963. Mr. Matson served as the chalrrnan of Cascade Bancorp, Inc. and 1ts .
subsidiary, Cascade Community Bank, Auburn, Washington, from 1990 to 1997, when thése institutions were
acquued by Columbla. P \ »

Donald Rodman

M. Rodman 63 ‘has been the 6wner and an executive ofﬁcer of Rodman Realty, Longv1ew Washmgton,”‘j”
since 1961.

Willia}.ri; T Weyerhﬁeuaer S

"‘éer,'“s,sji '

company for the Yelm Telephone Company), Tacoma, Washington, and, from 1994 until Juiié 1998, served as™”
the chairman of the board of Rock Island Company (private investment company), St. Paul, Minnesota. Since

1990, Mr. Weyerhaeuser has also been a director of Potlatch Corporation (forest products) and since-1998;a «-+ %
direct_o(; ofEDEN Bi mence Corporahon each of wmch has a. class of securmes reg1stered pursuant to, Sectlon

Management Company.

James M. thl _ ‘ Dtrector smce 1993

1969 Mr :"Wlll was. the pres1dent of Tam Manufac mng'Co (automotwe reengmeermg) Tacoma Washmgton

What committees has the Board estabhshed 2.0 s

The Board of D1rectors has estabhshed an Executwe Connmttee an Audit: Connmttee a Personnel and
Compensation Committee and a Nommatmg Commlttee

Executive Committee. : :‘,Th'eijExecutive Co_mmittee may exercise all of the autharity of the Board of
Directors during the intervals between meetings of the Board, except that the Committee:does not have the -
authority to: (1) authorize or approve a distribution or issuance of shares except in limited circumstances,
(2)-approve or propose to shareholders: actions requiring shareholder approval;'(3) fill vacancies on:the Board or
any Committee of the Board, (4) amend the Articles of Incorporation.of Colutnbia, :(5).adopt,:amend; or repeal.... -
the Bylaws of Columbia, (6) approve a plan of merger not requiring shareholder approval, or (7) authorize or
approve the issuance:or:sale'of shares:or determine:rights-and preférences:with regard to any class or series of
shares, except:within certain'limits specificalty prescribed by the full Board of Directors: Current members-of the
Executive:Committee: are::Messrs. Weyerhaeuser (Chairman); DeVine; Fme ‘Folsom, Gallagher and Matson and
Ms Dressel There were 3 meetmgs of the Executlve Commlttee in 2001 0 :

Audzt Commtttee The Audlt Cormmttee TEViews! and approves the services:of: the 1ndependent audltors, .
reviews the plan, scope, andraudit:results of the internalauditors.and the independent auditors; and reviews'the. -
reports :of ‘bank regulatary authoriti€s« The:Audit Committee also has oversight with-respect to: Columbia’s
financial reporting, including;the annual and other réports:to the:Securities:and Exchange Commission-and the :
annual report:to the shareholders: In May-2000, the Audit-:Committee adopted a written: charter: Current members
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of the Audit Conimittee, none-of whom are officers or employees of Columbia or Columbia-Bank;.are:. . .-
Messrs. Fine (Charrman) Fabuhch Folsom, Hulbert .and Matson. All members of Columbia’s Audit Committee
are mdepend nt; as defined by ap Fthe National Ass on of Securmes Dealers ‘There were
7 meetrngs of the’Audrt Commrtteedurmg 2001 o '

Personnel and Compensation Commifttee. The Personnel and Compensation Commiittes reviews and
recommends compensation arrangements for senior management. Current members of the Personnel and
Compensation Committee, none:of whom are officers or employees of Columbia or Columbia Bank;.are: Messrs..
DeVine (Chamnan) Halleran, Rodman, Spyder, Weyerhaeuser and W111 There were 3 meetmgs of the Personnel
and Compensatron Committee durmg 2001.

Nominating Committee. The Board of Directors has delegated to the Executive Committee the function of
a Nominating Commnittee: The:"Nominating Committee identifies and recommends persons:to-beithe board!s«+ =
nonnnees for the board of drrectors at each annual meetrng of shareholders and to fill vacancies on the. board

E E Pl
to his mandatory attendance at meetmgs of the Washrngton State’Senate, 7

How are dtrectors compensated ?

Columbia does not pay drrectors who are also employees of Columbia or Columbia Bank addmonal .
compensatron for their" serv1ce as d1rectors Dunng 2001, each of Co "'mbra s outs1de directors’ recerved an
annual retamer “of $6,000 for servmg on the Bo nd $500 per meetmg , omrmttee meetmgs of the
Board. Tn’ addrtron, each otitside director'of Columbia was granted no —quahfled stock optrons to purchase shares
(as’adjusted for applicable'stock dividends and'splits) of Columbia common ‘stock: as follows:

TR Exercrse Price .
Year # of Sharés- < - Per Share. -

¢ ~All'Directors:: & v 21997 s we a2,
All Directors 1998
All Directors 1999
Al Ditectors 7 #2000 s
: if‘-All Drrectors 2001

5 in 2001 the Chalrrnan of the Board and each commrttee charrman also recelved optrons for 1 OOO addmonal
shares atan exermse prrce of$12 90 pershare RTESE At by 2 SRS RGN
These optrons vest (1 e. become exercrsable) three years “from the date of grant unless earher vcstmg is:
appfoved by the Personne].andCompensatron Committeée. The options may.be exercised for a:period:of five ..
years:after they. vest: If :a director dies, bécomes disabled; or fétires: fdefined to mean a‘termination of _dir.ectors_hip’
with at least five years of service or after attaining:the-age 0f-75), all options (whéther-or not.vested) become' . i
immediately exercisable and may be exercised by the director or the director’s estate for a period of five years or
until the expiration’of the stated term: of the option. If a director terminates: service-on the Board.for any reason
other than-death;, disability.or retirement, all: options, to-thé:extent then exercisable;smust be-exercised within
90 days unless.the - term for-exercise is extended by ‘the Board: If any: director is:terminated. for:cause; ail: optlons ,»
will immediately.terminate. Any.additional option grarits; .which:miay:be:approved from:tirne: to-time in the
discretion of:the Personnel and Compensation Commiftteeand the Board; are generally:subject to a director’s
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unexcused: absence for the yearfrom no:more than 25%: of the total: meetrngs of the Board and all.committees. of .
which the director is a member. ‘ Dodve e T an W e i

Iy 2001 “Eolafibia i plemented a long term care program for d1rectors Currently, d1rectors Devrne
Folsom, Gallagher, Haller4n, Hulbert, Rodman' and Wilk part1c1pate in the program whrch prov1des beneﬁts in the
event those individuals become chronically. ill. The coverage-is for a penod of 3'years ap 10 a lifetine; ‘depending
on the age:of the.director,-and the;amount of the benefit:is:based onthe director’s. years of seryice with:Columbia
after the inception-of the: long -lerm care program: Columbra paid a;onetime-premium for the long sterm care
polrc1es Expenses are allocated to the dlrectors partrcrpatmg in the program. for 2001 as follovys:, Mr Devme

obtam the age of 75 (2) they are not reelected to'the’ board (3) they become drsabled or (4) there is'a change of
control.of Columbia. If-a:director:isiterminated for cause, the director.must reimburse Columbia:for:the:fill »
premium:paid. A:director, must réimburse-a percentage of the premiuniif theidirector:veluntarily-resigns or
chooses not to run for reelection. The long-term care program is.availdble:to-all Columbiadirectors;ingluding
executive ofﬁcers who are also dlrectors Columbra has purchased Bank Owned Llfe Insurance pohcres to fund
this programzisto s 2 awtinn. Lot s : e i

'detarled table‘ showmg compensatlon of the Named Execuuves for the last three years and

e 1nformatron about stock optrons and ther beneﬁts

7 Rei)ort cf the Personnel and-- é,dmbensatiqn Co_rnm'it:tee‘ . t:,v;:,f-_. . ,
on Executive Compensation

The Personnel and Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors'of Colurbia (the “Committee”) has
furnished; the following report.on executive compensation for fiscal year 2001. The Committee report is.intended
to describe.in general terms the process the Committee undertakes. and the: ‘matters it considers in determining the
appropriate compensat1on for Columbra s executlve ofﬁcers 1nclud1ng the Named Executrves

The Committee is currently composed of Richard S. DeVine (Chairman), John Hallerin; Donald R"o'dmar'i,
Sidney R. Snyder, »W1lham T. Weyerhaeuser and J ames M erl None of the members are ofﬁcers_or employees

Compensauon Phllosophy

Columbia’s: long sterm goal isto become the leadmg super commumty bankmg company headquartered mn:
the Pacific.Northwest; - with:asignificant-presence. in selected markets. Management believes-that the:ongoing
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consolidation in'its iprincipal market area:affords an opportunity for aggressive: growth Columb1a s growth
strategy consists of the following elements: : : g :

* Focus en relationship lending to small and medium-sized businesses, professionals and other individuals
whom Columbra beheves are under-served by larger banks in 1ts market area and are attracted by
Columbra s emphas1s on relatronshrp banking.. S

e Fund loan growth’ through the:creation’of a branch ‘'system and other dehvery systems: catenng pnmanly
40 reta11 dep051tors supplemented by:business: bankmg customer depos1ts and: other borrowmgs.

. Contmue growth through a combmatmn of growth at ex1st1ng ofﬁces estabhshmg new ofﬁces 1n i

(.’.

o Control credlt rrsk through estabhshed loan underwntmg and- mon1tor1ng procedures loan concentratlon
lnmts product and mdustry d1vers1ﬁcat10n, and the: h1r1ng of expenenced lendmg personnel ‘with:a hlgh

The achrevement of these goals is mtended to create long term value for Columbra s shareholders
consistent with protecting the interests of depositors.

The Committee believes that compensationi‘of Columbia’s ‘Chief Executive Officer, other executive ofﬁcers_
and key personnel should be based to a substantral extent on achlevernent of the goals and strategles that
Columbla hﬁ 3 establlshed and enunc1ated

}

When estabhshrng salanes :banus-levels:and stock option.awards for executive ofﬁcers the Committee
considers (1) Columbia’s performance during the.past year and Tecent quarters in meeting its ﬁnancral and other
performance goals, (2) the individual’s performance durmg the past year and recent quarters, ‘and (3) the salaries
of executive officers in'similar positions with.companies-of comparable size, maturity:and pursuing similar
objectives, and other companies within the financial institutions industry. With respect to executive officers other
than the Chief Executive Officer, the Committee takes into consideration the recommendations of the Chief
Executive Officer. The method for deterrmnmg compensation varies from case to case based ona dlscretlonary
and subjective determination ‘of what is appropnate at the time:. "

Compensation Programs and Practices. .

* Columbia’s compensatlon program for éxecutives consists of ithree’ key elements 1 base salary (2) a

performance-based: annual bonus and (3) penodrc grants of optlons and other stock based compensauon ;
The Comnuttee beheves that thlS three part approach best serves the interests of Columb1a and 1ts

shareholders. It enables Columbia to meet the requirements of the highly competitive banking environment in -
which it operates, whrle ensunng that executive officers are compensated in a way that advances both the short—
term and long- term intérests of shareholders The vanable annual bonus pernuts 1nd1v1dual performance to be
recogmzedvand is based, in srgmﬁcant part on’ an evaluanon of the contnbunon made by the ofﬁcer o
' performance“ Opttons and other stock- based compensatron relate a s1gmﬁcant portlon of
long term remuneration dlrectly to stock pnce apprec1at1on “This type of compensatmn 18 1ntended to ahgn the
interésts of optlon holders and of Coluriibia’s shareholders, and further serve to promoteé an executivé’s continued
seryice 10 the orgamzatxon. .

'Base Salary Base salaries for Columbla S executrve ofﬁcers are based upon recommendatxons by the »
Chief Executive Officer, taking into account such factors as competitive industry salaries, an executive’s scope
of responsibilities, and individual performance and contribution to the organization. Columbia’s Human
Resources department obtains executive compensation data from salary surveys that reflect a peer group of other
banking companies, including companies of different sizes, and provides this data to-the Committee for its -
consideration:in connection-with:the deterinination of {evels of compensation. To the:extent it:deems. appropriate,
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the Committee also considers general economic conditions within the area:and within:the industry. The- %’
Committee also meets periodically with an outside compensatlon consultant to evaluate the mformanon obtamed
in hght of Columbla s, stated compensatlon ob]ectlves e

Aninual Bonus Executive officérs have an annual mcentrve (bonu ) opportunlty Wlth awards based on .
the overall performance of Columbia and on specific individual performance targets. The performance targets +
may be based on one or more of the followmg criteria: successfully pursumg Columbia’s growth strategy, )
mamtammg sound asset quahty, 1mprov1ng productmty, and mcreasmg earmngs and return on equ1ty -

The size of the bonus pool is based upon an assessment of Columbia’s performance :as compared: to both
budgeted and prior fiscal year performance and the extent to which Columbia achieved its overall goals Once the
bonus pool is determined, the Chief Executive Officer of other éxécutive officers, as ‘appropriate;, make
individual bonus recommendations to the Coinpensation Committee; within the limits of the pool, for eligible
employees based upon an evaluation of their individual performance and contribution to Columbia’s overall
performance

- C .

Options and Other Stock-Based Compensation. The Committee follows a compensation philosophy
that emphasizes options and other:stock-based:compensation:. Columbia’s use-of stock-based compensation-
focuses on the following gu1d1ng prmc1p1es (1) stock-based compensatlon has been and will contmue_ to be an
important element of employee pay, (2) the grant of stock options will be based on performance mea asures within
the employee’s control, (3) owning stock is an important ingredient in forming the partnershlp bétiwéen
employees and the orgamzahon and ) .ownershxp of 31gn1ﬁcant amounts of Columbra ] stock by executtves and

Columbia’s performance in tecent years has in'the Comnuttee s oplmon “shown the valiie of this Pp :
In particular, the Committee has taken note that, as shown on the Stock Performance Graph that follows, the total
annual returns for Columbia’s shareholders as compared to total annuat returns-for the Nasdaq U.S. Stock Index "
and for Columbia’s Peer Group (compnsed of banks w1th assets of $1 billion to $5 billion, all of which are .

located in the westem Umted States) shovyed good pe rmance through 1998 Iagged 1n 1999 performed well in

20()() and lagged 1n 2001

Stock Ownership Guidelines

In 1997, the Committee approved stock ownership guidelines, which were amended in January 1999, for its
executive officers. The guidelines are intended to help closely align the financial interests of these officers.with.
those of Columbia’s, shareholders_. Officers are expected to make continuing progress towards comphance with
the guldelmes dunng the five-y 'pertod that began in A il 1997 (or as appropnate Janiiary 1999) or the date_ a
person is des1gnated as an execu iv er, whrc_heve_ $ laj o '

The ownership guidelines are as follows: (1) senior executive officers (currently including the
Vice Chairman, Chief Executive Officer, President, and Chief Operatmg Officer) have a required minimum
ownership of 25,410 shares; and (2) Executive V1ce Pre51d' ts‘, in charge of lendmg and retail, the Chief Credit
Officer, and the Chief Financial Officer have a req

- The Board has also approved stock owners' ]
posmon of at least 6,353 shares by the year 2002 or. w1thm ﬁve years of joining the Board.

At year-end 2001, all of the directors had exceeded the ownership guidelines, and the executive officers as a
group far exceeded the guidelines.
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Chtef Executzve Ofﬁcer Compensatzon

fiscal year, and Ms. Melanie J. Dressel served as President and Chief Exéé
evaluatmg the compensatron‘of Mr. Gallagher_and Ms Dressel for servrces rendered in 2001 ‘the Commlttee

them with Colurbia’s budget and actuaf financial results for 2000 Specrﬁcaﬂy, the' Commlttee considered tﬁé{t

. net’ income: mcreased 24% from 2000 net income;:

» the 2001 return on average total assets was 0.86% compared to 0.73% in 2000, while the returt on
average equlty mcreased _to ‘10 39% compared to 9 36% in 2000;

subsidiaries in the foreseeable future. In the event that such limitations would apply, the Cormi
the circumstances presented and act in a manner that, in its judgment, is in the best mterests of Columbxa This
may or may not involve actions to preserve deductibility. ERER s S i

REHEN S

Conclusion'

‘x‘

Columbia. Due to Columbia’s mablhty to meet targeted performance in eertarn quantrtauve factors n 2001 no
bonuses or options were awarded in 2001. .

“"Donald Rodman
Sidney R, Snyde

[ A TR S A IO SV E R 1Y
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Stock Performance Graph

The following graph shows a five-year coinparison of the total return to shareholders of Columbia’s
common stock, the Nasdaq U.S. Stock Index (which is a broad nationally recognized index of stock performance
by’ compames ‘traded on the Nasdaq® ‘National Market and the Nasdaq Small Cap’ Market) and the' Columbia Peer _
Group (comprised of banks with assets of $1 billion to $5 billion, all of which are located in the western United
States). The definition of. total return includes appreciation in market value of the stock as well as the actual cash
and stock dividends'paid:to-shareholders. The graph-assumes:that the value of the investment in Columbia’s

Nasdaq and‘the Columbia Peer Group was $100 on December 31, 1996, and that all dividends

—&~ Columbia Banking System, inc. -

vl |l NASDAQ—Total US* . P
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** The financial institutions Wthh compnse the Peer Group consist of Western banks w1th total assets; between
8155 billion. | s e B o T TR T ;
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Compensation Tables

Summary Compensatlon Table B e A TEF I A E

Execntrve Ofﬁcer and each of the Named Executwes.f

LiLongiTerm:

_Annual Compensation . . .Compensation Awards _
el y : b ) ST Sy et woeine, Restricted . Securities. i
co T S T Stock Underlymg All Other”
Name and Principal Position Year Salary(1) Bonus Awards(2) Options#)(3) --'Compensation(4)
J. James Gallagher, 2001 $235000 $ -0- $ -0- -O- $14,575
Vice Chairmanand™™ 777777720000 200,000 60,000 .00 15,730
Chief Executive Officer .. _ _......1999. . 179,777 = . <0- o+ 10, 745
Melanie J. Dressel, 2001 $225000 $ 0- 3 g4, 198
President and 2000, 190,000 60,000 ; 14 200
Chief Operating-Officer- - - - ,,>,1999 - - 175,000 - A A 1 13 ,679.>
Don L. Hirtzel, - oo oo 27022001 s"rsz_,499,r., $ 0§ 0- L 20ee :
Ex‘ecut

Vice President .~ 2000(5) 25, 000 50, OO() 70 000 16 500

HaraldR Russell; ) 2001, $165 OOO $ 0 $12,700
Executive Vice- Presidentand = © *~ - 150,000~ - 4 1000+ .20 8:250: - oo 13,658
Chref Credit Officer 140 000 -O- 5775 B

Evans Q. Whitney, $165 000 $ - $ -0 ~0- ~ $13,045

“150,000" 45 0000 " -0- T 8,250 14, 506
140,000 " 0- -0-7"5775 14 128

(1) Represents total cash compensatron earned mcludmg mterest on deferred compensation accruals.

LA December 31' 2001 Mr Gallagher 19,057 shares ($248; 694) Ms. Dressel, 9,528:shares ($124,:340);" =
i L :Mr. Whitney, 9,528:shates ($124,340); Mr..Russell, 9,528 shares ($124,340); and Mr: Hiftzel; 5,500 shires
© »($71,775).Dollar values: are based: on the $13.05 per share:closing price of Columbia’s-common:§tock:i: ;.-
reported on the Nasdaq National Market on December 31 2001 Numbers have been adjusted for apphcable
stock splits‘and applicable stock dividends. it : : ok 1

(3) Numbers have been adjusted for applicable stock splrts and applrcable stock dividends.

(4)>=Ammoutitsshown for M. Gallagher in 2001:include-$4,706 ‘in 401(k) plan ‘matching contributions; $8 500 in"
profit sharing, $324 in group term life insurance premiums, and $1,045 in economic benefit for split doliar
insurance.

Amounts shown for Ms. Dressel in 2001 include $4,984 in 401(k) plan matching contributions, $8,500 in
proﬁt sharing, $324 in group term life insurance premiums, and $390.00 in economic benefit for spht dollar
insurance.

Amounts shown for Mr. Hirtzel in 2001 include $3,075 in 401(k) plan matching contributions, $5,132 in
profit sharing, and $324 in group term life insurance premiums.

Amounts shown for Mr. Russell in 2001 include $4,017 in 401(k) plan matching contributions, $8,017 in
profit sharing, $324 in group term life insurance premiums, and $342 in economic benefit for split dollar
insurance. '
Amounts shown for Mr. Whitney in 2001 include $4,326 in 401(k) plan matching contributions, $7,686 in
profit sharing, $324 in group term life insurance premiums, and $710 in economic benefit for split dollar
insurance.

(5) Mr. Hirtzel joined Columbia on October 31, 2000. At that time, he received a $50,000 bonus, as well as a
restricted stock-award grant of 5,500 shares of Columbia common stock (as adjusted for stock splits and
dividends), and a nonqualified stock option to purchase 16,500 shares of Columbia common stock (as
adjusted for stock splits and dividends).
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* .Option Grants in 2001

vl"\Io optio_ns ‘Vy_ere gran}t‘ed:k‘to_;the ‘Named,‘E')v_(eeutives during,Z:O_(-)l; ’ 1“ :

Optlon Exerclses and Year-End Optlon Values SRR

The followmg table summarizes, opuon exercises by and the value of unexercrsed optlons held by the

Named Executives- dunng 20013 O R D T N R S R v
e e o R O Number of 0 P p
Securities: 7 .. i W
: . . . Underlying- -+, 50
B h Unexercised ~ ~ Vilue of Unexercnsed
# Shares 1 0 o o3GRS Options @t ‘Tii-the:Money Ojptions:
Acquired December 31, at December.31, 2001. ..
On Value 2001 (Exercisable/ (Exercnsable/
Name . Exercise o Realized N Unexerclsable) o Unexercisable) (1)
. James Gallagher D0 47644711000 L 0-718143,55C
... Melanie J. Dressel ..., - :11410/23,705 8,901,
Don L. Hirtzel - -0-/16,500., 70-/.8215,325 .

8015/ 14,603 $235.096/$190,569
. 11,4,10,/ 14,603 r$148,90_1 /;&19,0.,569

Haraid R. Russell
Evans Q. Whitney-;;:.-:, e 16,870 v s

Other Employee Benefits

401(k) Plan Columbla mamtams a deﬁned contrrbut1on plan in, the form of a 401(k) plan that allows
employees, including executive officers, to contribute up to 15% of their compensation each year. Columbia
currently makes matching:contributions to the extent of 50%0f employees’ contributions up fo3% of each *
employee’s total compensation and is authorized to make a discretionary contribution as determined-by-the :: /v
Committee each year. Columbia contributed approximately $357,000 in matching funds to the 401(k) Plan
during 2001, and made a discretionary contribution of approximately $888,000 for the year 2001.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan Columb1a also’ mamtams an'Employee” ‘Stock Piirchase Plan* (the
“ESPP”) that was adopted in'1995 and- amended 1n “January 2000. The ESPP allows ‘eligible employees to
purchasé’s shares of Columbia comitiof stock at 90% of the-lower of ‘the market pnce at e1ther the begmmng or e
end of each s1x month offenng penod by means of payroll deductlons '

Incentlve Bonus Plan Columb1a has in place a d1scret10nary Incentlve Bonus Plan for the beneﬁt of
certam employees Contnbutmns by Columbia-are-based upon year-end results of' operatrons for Columbla‘and
attamment of goals by 1nd1v1duals In 2001 Columbla contnbuted $189 265 to the Plan B

Supplemental Executlve Retlrement Plan and Spht Dollar Benefit In 2001 Columb1a 1mplemented a’.
supplemental executive rétirement-plan‘(the #*SERP?) for ceftain:executive officers of Columbia. (thez:"" . Bl
“Executives”) to provide retirement benefits to those officers. The SERP is unsecured and unfunded-and: there are
no plan assets. Columbia has purchased single premium Bank Owned Life Insurance (“BOLI policies”) on the
lives of the Executlves and other ofﬁcers and mtends to use 1ncome from the BOLI pol1c1es to offset SERP
beneﬁtexpenses S SRR S : : SR

The SERP provrdes the Executlves w1th hfetlme retlrement beneﬁts generally targeted to: be the lesser of a
fixed initial amount or60% of the Execiitive’s respective final full year of total compensation:(as: shown:on the -
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Form W-2), except that J. James Gallagher’s anniuial benefit’is fixed at $150,000, without regard to his final base
wage. The fixed initial amounts for Ms. Dressel and Messrs. Russell and Whrtney are $294,688, $238, 255 and
$139,303. The SERP includes a number of restrictions on payitient; mcludmg a requrrement subjectto’
exception, that the Executive remain employed by Columbia until age 65 (62 in the event of a change in control).
The SERP includes a number of potential adjustments to-the date. on which retirement payments are initiated and
to the amount of the Executive’s benefit. These potenual adjustments include provisions for early retirement at a
reduced-benefit:amount; a:2% annual-inflation adjustment to benefit payments;:an-{‘Applicable Pércentage” :
schedule, from 0% to 100%, analogous to a five year vesting schedule, that provides for a reductionsin'sormie::
benefit payments based on the Executive’s tenure. Executives terminated pursuant to a change in control of
Columbia, or disabled under any cire mstances will be entitled to an Applicable Percentage of 100%, regardless
of tenure, Other. potentlal SERP adJu ents include an elimination of benefits if the Executive violates non-
tition: requrrements or is termmated for cause or resigns voluntarll before achieving an Applicable
Percentage fof 100%: :

Assocra‘ d W1th the' SERP beneﬁt is a death beneﬁt for each Execut1ve s designated beneﬁcranes

Restrlcted Stock.' Columb1a has made restncted stock awards to executives in order to reward the
executive for__pnor serv1ce e to Columb1a and tov provrde mcentrves for such executrves to contmue to SETVe

least five years from the date of grant of the award: If an executrve ‘ddes not meet the required condition, the
executive forfeits his or her right to the shares. The term of the escrow may be reduced by action of the Board or
the Committee, by reason of a change in conttol-of Columbia 6r-Célumbia Bank, or by the death or disability of
the executive. The executives have the nght to vote the award shares and to recerve d1v1dends or other
drstnbutrons on- the shares whlle they remam m escrow e :

:"J B

General Benefits Columbra prov1des a group health insurance: plan along ‘with: the normal vacatw ‘and
srckpaybeneﬁts Lol s G i ,. . .

i*

*"Executive Employment and Severance Agreements

Mr Gallagher serves.as. Vice Chairman of Columbra and Columbra Bank .and Chief. ExecuUVe-Ofﬁcer of

extended or Sooner termmated as prov1ded m such agreement The employme agreement w;th MI all:
as most recently amended establlshes h1s minimum annual salary at $235 OOO begmmng J anuary 1, 2001

amended effective December 20 2000 The term of the employment agreement w1th Ms Dressel exp1res on
June.30;2004; unless extended or: sooner terminated as provided in such agreement: The employment-agreement
with Ms. Dressel, as most recently amended estabhshes her rnrrumumvannual salary at $225 G)GO begmnmg s

January 1 2001

Messrs. Russell and Whrtney serve as Executrve Vrce Pres1dents of Columbra The terms of the employment P
agreements with Messrs. Russell and Whitney expire June 30, 2004, unless extended or sooner terminated as

provided-inisuch agreements: The .employment.agreements with:Messrs: Russell-and Whitneyestablish'each such
executive's.minimum annual salary at $165,000; beginning January 1; 2001:The emiployment agreements:entered
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into-with Messrs. Russell:and Whitney replaced the'Severance Agreements: with these executives effective 7
June:23; 1999.:On.0October 31,2001,. Columbia:also entered into an employment agreement with-Mr..Hirtzel: - -
pursuant to:which heiagreed to serve as:an’Executive Vice President. The ‘term of Mr. Hirtzel’s employment -
agreement expires:December 31, 2003, unless extended:or-sooner terminated :as providediin such agreement The
employment agreement estabhshes Mr Hirtzel's-minimum annual salary at $150 000:: o '

The employment agreements wrth Messrs Gallagher Russell Wh1tney and Hu‘tzel and Ms Dressel contam
covenants by such executrves that they wrll not compete wrth Columbra in the State of Washmgton for two ;years,
after voluntarrly termmatmg employment without ‘good reason” (as defined in the agreements)

The employment agreements also contain provisions that require payments in the event of a change in
control (as defined in the agreements) and tefmination 6f employment ‘withoutcause (as defined in the
agreements). The payments would be due if such ternunatron followed by up to two years and in certain cases
preceded the chang in control Generally, in such Circy imstances, all contrngent payments payable to the B
executives are deemed earned‘ nder thé' term ‘of the agr ments ' eachof the executives is entitled to recerve e
their base Salary for two years followmg such’ terrrunatron or untll the end of ‘the term- of their respectrve R
employment agreemen whrchever is longer In such crrcumstances the executrves are also entitled'to all” o
benefits provided for in their respéctive agreements, to'be fully vested as to any” ‘nonvested options ‘and to have
restrictions lapse with regard to any restricted stock or other restricted securities. In the event that the executive
receives an amount under these provisions which results insimposition of a;tax o the executive under thes;.” .+

prov1srons of Intemal Revenue Code Section 4999 (relatmg to Golden Parachute payments),. Columbra 1s .

reimbursement tinder their employment agteemen

Columbia has entered into a Severance Agreement with Gary R Schmmkey, Executrve Vrce Presrdent and
Chief Financial Officer.“The:severance agre€ment contain$ provisions, sirhilar to'those contained:in the . =
employment agreements-discussed:above, that require payments-in the ;¢ventiofa-changein-control and- <. 1.7
termination of employment without cause. Under the terms of Mr. Schminkey’s agreement, he is entitled to
receive his base salary:for varying:terms-of up.to-tliree years:following:termination: arising out-of’a'change in
control.situation; and is:also entitledsto.be fully vesteéd. as-to:any nonvested ‘'options, and:to-have:restrictions lapse ~
with regard:to-any:restricted stock or other restricted securities. His:agréement alsorcontains’a‘covenant thatthe
will not compete with Columbia in the State of Washington for up to three years after the commencement of
severance benefit payments. The term of the severance agreement becomes operable only in certain
circumstances involving a change in controland-does not constitute a contract for continued employment.

‘ ECTION 16(a) BENEF ICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE b .

Sectron 16(a) of the Secuntres Exchange Act of 1934 requrres Columbra 'S drrectors and executive ofﬁcers 5!
to send reports of their ownership of Columbia’s stock te:the Sécurities and‘Exchange:Commission; Golumbia: s
believes that all Section 16(a) filing requirements that apply to its directors and executive officers were complied
with for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2001. In making this-disclosure, Columbia has'relied solely on.
written representatrons of its d1rectors and executrve ofﬁcers and coples of the reports that they have ﬁled w1th
the SEC

Dunng 2001 certain drrectors and executive ofﬁcers of Columbra and Columb1a Bank and therr assocrates
were customers of Columbia Bank, and it is anticipated that such individuals will continue to be customers of
Columbia Bankin the future. All transactions between Columbia Bank and its executlve ofﬁcers and drrectors
and their associates, were made in the ordinary course of business on substantially the same terms, 1nclud1ng
interést rates and collateral, as:these:prevailing at:the:time for comparable transactions:with other persons, and, in
the opinion‘of:manageinent, did:not involve more than the normal risk: of collectabrlrty or present other
unfavorable features. - : : S
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In addition, in:December 2000, Columbia’s Board-approved the issuance of an aggregate: of 50,000 shares of
Columbia common:stock to certain of its. Named Executives; in return foi-receipt from each Executive of a full .
recourse:promissory note-payable to Columbia; onor before the seventh:anniversary of:the daté of purchase, for ..
the full:amount of the purchase price iof thesshares, with:interest payable:annually at the'fixed rate of 5:87%: perr;,::-:,
annum, the mid-term federal rate:established by the: Internal Reveritie: Service ‘and:effective in-the:month of:+.
December 2000. Specifically, the Board approved the deferred purchase of 15,000 shares each by Mr. Gallagher
and-Ms: Dréséel in exchange for a'$196,875 pronnssory ‘note from ¢ach and for the deferred purchase of
10,000 shares each by Messrs Russell and Whrtney m exchange for a $131 250 prormssory note from each

The ﬁrm of Delortte & Touche LLP performed the audrt of the consohdated ﬁnancral statements of ‘, .
Columbia and 1ts subsrdrary for the year ended December 31 2001 Columbra S Board has selected De101tte &

quarterly reports on Form 10- Q totaled $155,125.
R ETECE STRCRIT s B RERETOCTY IET TIPS R

Financial: Informatron Systems Des1gn and- Implementatlon Fees Durmg the year. Delmttc & Touche -
LLP did not- blll Columbla for ﬁnan01al 1nfonnat10n systems desrgn and rmplementauon services.

Pty e BTN, ‘5' Sy .
1351 iy SRR,

All Other Fees o .Other fees that Deloltte & Touche LLP brlled Columbta for all other non-audlt Services: -
rendered:to Columbia;inchiding tax-related:services; totaled $29,304. The' Audit Committee has considered these
fees:and determmed that they are: compatlble with mamtarmng Delonte & Touche LLP’s mdependence FISI

i

-+ AUDIT COMMITTEEREPORT - .« . 5«

The Audit Commitiee.of the Board of Directors makes the following report; which, notwithstanding
anything to the contrary set forth in any of Columbia’s ﬁhngs under the Secuntres "Act of 1933 or the Securities
Exchange Actiof-1934,:will netbe incorporated by reference into:any: such ﬁhngs and will-hot otherwrse bes
deemed to-be proxy: sohcrtmg matenals or to be filed under such Acts: L g g o

A ,t».x‘ e Simett

Wrth respect to ﬁscal 2001 the Audrt Comrmttee has

ot

’(”1 )'” ‘revrewed and drscussed the audrted ‘financial statements with management and management _
represented to the Audit Committee that Columbia’s consolidated financial statements were prepared in
accordance wrth generally accepted accountmg pnnctples,

(2) discussed W1th the mdependent accountants the ‘matters requrred to be drscussed by SAS 61
V(Commumcatron with:Audit Comrmttees) L S O S A A Caon ;

(3) ‘W':drscussed wrth th éolumbra S 1ntemal and 1ndependent accountants the overall scope and plans for

’ therr respectrve audrts

-1 (4).-met wrth the: 1ntemal and mdependent audttors wrth and w1thout management present to: dlscuss the '''''
results of their examinations; the evaluations of Columbia’s internal controls;:and- the overall quahty of
Columbia’s financial reporting; and % v
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(5) received the written disclosures and the letter from the independent accountants required by
Independence Standards Board Standard No.1 (Independence Discussion with Audit Committee) and
has discussed with representatives of Deloitte & Touche LLP that firm’s independence.

Based on the review and discussions referred to in items (1) through (5) above, the Audit Committee has
recommended to Columbia’s Board of Directors that the audited financial statements be included in Columbia’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the last fiscal year for filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Jonathan Fine, Chairman
Jack Fabulich
John P. Folsom
Thomas M. Hulbert
Thomas L. Matson, Sr.

ANNUAL REPORT TO SHAREHOLDERS AND FORM 10-K

Columbia’s Annual Report and Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001 (which is not a part of
Columbia’s proxy soliciting materials) is being mailed to Columbia’s sharcholders with this Proxy Statement.
Additional copies of the Annual Report and Form 10-K will be furnished to shareholders upon request to:

JoAnne Coy
Vice President and Marketing Director
P. O. Box 2156, MS 8300
Tacoma, WA 98401-2156
L Faxi(259)305-0317

WE URGE YOU TO SIGN AND RETURN YOUR PROXY CARD AS PROMPTLY AS POSSIBLE,
WHETHER OR NOT YOU PLAN TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL MEETING IN PERSON. IF YOU DO
ATTEND THE ANNUAL MEETING, YOU MAY THEN WITHDRAW YOUR PROXY. THE PROXY

MAY BE REVOKED AT ANY TIME PRIOR TO ITS EXERCISE.
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